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Epigraph quotes:

And you shall know the truth and the truth shall make you free.

John 8:32 (as taken out of context, selected as the CIA motto by Allen W. Dulles, son of a Presbyterian minister. John 8:31-32 reads: â�¦ â��If ye continue in my word, then are ye my disciples indeed; And ye

shall know the truth, and the truth shall make you free.â�� (KJV).)

It is error alone that needs the support of government. Truth can stand by itself.

Thomas Jefferson

Thomas Jefferson attempted to warn the American people about internal conspiracies when he stated: â�œSingle acts of tyranny may be ascribed to the accidental opinion of the day, but a series of

oppression, begun at a distinguished period and pursued unalterably through every change of ministers, too plainly prove a deliberate, systematical plan of reducing us to slavery.â��

Epperson, 1985, â�œThe Unseen Handâ��

Direct actions taken by the Harriman-Bush shipping line in 1932 and by the Dulles brothers in January, 1933, are the two gravest (and most treasonous) actions ever taken against the United States and

humanity in the 20th century. Those actions led directly to the seizure of power by the Nazis, placing the burden for (World War II) squarely on the shoulders of Harriman, Bush and the Dulles brothers.

â�¦. Unequivocally, John Foster Dulles, Allen Dulles, Prescott Bush and Averill Harriman were the most flagrant in providing aid for the Nazis. Not only did they help Hitler seize power, their actions also

facilitated other American aid to the Nazis. Bush and Harriman acted as Hitlerâ�™s American banker, operating a company (Brown, Brothers, Harriman and Union Banking Co.) that was at the center of the

Naziâ�™s espionage ring in the United States. Once it was clear that war was immanent, the Dulles brothers attempted to cloak the Nazi investments of their clients.

Glen Yeadon and John Hawkins, 2007, â�œThe Nazi Hydra in America: Suppressed History of a Centuryâ��

President Eisenhower surrendered all his power to me.

Allen Dulles, director of the CIA, In â�œContaining Communismâ��

Allen Dulles, Richard Helms, Carmel Office and Frank Wisner were the grand masters. If you were in a room with them you were in a room full of people that you had to believe would deservedly end up in

hell. I guess I will see them there soon.

James Jesus Angleton, CIA Chief of Counter-Intelligence

The most secret knowledge, a science which out-dates history, is the science of control over people, governments and civilizations. The foundation of this ultimate discipline is the control of wealth.

Through the control of wealth comes the control of public information and the necessities of life. Through the control of news media comes thought control. Through the control of basic necessities comes

direct control of people. A significant portion of the American public is yet to become aware of the Invisible Government of Monetary Power.â��



Lt. Col. Roberts, before special joint committee of the Wisconsin State Legislature.

(The CIAâ�™s) control of security within this country even more than elsewhere is nearly absoluteâ�¦. Of course, what follows from this isâ�¦ the ability to make and to control the foreign policy and military policy-

making machinery of this country.

Fletcher Prouty, F., 2008, â�œThe Secret Team, The CIA and Its Allies In Control of the United States and the Worldâ��

â�œâ�¦ Iâ�™m convinced that John Kennedy was assassinated largely by Allan Dulles whom he cashiered (fired) as the head of the CIA after the Bay of Pigs, and a coterie of joint chiefs of staff, FBI, even

some Secret Service folksâ�¦.

Retired CIA analyst, Ray McGovern, June, 2013 radio interview on WBAI, â�œLaw and Orderâ��

Israelâ�™s global network had the power to orchestrate not only the assassination of Kennedy, but also the subsequent cover-up. Israel was indeed a key player in the JFK assassination conspiracy and, the

evidence suggests, the primary instigator of the crime.

Michael Collins Piper, â�œFinal Judgement; The Missing Link in the JFK Assassination Conspiracyâ��

Treason doth never prosper: Whatâ�™s the reason?

Why if it prosper, none dare call it treason.

Sir John Harrington, Epigrams, Book IV, Epigram V.

ETK Introduction:

Allen Dulles (1893-1969) was Director of the CIA between 1953 and 1961 and as such was chief spy-master during the Cold War period, even while his brother, John Foster Dulles was Secretary of State

during the same period. Wearing dual hats of lawyers for Sullivan and Cromwell, the leading Wall Street legal firm, and â�œpublic servants,â�� the Dulles brothers were among the most influential

Rothschild/Illuminati â�œagenturâ�� in American history.

Wiki summary states: â�œAllen Welsh Dulles was an American diplomat and lawyer who became the first civilian Director of Central Intelligence and its longest-serving director to date. As head of the

Central Intelligence Agency during the early Cold War, he oversaw the 1954 Guatemalan coup dâ�™Ã©tat, Operation Ajax (1954 Iranian coup), the Lockheed U-2 program, and the Bay of Pigs Invasion.

Following the assassination of John F. Kennedy, Dulles was one of the members of the Warren Commission. Between his stints of government service, Dulles was a corporate lawyer and partner at Sullivan

& Cromwell. His older brother, John Foster Dulles, was the Secretary of State during the Eisenhower Administration.

Dulles is considered one of the essential creators of the modern United States intelligence system and was an indispensable guide to clandestine operations during the Cold War. He established

intelligence networks worldwide to check and counter Soviet and eastern European communist advances as well as international communist movements.â��

A brief synopsis of Allen Dullesâ�™s career, pieced together and presented here from the research presented in over 40 books, demonstrates unequivocally that Americaâ�™s ruling elite and their

subservient intelligence apparatus in the U.S. government have been and are aligned with corporate fascist interests (Rockefeller, British Crown, and Rothschild-dominated Illuminati, in short, â�œBritish

Israelâ��). Information presented here reveals that the Dulles brothers, as key members of the Rothschild-Rockefeller-Harriman-Bush-Dulles team, committed nearly countless acts of treason against the

United States, the U.S. Constitution, and the American people. This pattern continues today as the military/industrial complex has become increasingly privatized and unregulated by government.

Information documented on this website, and in this article particularly, strongly suggest that the CIA and Israeli Mossad are the main perpetrators the JFK assassination and a host of related crimes,

including Operation 9/11. The â�œcryptocracyâ�� (â�˜rule by secrecyâ�™) of military/intelligence, of course, implements the plans of the worldâ�™s financial elite which generally are to the detriment of the

American and world citizenry. The consortium of criminal conspirators, of whom Allen Dulles was a key operative for half a century, is now thoroughly exposed in the alternative media of books, magazine

articles and the internet. However, the actual criminals, including Dulles, have still not been held accountable for their crimes against humanity. This situation must be rectified if America is to remain a

Constitutional Republic and a nation of laws.

Examination of the career of Allen Welsh Dulles is an efficient means of exposing the crimes of the global cabal he served. In this rather lengthy article, I directly quote over 40 authors who have

documented Dullesâ�™ activities. Information in this article can be briefly summarized as follows:

I. Allen Dulles: family, professional and organizational affiliations

A. Family affiliations:



a. Allen and John Foster Dulles were cousins and in-laws to the Rockefellers

b. The Dulles family intermarried with Prevosts and Mallets of Switzerland, who, along with the British Royal Family, were European spymasters for centuries

c. The Dulles brothers were nephews of Secretary of State Robert Lansing

d. Dullesâ�™ relatives (Prevosts or Mallets?) brought Scottish Rite of Freemasonry to America

e. The Dulles family were strong supporters of eugenics and mind control movements and programs

B. Jobs, assignments, and accomplishments:

1) Appointed by President Woodrow Wilson and Col. Edward Mandell House as an American State Department delegate at Paris Peace Conference (1918).

2) Co-signer of Treaty of Versailles (along with President Woodrow Wilson, Col. Edward M. House, Thomas Lamont, Paul Warburg, John Foster Dulles, Walter Lippman, and Christian Herter, in the

American delegation)

3) Co-founder of Council on Foreign Relations (with Col. House, W. Lippman, C. Herter and others on July 29, 1921), as well as CFR director, secretary, and president

4) Co-author of League of Nations charter (with W. Lippman, C. Herter and others)

5) 1920: Appointed First Secretary of the American Embassy in Berlin, Germany

6) 1922-26: Chief of Near East Division of Department of State, where he was head of American intelligence in Switzerland.

7) 1927: Director of Council on Foreign Relations (CFR)

8) 1933-34: Secretary of Council on Foreign Relations

9) Director of and lawyer for Sullivan & Cromwell law firm

10) Director of and lawyer for Standard Oil of New Jersey

11) Director of and lawyer for J. Henry Schoder Bank

12) Director of and lawyer for Schroeder, Rockefeller and Co. Bank

13) Director of and lawyer for I.G. Farben

14) Lawyer for Bank voor Handel en Scheepvart (Dutch bank)

15) Attorney for Brown Brothers Harriman and Union Banking Corporation

16) Intelligence and covert operations chief of Office of Strategic Services (OSS)

17) 1940: OSS Chief of Secret Intelligence in Europe, stationed in Berne, Switzerland

18) 1942, staff of the Office of Coordinator of Information (OCI),

19) Leader of CFR War and Peace Studies Group

20) Allen W. Dulles appointed as Deputy Director for Plans in January, 1951. He was responsible for supervising both OPC (Office of Policy Coordination) and OSO (Office of Special Operations).

21) In August 1952, OPC and OSO merged to become the DDP (Directorate of Plans) and Dulles became Deputy Director of the CIA in charge of clandestine collection and covet action.

22) In 1952, Dulles co-founded Banque Commerciale Arabe in Lausanne, Switzerland, representing a pact between the CIA and the Muslim Brotherhood, which is comprised of Saudi royal family members.

[27] The bank was co-founded by a longtime British intelligence agent, Benoist Mechin, a protÃ©gÃ© of Jack Philby.[28]

23) In February 1953, Dulles became first Director of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) and served as DCIA between 1953 and 1961.

24) Helped provide safe haven for over 100,000 Nazi criminals in the U.S. and the Americas.

24) Organized Planning Coordination Group, which came to be called the â�œSpecial Group.â�� In this capacity, his authority over policy second was only to the president himself. (Actually, Dulles exercised

much more power than the President). The â�œSpecial Group,â�� included CIA Director Allen Dulles, Undersecretary of State Herbert Hoover, Jr., and Undersecretary of Defense Roger Kyes, and was chaired

by Nelson Rockefeller.â��

25) Created, with Rockefellers, Society for the Investigation of Human Ecology at Stanford, that channeled funds for mind control research

C. Dulles, affiliations and partnerships:

1) member of (British Rothschild-agent, Cecil) Rhodesâ�™ Round Table Group

2) Fabian Socialist

3) 33rd Degree Freemason and Knight Templar

4) Vatican Knight of Malta

5) Founding member of the Council on Foreign Relations

6) Chairman of the Board of the Rockefeller Foundation



7) Board Chairman of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace.

8) Director of the J. Henry Schroeder bank in London

9) Director of (Rothschild-affiliated) Kuhn, Loeb & Co.

10) Attorney and Director of Sullivan & Cromwell, top Wall Street law firm, whose clients included:

a. Standard Oil of New Jersey (Rockefeller)

b. I.G. Farben (powerful German chemical cartel that financed Hitler)

c. Schroeder Bank

d. General Motors of Germany

e. Du Pont family

11) As member of MI6, had intimate pre- and post-World War II intelligence ties with British (MI6), German Nazis, Austria, Switzerland, etc.

12) Legal and corporate ties to Nazis through American and German corporate clients;

a. created extensive pre-World War II Nazi-American business networks (Rockefeller-Harriman-Bush-Dulles network in concert with British and German corporate interests, I.G. Farben, etc.)

b. involved with extensive post-World War II Nazi-American business networks with Martin Bormann

13) CIAâ�™s James Jesus Angleton, personal friend of Dulles, was Vatican liaison and key figure in creation of Isreali Mossad. Dulles had working relationship with Vatican, Mossad and the Muslim

Brotherhood

14) As spymaster, worked with both the Vatican and Freemasons, Italyâ�™s P-2 Lodge in Operation Gladio

The following sections (I through XXXV), arranged chronologically, provide various researchersâ�™ insights into the career and life of Allen Dulles. The following piece is lengthy, sometimes redundant,

and no doubt, incomplete. Direct quotes from original sources are utilized throughout.

II. Fascism defined

Yeadon and Hawkins (2007) define fascism as follows:

â�œFascism is a repressive totalitarian regime in which a few elite control and use the government for their benefit. Any action by a government that places the rights of a corporation or a group of elites

above the rights of the people is a step toward fascismâ�¦.. Fascism is a rebellion or revolt by the elite to preserve their social economic statusâ�¦. Unlike communism, fascism does not need a revolution to

emergeâ�¦ Fascism is top-down, elite revolution.

Characteristics of fascist governments include:

1) Top-down revolution

2) Unbridled corporatism

3) Extreme anti-communism, anti-socialism, anti-liberal views

4) Extreme exploitation

5) Totalitarian

6) Extreme nationalism

7) Destructive divisionism

8) Opportunistic ideology

9) The Use of Violence and Terror

10) Expounding of mysticism or religious beliefs (Crestone/Baca?)

11) Cult-like figurehead

12) Censorship

General background on â�œfascismâ�� and â�œglobalization from Nace (2005) and Klein (2007):â��

A. Nace, 2005; â�œGangs of America: The Rise of Corporate Power and the Disabling of Democracy:â��

â�œGlobalization is nothing new. In the sixteenth and seventeenth centuries, trading and settlement corporations such as the British East India Company, the Virginia Company, and the Royal African



Company were the cutting edge of British imperial expansion around the world. The typical pattern was for corporations to lead the way, then eventually be supplanted by Crown colonies. In America, the

conversion of corporate settlements into Crown colonies took place in the 1600s; in India, company rule lasted until 1858. As late as the 1890s, the British South Africa Company fought wars of conquest

against the Matabele and Shona kingdoms of present-day Zimbabwe, and it was not until 1924 that the company became a British Crown colony. Other countries followed similar patterns. After conquering

Indonesia in the 1600sâ�™, the Dutch East India Company ruled the archipelago until 1798, when it was dissolved and preplaced by a Dutch civil administration. In northern China, Mantetsu, the Southern

Manchurian Railway Company, ruled an area the size of France and Germany combined from 1905 until it was replaced by a Japanese colonial administration in the 1930s.

More typical than direct corporate rule was the domination of weak Third World governments by corporate interests, backed up by occasional military interventions. The template for such â�œbanana

republics,â�� of course, was Central America, where nineteenth century railroad entrepreneur Minor Cooper Keith led the building of an extensive railroad system, then moved into fruit as a sideline

enterprise. The 1899 merger of Keithâ�™s Tropical Trading and Transport Company with the Boson Fruit Company, its chief competitor, created the United Fruit Company, which built towns, hospitals, and

schools, sponsored archaeological excavations, and played political puppeteer to generations of Central American dictators. Keith himself was known in the 1920s as the â�œuncrowned king of Central

America.â��

In 1954, United Fruit played a leading role in the CIA-sponsored coup that overthrew the elected president of Guatemala, Jacobo Arbenz. Before the coup, the company flew dozens of American journalists

to Guatemala on lavish, stage-managed trips, and presented them with evidence that communism was threatening the country. Back home, the journalists quickly spread the story of a communist menace.

United Fruit used its contacts in Washington, including Secretary of State John Foster Dulles, formerly an attorney for United Fruit, and his brother Allen Dulles, the head of the CIA, to make its case for

intervention in Guatemala. In the run up to the coup, United Fruit shipped weapons on its company boats and housed coup leaders on company property.

Such collaborations between corporate interests and spy-agency coup-planners were repeated elsewhere during the Cold War. In 1960, the Belgian mining company Union Miniere, which had run the

Congo province of Katanga as a virtual colony since 1908, worked with the CIA and the Belgian government in destabilizing and overthrowing the government of popular leader Patrice Lumumba, who was

assassinated and replaced by dictator Joseph Mobutu. Similarly, in 1972, following the election of a socialist, Salvador Allende, as president of Chile, International Telephone and Telegraph (ITT), worked

with the CIA on a plan to create â�œeconomic collapseâ�� that would de-stabilize Allendeâ�™s government. Like Lumumba, Allende was killed and replaced by a military dictator.â��

B. Klein, N., 2007, The Shock Doctrine, The Rise of Disaster Capitalism:

â�œUnder pressure fromâ�¦ corporate interests, a movement took hold in American and British foreign policy circles that attempted to pull (post World War II) developmentalist governments into the binary

logic of the Cold War. Donâ�™t be fooled by the moderate, democratic veneer, these hawks warned: Third World nationalism was the first step on the road to totalitarian communism and should be nipped

in the bud. Two of the chief proponents of this theory were John Foster Dulles, Eisenhowerâ�™s Secretary of State, and his brother Allen Dulles, head of the newly created CIA. Before taking public office

posts, both had worked at the legendary New York law firm Sullivan & Cromwell, where they represented many of the companies that had the most to lose from developmentalism, among them J.P. Morgan

& Company, the International Nickel Company, the Cuban Sugar Cane Company, and the United Fruit Company. The results of the Dullesâ�™ ascendancy were immediate in 1953 and 1954, the CIA staged

its first two coup d-etats, both against Third World governments that identified far more with Keynes than with Stalin.â��

In the above, we see that authors Nace and Klein both mention Allen and John Foster Dulles as primary architects of modern corporate empire. In the following compilation post, I quote over 40 authors

and researchers in order to assess the true scope of Allen Dullesâ�™ â�œcontributionsâ�� to the modern world. In the process, I have learned that Allen Dulles, who should be viewed as an agent of the

Rothschild child family and as such, a â�œteam player,â�� held, the following posts and affiliations:

III. Family background of Allen Dulles

a. Keith, J., 2003, Mass Control: Engineering Human Consciousness:

â�œAllen Dulles, the first director of the CIA, was in many ways the penultimate political insider. His family was an influential early supporter of international eugenics movements and had strong financial

connections with the Nazis. The Dulleses were intermarried with the Prevosts and Mallets of Switzerland, who in collaboration with the British royals, had been European spymasters for hundreds of years

and, it is said, instrumental in injecting the Scottish Rite of Masonry into the United States.â��

b. Tarpley, W.G., and Chaitkin, A., 2004, George Bush:

â�œYoung South Carolinian Joseph Heatly Dulles, whose family bought their slaves with the money from contract-security work for the British conquerors in India, was in a previous secret Yale group, the

â�œSociety of Brothers in Unity.â�� At Yale Dulles worked with the Northern secessionists and attached himself to Daniel Lord; their two families clove together in the fashion of a gang. The Lords became

powerful Anglo-American Wall Street lawyers, and J.H. Dullesâ�™ grandson was the father of Allen Dulles and John Foster Dulles.â��

c. Keith, J., 2005, Mind Control and UFOs: Case Book on Alternative 3:

â�œâ�¦ The study is taken up shortly after the collapse of the Third Reich, when General Reinhard Gehlen, Nazi spymaster and Knight of Malta-to-be began negotiations with Allen Dulles and the American



OSS (Office of Strategic Services). Using Nazi intelligence networks as a hole card to provide for his own survival and the survival of his huge spy network, Gehlen made a separate peace with Dulles,

resulting in the clean grafting of Nazi spy apparatus to the American clandestine services. This was the birth of the CIA and part of a nexus of betrayal that continues to this day.

It is actually not so odd that Gehlen should have been able to forge ties with director Allen Dulles- Dullesâ�™ background is inextricably linked with Nazi and other elitist interests.

At the turn of the century (1900), the Dulles family, cousins of the Rockefellers, coming from a Southern slave-holding background and powerful international associations, was well-connected with

international banking and German interests and, when they noticed them at all, were supporters of eugenics programs (i.e., selective breeding and extermination) for the lower classesâ�¦

Prior to World War I, the Dulles brothers were recruited into the U.S. State Department by their uncle, Secretary of State Robert Lansing. Lansing was well-connected in banking and political circles, friend to

the likes of William Howard Taft, Andrew Carnegie, and Bernard Baruch. Lansing, a blatant Anglophile who took diction lessons in order to sound more British, was one of those Americans who used their

power to virtually dictate to President Woodrow Wilson that the U.S. enter into an alliance with England against Germany, and supervised a steady flow of American intelligence to British spy circles.â��

d. Springmeier, F., 2007, Bloodlines of the Illuminati:

â�œThe Dulles brothers Allen and John Foster were descendants of one of the families that introduced the Scottish Rite to America. Allen served as director and President of the CFR. Their uncle Sec. of State

Robert Lansing began the U.S. State Departmentâ�™s first centralized intelligence group. Allen Dulles worked with the Nazis and Vatican at the end of the war to protect and help launder the enormous Nazi

Reichbank treasures. Dulles worked for the Illuminati first of all, and also MI-6, and Austrian-German Intelligence.

IV. Allen Dullesâ�™ Early Career (1917-1930): World War I, Paris Peace Conference, Treaty of Versailles, Council on Foreign Relations, the CFRâ�™s â�˜War and Peace Studies Project,â�™ the

Rockefeller-Harriman-Bush-Dulles faction

a. Keith, J., 2005, Mind Control and UFOs: Casebook on Alternative 3:

â�œPrior to World War I, the Dulles brothers were recruited into the U.S. State Department by their uncle, Secretary of State Robert Lansing. Lansing was well connected in banking and political circles, friend

to the likes of William Howard Taft, Andrew Carnegie, and Bernard Baruch. Lansing, a blatant Anglophile, who took diction lessons in order to sound more British, was one of those Americans who used

their power to virtually dictate to President Woodrow Wilson that the U.S. enter into an alliance with England against Germany, and supervised a steady flow of American intelligence to British spy circles.â��

b. Martin, R.L., 1966, Fabian Freeway; High Road to Socialism in the U.S.A. 1884-1966:

â�œThe perfect friendship between (President) Woodrow Wilson and (his Rothschild agent- Jewish adviser) Edward M. House ended as abruptly as it beganâ�¦.. Public sentiment had turned against

President Woodrow Wilson and his internationalist views. In November, 1918, he lost the Congress and with it any hope of securing rubber-stamp approval for the Treaty or the League (of Nations).

â�¦ In December, 1918, Woodrow Wilson went to the Peace Conference in Paris; a defeated man too unfamiliar with defeat to recognize it.

Shrewdly, House had advised Wilson to make no more than a brief appearance and a few speeches in Europe, and return to pull strings from the White House. The Colonel also recommended sending a

bipartisan committee of Congress to the Peace Conference.

The first attempt by Fabian Socialists to penetrate and permeate the Executive Branch of the United States failed in the end. But they would try again, and go on trying, until fortress America was leveled, or

until their own long-range subversion was definitely exposed. Colonel House was only one man, where a multitude was needed. He had set the pattern and outlined goals for the future, and he still had a

scheme or two in mind. In particular, he foresaw it would be necessary for the Fabians to develop a top-level Anglo-American planning group in the field of foreign relations which could secretly influence

policy on the one hand and gradually â�œeducateâ�� public opinion on the other. His experience in Paris had shown him that it must be a bipartisan group.

To the ambitious young Fabians, British and American, who had flocked to the Peace Conference as economists and junior officials, it soon became evident that a New World Order was not about to be

produced at Paris. Most of the younger men in whom House placed his hopes for the future of liberalism and a positive foreign policy in America had already departed- Walter Lippman, Felix Frankfurter,

and above all, young Franklin D. Roosevelt. The few American intellectuals still remaining in Paris, who clustered around Professor James T. Shotwell, were young men of still undefined political affiliations

and excellent social standing- such as John Foster and Allen Dulles, nephews of Wilsonâ�™s Secretary of State, Robert Lansing; Christian Herter, and Tasker Bliss, the political general who did not get along

well with Pershing.

For them, Colonel House arranged a dinner meeting at the Hotel Majestic on May 19, 1919, together with a select group of Fabian-certified Englishmen- notably, Arnold Toynbee, R.H. Tawney, and John

Maynard Keynes. All were equally disillusioned, for varied reasons, by the consequences of the peace. They made a gentlemenâ�™s agreement to set up an organization, with branches in England and

America, to â�œfacilitate the scientific study of international questions.â�� As a result two potent and closely related opinion-making bodies were founded, which only began to reach their full growth in the

nineteen-forties, coincident with the formation of the Fabian International Bureau. The English branch was called the Royal Institute of International Affairs. The American branch, first known as the

Institute of International Affairs, was reorganized in 1921 as the Council on Foreign Relations.



Edward M. House, the lifelong radical whose name was listed in the New York Social Register, in his quiet way had set the wave of the future in motion.â��

c. Keith, J., 2003, Mass Control: Engineering Human Consciousness:

â�œPerhaps most important to their rise to power was that at the end of World War I, Allen and John Foster Dulles were recruited by the infamous one-worlder â�œColonelâ�� Edward House (who in fact

bore no military rank), and during the Paris peace conference the brothers were informally inducted into the Rhodes Round Table group. The Dulles brothers were responsible for starting the American

branch, the Council on Foreign Relations, with funding coming from the Rockefellers, the Morgans, Bernard Baruch, Paul Warburg and others.

In 1920 Allen Dulles was appointed First Secretary of the American Embassy in Berlin, and perhaps because of his family connections, took over American intelligence in the strategically key country of

Switzerland.â��

d. Keith, J., 2005, Mind Control and UFOs: Casebook on Alternative 3:

â�œBanker Bernard Baruch controlled U.S. business during World War I as Chairman of the War Industries Board, banker Eugene Meyer headed the War Finance Corporation, while banker Paul Warburg

was in charge of the Federal Reserve. All three men were agents of the Rothschild banking conglomerate. (ETK note: All the bankers listed here are Jewish.)

â�œThe War to End All Warsâ�� (World War I) devoured thirteen million souls, and at its conclusion Allen and John Foster Dulles were recruited by President Wilsonâ�™s powerful puppet-master, banking

insider (and Rothschild agent and Jew) â�œColonelâ�� Edward House, future architect of Rooseveltâ�™s socialist-styled â�œNew Deal.â�� The Dulleses traveled to Europe to attend the Paris peace conference,

meeting there with members of South African diamond magnate and Freemason Cecil Rhodesâ�™ secret Round Table group, founded in 1891â�¦. Representing the interests of British aristocracy and

Rothschild-front bankers such as the Warburgs, Schroders and Lazards, the Round Table promoted and continues to promote a New World Order based on Freemasonic/Illuminist ideas such as those held

by Rhodesâ�™ mentor, John Ruskin. Ruskin in his turn is said to have been influenced by Bavarian Illuminatus Adam Weishaupt and the Isis-occultism of Edward Bulwer-Lytton, the basis for many novel

occultic offshoots including the Scottish Rite of Freemasonry, the Theosophy of Madame Blavatskyâ�™s â�˜Isis Unveiled,â�™ the Golden Dawn, and the German Thule and Vril groups that were to launch

and provide key philosophic underpinnings to the career of Adolf Hitler.

The Round Table advocated, in clear reflection of Illuminist ideas (and still does) the destruction of all national sovereignties and surrender to an elitist ruling body, the prototype of the New World Order,

and a theme that informs the thinking of occultic groups since at least the pre-Masonic Rosicrucians of the 1600s. The Round Table group was patterned, according to Rhodes, â�œon Masonic linesâ�� with an

inner â�œCircle of Initiatesâ�� including Rhodes, Lord Milner, future prime minister Arthur Balfour, and Lord Rothschild, whose banking cabal provides a clearly discernible influence upon the group.

â�œThere grew up in the twentieth century,â�� historian Dr. Carol Quigley has stated, â�œa power structure between London and New York which penetrated deeply into university life, the press, and the

practice of foreign policy. In England the center was the Round Table group, while in the United States it was J.P. Morgan and Company or its local branches in Boston, Philadelphia, and Cleveland.â��

Inducted into the Round Table, the Dulles brothers became the officers of the groupâ�™s American branch, the Council on Foreign Relations (the British front group being the Royal Institute of

International Affairs, known as â�œChatam Houseâ��). Other members of the CFR-international banking axis have included David Rockefeller, Averill Harriman (whose family was the creator of the Eugenics

Records Office and the Eugenics Research Association, calling for fifty million Americans to be sterilized with the goal of creating the â�œPerfect Manâ�� by 1980), the Astor family, Rothschild bankers Bernard

Baruch and Paul Warburg (the latter hired by Kuhn, Loeb and Company at $500,000 per year to promote the creation of the Federal Reserve bank in the U.S.), and other prominent members of the

international dollar-aristocracy.

â�¦ The Rhodes group and its cohorts were key in providing financing for the Russian revolution at the beginning of this century. As early as 1907, twenty million dollars was funneled to Trotsky and Lenin

(from Jewish banker, Jacob H. Schiff), with additional large (but unreported) sums flowing from the bankers to the communists over the next few years.

Allen Dullesâ�™ star continued to rise when, in 1920, he was appointed First Secretary of the American Embassy in Berlin. During the same period, John Foster Dulles represented international bankers in

Germany, via the Bank of England and J.P. Morgan institutions.

This was a time of intensive behind the scenes activity by British and American clandestine services in the promotion of Hitler and National Socialism, in itself, a front for the occultist Thule Bund, to the fore

in Germany. Thule and the associated Vril Society were fraternally linked to English secret societies and (coincidentally?) based at least in part upon the writings of Freemason Edward Bulwer-Lytton,

author of â�œVril: The Power of the Coming Race,â�� the same man whose philosophy had fired John Ruskin and through him, Cecil Rhodes.

On March 22, 1922, banker Hjalmar Schacht (later to hold the purse strings of the Third Reich as Finance Minister, and whose father had been co-director of the German branch of Equitable Life Assurance,

owned by J.P. Morgan, a Rothschild confrere), sent his friend John Foster Dulles a proposal for Germany to receive a five billion mark loan to be turned over to the central Reichsbank, then to newly-created

German companies, with the stated purpose of making German war reparations possibleâ�¦. In addition to arranging funding for Germany, Dulles believed that, contrary to the dictates of Versailles, the

country should be re-armed, and (he) arranged covert munitions shipments through du Pont, clients of his law firm, Sullivan and Cromwell.



Over the next few years banker Schacht oversaw the entwining of German interests into massive international cartels, the most famous being the alliance of I.G. Farben chemicals with the Rockefellerâ�™s

Standard Oil of New Jersey (i.e., Exxon), the formation of which included a thirty million dollar grant from the Rockefellers. The U.S. War Department was later to state: â�œWithout I.G.â�™s immense

productive facilities, its intense research, and vast international affiliations, Germanyâ�™s prosecution of the war would have been unthinkable and impossible.â�� An examination of the sources of funding

for I.G. Farben would have been more to the point. By 1929 industry in Germany had been built up (by Wall Street investors- ETK) so that it was second only to the United States.

John Foster Dulles was elevated to the head of Sullivan and Cromwell, the legal firm representing the German cartels, and during 1934-35 his letters to German clients bore the jaunty salutation: â�œHeil

Hitler!â��

Clients of Sullivan and Cromwell included I.G. Farben (which ran the slave factory at Auschwitz), major Hitler-backer Fritz Thyssen (the Jew who was to introduce Allen Dulles to Hitler), Schroeder Bank,

General Motors of Germany and other companies central to Germanyâ�™s World War II effort. After the rise of Hitlerâ�™s â�˜Nueordnungâ�™ (the New Order), Dulles, representing banks and investment

firms in the Rothschild/Round Table alliance, travelled to Germany to negotiate further American funding for der Fuhrer. During this period Mussoliniâ�™s failing dictatorship was bailed out by loans by

J.P. Morganâ�¦.

The CFRâ�™s War and Peace Studies Project was to be a central determinant of future aims of the United States. Closely collaborating with the U.S. State Department, the Studies Project divided the world

into blocs, compiling available statistics on commodities production and trade. Determining that the self-sufficiency of Germany and Europe was higher than that of the Western Hemisphere, the Studies

Project decided that the defeat of Germany and world domination by America was the only solution to their projection of an increasingly turbulent world. America must broaden its imperialistic aims,

creating an expanding capitalist world economy and international hegemony for the U.S.â��

e. Wikipedia:

â�œ1917: Initially assigned to Vienna, Allen Dulles was transferred to Bern, Switzerland along with the rest of the embassy personnel shortly before the U.S. entered the First World War.[7]

1918: Member of American State Dept. delegation at the Paris Peace Conference, along with his older brother Fosterâ��

f. Epperson, A.R., 1985, The Unseen Hand; An Introduction to the Conspiratorial View of History:

â�œWhile the banking fraternity (â�œthe Morgan and Rockefeller interests, Paul Warburg, Jacob Schiff of Kuen, Loeb, and Co., the Federal Reserveâ��) was financing the Bolshevik Revolution, they were also

bringing World War I to a close by causing the Treaty of Versailles to be signed. President Woodrow Wilson led the American delegation to the signing of the treaty, taking along with him, as delegates or

assistants to the delegation, his trusted assistant Colonel Edward Mandell House; Thomas Lamont, a partner of J.P. Morgan, Paul Warburg, and four young visionaries: Allen Dulles, later the head of the

Central Intelligence Agency; John Foster, later the Secretary of State in President Eisenhowerâ�™s cabinet; Walter Lippman, later a nationally syndicated columnist; and Christian Herter, later the Secretary

of State who replaced John Foster Dulles.

The German delegation to the signing included Paul Warburgâ�™s brother, Max, who was the president of the M.N. Warburg and Co., international bankers, and the individual who assisted Lenin in

crossing war-torn Germany during his return to Russia from exile in Switzerland.

The CFR was founded by a group of â�œintellectualsâ�� who felt that there was a need for world government and the people of America were not ready for it. After the League of Nations treaty failed to pass

the Senate, the founders of the CFR organized this association for the specific purpose of conditioning the people to accept world government as being a desirable solution to the problems of the world.

The founders included many of those who had been at the signing of the Treaty of Versailles after the end of World War I and included: Colonel Edward Mandell House, the author of the book, â�œPhilip

Dru, Administrator,â�� Walter Lippman, later to become on of the Liberal Establishmentâ�™s favorite syndicated columnists; John Foster Dulles, later to become President Eisenhowerâ�™s Secretary of

State, Allen Dulles, later to become the director of the Central Intelligence Agency; and Christian Herter, later to become Dullesâ�™ successor as Secretary of Stateâ�¦ it is now clear that many of the founders

of the CRF, for instance, Walter Lippman, Allen Dulles, and Christian Herter, also wrote the League of Nations charter, which, it was hoped, would become the world government that the war (WWI) fought

for.â��

g. Springmeier, F., 2007, Bloodlines of the Illuminati:

â�œAt the end of the war (WWI) in 1919, the Treaty of Versailles meetings were attended by Rothschild-connected men like Paul Warburg (head of Kuhn-Loeb and banker from Frankfurt, Germany) and Max

Warburg (head of German secret police during WWI), John Foster Dulles (of Kuhn-Loeb), Colonel House, Thomas Lamont (of J.P. Morgans) and Allen Dulles (of Kuhn-Loeb). The harsh terms of the Treaty

of Versailles set the stage for World War II. Said one delegate: â�œThis is no peace; this only a truce for twenty years.â�� Sure enough, in 1939 the Second World War started.

Another product of the Versailles meetings was the eliteâ�™s Charter for the League of Nations- the Illuminatiâ�™s first attempt at creating a global institution. The League of Nations failed. This called for

the need to create a think tank/special interest organization that could promote the new world order. Thus, the creation of the Foreign Relations Institutions- the CFR, as well as RIIA (British Royal Institute



for International Affairs), etc.

World War I helped create a Communist State. Max Warburg funded Lenin and his revolutionaries. Jacob Schiff gave a known $20 million to Lenin. J.P. Morgan & Co. helped finance the Bolshevik

revolution. Alfred de Rothschild also helped finance the Bolsheviks.â��

(ETK note: Thus, at the Versailles conference, some of the principal (Illuminati) architects of WWI (House, Warburg brothers, Shroders, Lazards, etc.) essentially passed the torch to the Dulles brothers who

would become among the principal (Illuminati) architects of WWII.)

The CFR: One of the groups was the CFRâ�¦. A group of Illuminati wise men took the plans laid out at the Hotel Majestic meetings and formed the CFR. The founders included; Colonel Edward Mandell

House (a Rothschild agent), John Foster Dulles (of Rothschild connected Kuhn, Loeb & Co.) and Allen Dulles (also of Kuhn, Loeb & Co.). The CFR was officially founded on July 29, 1921. Money for the

founding came from J.P. Morgan, Bernard Baruch, Otto Kahn, Jacob Schiff, Paul Warburg, and John D. Rockefeller, among others. (ETK note: with the exception of Morgan, the Dullesâ�™s and Rockefeller,

who are probably all crypto-Jewish and/or Freemasons, all the other founders were Jewish).

h. Simpson, C., 1995, The Splendid Blond Beast; Money, Law, and Genocide in the Twentieth Century:

â�œIn the wake of World War I, the Dulles brothers helped construct the international treaties and legal definitions that shut down efforts to bring mass murderers of that time to justice. Between the wars,

both were active in U.S.-German trade and diplomatic relations, particularly in developing ornate corporate camouflage intended to frustrate efforts to increase public accountability of major companies.â��

i. Yeadon, G., and Hawkins, J., 2007, The Nazi Hydra in America: Suppressed History of a Century:

The Bolshevik Revolution was the midwife for the global rise of the demagogues on the rightâ�¦

â�¦. (From Portland Independent Media Center: â�œIn the spring of 1918, (Samuel Prescott) Bush became chief of the Ordnance, Small Arms, and Ammunition Section of the War Industries Board of Bernard

Baruch â�“ a close associate of E.H. Harriman and Clarence Dillon â�“ with national responsibility for government assistance to and relations with weapons companies including Remington (at the time

controlled by Percy Rockefeller- who along with Averill Harriman took time to arrange for Harrimanâ�™s and Bushâ�™s sons Bunny Harriman and Prescott Bush to be admitted to Yaleâ�™s Skull and Bones

in 1916.) Remington dominance of ammunition and small arms contracts during World War I continued during Bushâ�™s government service and many years beyond.)

V. Pre-WWII, the â�œGreat Game,â�� the â�œGerman Experiment,â�� the â�œHitler Project,â�� Wall Streetâ�™s re-arming of Germany, the Milner Group, and the Rockefeller-Harriman-Bush-Dulles faction

a. Wikipedia:

-1922-1926: Allen Dulles served five years as chief of the Near East division of the Department of State.

-1926: A. Dulles earned a law degree from George Washington University Law School and took a job at Sullivan and Cromwell, the New York firm where his brother, John Foster Dulles, was a partner.

-1927: A. Dulles became a director of the Council on Foreign Relations in 1927, the first new director since the Councilâ�™s founding in 1921.

-Late 1920s and early 1930s: A. Dulles was legal adviser to the delegations on arms limitation at the League of Nations. There he had the opportunity to meet with Adolf Hitler, Benito Mussolini, Maxim

Litvinov, and the leaders of Britain and France.[10]

-1933-1944: A. Dulles was Secretary of the Council on Foreign Relations.[9]

b. Quigley, C., 1981, The Anglo-American Establishment; From Rhodes to Cliveden:

Beginning in 1928 at Berlin, Professor Zimmern organized annual round-table discussion meetings under the auspices of the International Institute of Intellectual Cooperation. These were called the

International Studies Conferences and devoted themselves to an effort to obtain different national points of view on international problems.

â�¦ The influence of the Milner Group was decisive in the Coordinating Committees within the British Commonwealth, especially the British Coordinating Committee for International Studies. The members

of this committee were named by four agencies, three of which were controlled by the Milner Group. They were: 1) The RIIA (Royal Institute for International Affairs), 2) the London School of Economics

and Political Sciences, 3) the Department of International Politics at University College of Wales, Aberystwyth, and 4) the Montague Burton Chair of International Relations at Oxford.

â�¦ (The Milner Group influence) appeared most clearly at the London meeting of 1935. Thirty-nine delegates from fourteen countries assembled at Chatam House to discuss the problem of collective

securityâ�¦. Opening speeches were made by Austen Chamberlain, Allen W. Dulles (of the Council on Foreign Relations), and Louis Eisenmann of the University of Parisâ�¦.. The proceedings were edited and

published by a committee of two Frenchmen and A. J. Toynbee.

c. Yergin, D., 1992, The Prize; The Epic Quest for Oil, Money and Power:



â�¦ But oil exploration and development in Iraq could not begin without a new, sounder concession granted by the government. For one thing, Washington consistently refused to recognize the validity of

the 1914 grant to the Turkish Petroleum Company. Allen Dulles, the chief of the Division of Near Eastern Affairs in the State Department, carefully monitored the long negotiations for the U.S. government.

In 1924, he told (Standard Oil CEO, Walter) Teagle that the United States government believed that the Turkish Petroleum Companyâ�™s claim to a concession was â�œinvalid.â�� As Dulles explained on

another occasion, â�œThe information we have is sufficient to knock the case of the Turkish Petroleum Company into a cocked hat.â��

d. Preparata, G. G., 2005, Conjuring Hitler; How Britain and America Made the Third Reich:

â�œThe financial shape of the â�œnew orderâ�� was delineated in the summer of 1931â�¦..

In October, after the world financial system had been disintegrated, officers of the (British) Royal Air Force escorted Alfred Rosenberg, Hitlerâ�™s theorist of the race, in a guided tour of the London clubs.

Rosenberg encountered, amongst others, the director of the Times, Geoffrey Dawson; the editor of the Daily Express and Churchillâ�™s sidekick, Lord Beaverbrook; the human spider himself, (Montague)

Norman, whom he indulged with anti-Semitic disquisitions; and the future great electors of the Nazis, the directors of the Schroder Bank.

This was a concern towering over a vast network of interests all over the world; its legal office in Wall Street was none other than Sullivan and Cromwell, where the Dulles Brothers, John Foster, the lawyer of

the Versailles and future US Secretary of State, and Allen, the cold War chief of the CIA, had completed their apprenticeship. Bruno von Schroder, the patriarch, had been one of the founding members in

1905 of the Anglo-German Union Club, and his bank had come to belong to â�œthat small ring of London finance houses (that had) an acknowledged, if unwritten, claim to be representedâ�¦ on the Court of

the Bank of England.â�� Since the warâ�¦ Schroders had become the financial agents of Germany in London.â�� From 1918 to 1945, the fiduciary of Schroders on the Court of the Bank of England was an

individual by the name of Frank C. Tiarks. In a variety of posts and assignments, Tiarks had been involved with the â�œGerman experimentâ�� since its inception in 1918.

e. Engdahl, F.W., 1992, A Century of War: Anglo-American Oil Politics and the New World Order:

â�œSince 1926, (Hjalmar) Schact had secretly been a backer of the radical National Socialist German workerâ�™s Party (NSDAP) or Nazi party of Adolf Hitler. After resigning his Reichsbank post, Schacht

acted as a key liaison between powerful, but skeptical, German industrial leaders, the so-called â�œSchlotbaroneâ�� of the Ruhr, and foreign financial leaders, especially Britainâ�™s Lord Norman.

British policy at this juncture was to create the â�œHitler Project,â�� knowing fully what its ultimate geopolitical and military direction would be. As Colonel David Stirling, the founder of Britainâ�™s elite

Special Air Services, related in a private discussion almost half a century later, â�œThe greatest mistake we British did was to think we could play the German Empire against the Russian Empire, and have

them bleed one another to death.â��

The British support for the Hitler option reached to the very highest levels. It included Britainâ�™s prime minister, Neville Chamberlain, the man infamous for the 1938 Munich appeasement which set

Hitlerâ�™s armies marching to Sudetenland in the east. Philip Kerr (later Lord Lothian) of the Cecil Rhodes Round Table group â�¦ was a close adviser to Neville Chamberlain. Lothian backed the Hitler

project as part of the infamous Cliveden set in British circles, as did Lord Beaverbrook, the most influential British press magnate of the day, who controlled the mass-circulation â�œDaily Expressâ�� and

â�œEvening Standard.â�� But perhaps the most influential backer of Hitlerâ�™s movement at this time in Britain was the Prince of Wales, who became Edward VIII in early 1936, until his abdication at the

end of the same year.

Certain influential American establishment figures were hardly ignorant of what the Hitler movement was about. Leading Wall Street and U.S. State Department circles had been informed from an early

stage. Even before the ill-fated 1923 Munich â�œbeer hall putsch,â�� a U.S. State Department official stationed in Munich as part of a the Versailles occupation of Germany, Robert Murphy, later a central

figure in the postwar Bilderberg group, personally met the young Hitler through General Erich Ludendorff. Murphy, who had served under Allen Dulles in Berne during the First World War, gathering

intelligence on the German Reich, was in Munich with another influential U.S. government official, Truman Smith, assigned to U.S. Army intelligence occupying Germany.â��

f. Engdahl, F.W., 2009, Gods of Money, Wall Street and the Death of the American Century:

â�œRockefeller and the Third Reich:â�� The Rockefeller group within the American power establishment, along with numerous related corporate heads, from Henry Ford to the DuPonts, had long been

attracted to the European models of Mussoliniâ�™s corporatist Fascism and even German Nazism. Wall Street and major US industrial circles had been traditionally anti-labor and heavy-handed when it

came to granting concessions to the broader population. They were clearly fascinated by the ability of Hitler and Mussolini in the early thirties to discipline organized labor and to smash trade unions and

their political parties, whether social democratic or communist.

However, there was a larger geopolitical motive to their fascist sympathies before the war. They, like their cousins in the British Round Table circles, desired a larger war, a war between their two formidable

potential Eurasian rivals for hegemony: Russia and Germany. They wanted a war in which both great powers, Stalinâ�™s Soviet Union and Hitlerâ�™s Third Reich would, as one British insider put it,

â�œbleed each other to death.â�� It had little to do with ideology or romantic illusions about the superiority of the Aryan race, despite the fact that until 1939 the Rockefeller Foundation generously funded

eugenics research, including live human experiments in Hitlerâ�™s Third Reich. Their motivation had everything to do with the building of their American Century on the ashes of Europe, which would

require decimating both Germany and the Soviet Union.



â�¦. The Rockefellersâ�™ bank, the Chase Bank, played a vital role in arranging the financing of the Rockefellerâ�™s various German enterprises. In 1936, as Hitler was occupying the Rheinland, the

Schroeder Bank of New York formed a partnership with the Rockefellers called Schroeder, Rockefeller & Co. Investment Bankers. Time magazine referred to the bank at the time as â�œthe economic booster

of the Rome-Berlin axis.â��

The notable aspect of their new bank were the partners, which included John D. Rockefellerâ�™s nephew Avery Rockefeller to represent the family, Baron Bruno von Schroeder of London, and the

Baronâ�™s cousin, Baron Kurt von Schroeder, head of J.H. Stein Bank of Cologne and director of the Bank for International Settlements in Basle. J.H. Stein Bank had played a key role in the early financing of

Hitler as far back as 1931 and served as Hitlerâ�™s liaison to German Big Industry, Die Wirtshaft, through the Harzburger Front of leading figures including Hjalmar Schacht, Fritz Thyssen, General Oberst

von Seeckt and numerous others who backed Hitler during the early phase of Germanyâ�™s economic crisis as the potential savior of their power.

Moreover, the New York attorneys who arranged the legal aspects of the Schroeder, Rockefeller bank were two brothers, John Foster Dulles and Allen Dulles, both partners of Rockefellerâ�™s law firm,

Sullivan & Cromwell. Allen Dulles sat on the board of the new bank as well. Notably, during the war, Allen Dulles joined the US Office of Strategic Services, predecessor to the CIA, and spent the war running

intelligence operations, ostensibly against Nazi Germany from Berne, Switzerland.

The Rockefeller clan was not alone in secret financial and industrial dealings with the Third Reich. They worked with other leaders of the US power establishment, most notably the DuPont chemicals family

and the Bush family through Prescott Bush, father of President George Herbert Walker Bush and grandfather of President George W. Bush.â��

g. Higham, C., 1983, Trading with the Enemy, An Expose of the Nazi-American Money Plot 1933-1949:

â�œAs war approached, the links between the Rockefellers and the Nazi government became more and more firm. In 1936, the J. Henry Schroder Bank of New York had entered into a partnership with the

Rockefellers. Schroder, Rockefeller and Company, Investment Bankers, was formed as part of an overall company that Time magazine disclosed as being â�œthe economic booster of the Rome-Berlin

Axis.â�� The partners in Schroeder, Rockefeller and Company included Avery Rockefeller, nephew of John D., Baron Bruon von Schroder in London, and Kurt von Schroeder of the BIS and the Gestapo in

Cologne. Further connections linked the Paris branch of Chase to Schroeder as well as the pro-Nazi Worms Bank and Standard Oil of New Jersey in France. Standard Oilâ�™s Paris representatives were

directors of the Banque de Paris et des Pays-Bas, which had intricate connections to the Nazis and to Chase.â��

h. Yeadon, G., and Hawkins, J., 2007: The Nazi Hydra in America: Suppressed History of a Century:

â�œThe two Wall street firms that aided the Nazis the most were Sullivan and Cromwell and Brown Brothers Harriman. Sullivan and Cromwell was the Wall Street firm that employed Allen and John Foster

Dulles. Brown Brothers & Harriman was the Wall Street investment firm that employed George Walker and his son-in-law, Prescott Bushâ�¦.

â�¦ The United States confiscated Hamburg-Amerikaâ�™s commercial steamships at the end of World War I. By some arrangements with the U.S. authorities that were never made public, these ships then

became the property of the Harriman enterprise. George Walker, Prescott bushâ�™s father-in-law, arranged the credits Harriman needed to take control of the Hamburg-Amerika Line (ETK note: Then they

organized American Ship and Commerce Co. and Harriman 15 Corp. as subsidiaries that they also controlled). (German) Baron Rudolph von Shroeder was vice president and director of the Hamburg-

Amerika Line.

The Schroeder family of bankers was a linchpin for the Nazi activities of Harriman and Prescott Bush. Closely associated with the Schroeders were John Foster and Allen Dulles. Baron Kurt von Schroeder

was co-director of the massive Thyssen-Hutte foundry, along with Johann Groeninger, Prescott Bushâ�™s New York bank partner. A rabid Nazi, he was also the treasurer of the support organization for the

Nazi Partyâ�™s private armies. Both John Foster and Allen Dulles were present at the pivotal meeting between Von Papen and Hitler. While they represented their client and sought assurances from Hitler,

their principle aid to the Party was in hiding Nazi ownership and involvement in American firms through a maze of paperwork.

Direct actions taken by the Harriman-Bush shipping line in 1932 and by the Dulles brothers in January, 1933, are the two gravest actions ever taken against the United States and humanity in the 20th

century. Those actions led directly to the seizure of power by the Nazis, placing the burden for the resulting Holocaust and widespread destruction of Europe squarely on the shoulders of Harriman, Bush

and the Dulles brothers.

After Remington Arms signed a cartel agreement with IG Farben, the U.S. Senate conducted an investigation that found that German political associations like the Nazis and others were nearly all equipped

with American guns. The arms were shipped across the Atlantic aboard the Harriman-Bush Hamburg-America Line. Before reaching Antwerp, the weapons were transferred to river barges, which allowed

them to be smuggled through Holland without inspection. Besides revolvers, the principal arms were Thompson submachine guns.

In 1934, testimony before Congress proved that a supervisor from the Nazi Labor Front was aboard every ship of the Harriman-Bush line. The Bush-controlled shipping lines subsidized Nazi propaganda in

the United States and functioned as a den of spies for the Nazis until the government seized Hamburg-Amerika in 1942 for violating the trading with the Enemy Act.

Hamburg Amerika was one of two companies pivotal to the Harriman-Bush dealings with the Nazis. The other company was Union Bank.



Schroeder was also the vice president and director of the Hamburg-Amerika Line, the same shipping line seized from Prescott Bush for trading with the enemy. Throughout 1932, actions taken by the Bush-

Harriman shipping line were directly responsible for bringing Hitler to power. The (German) constitutional government tried to disarm the Nazi Brown Shirts to stop the mad election melees and murders.

The U.S. embassy in Berlin reported:

â�œHamburg-Amerika Line was purchasing and distributing propaganda attacks against the German government, for attempting this last-minute crackdown on Hitlerâ�™s forces.â��

During 1932, Hitlerâ�™s thugs murdered thousands of Germans. Arms for Hitler were shipped to Germany aboard Hamburg-Amerika Line. They were transferred to river barges before reaching Antwerp

and then transported across Holland freely. Samuel Pryor, founder of Union Bank and a partner in the Hamburg-America Line was also executive committee chairman of Remington Arms. Hitlerâ�™s Brown

Shirts were armed primarily with Remington arms and Thompson submachine guns. A Senate investigation of Remington concluded that all of the political factions in Germany were armed with mostly

American-made guns.

â�œWhile Eisenhowerâ�™s troops defeated The Third Reich on the battlefields of Europe, the war against fascism was lost on the home front, to the same cadre of American elitists who built Hitlerâ�™s war

machine. At the center of this small confederacy two firms stand out: Brown Brothers & Harriman, and Sullivan & Cromwell. At the very eye of this oligarchy one family name stands above all others.

Spanning over 90 years and 4 generations, the Bush family has chosen to ally themselves with Nazism and warmongering at home and abroad, ever willing to advance the Nazi agenda of global

corporatism.

The extent of corporate Americaâ�™s involvement with the Nazis may never be fully known because many of the files remain classified and others undoubtedly have been purged. However, the list of

American corporations that knowingly and willingly continued to trade with the Nazis during the war exceeds 300. Included in the list are Ford, General Motors, General Electric, ITT, Standard Oil of New

Jersey, Chase, and even the bluest of blue chips, IBM.

Once Hitler and von Pappen had reached an agreement on their future course of actions. Pappen pressured Hindenburg to appoint Hitler as chancellor. The success of the meeting was recorded by

Goebbels. On January 5, 1933 Goebbels wrote in his diary: â�œIf this coup succeeds, we are not far from powerâ�¦ Our finances have suddenly improved.â��

Hindenburg had appointed Hitler, as chancellor with the understanding Hitler would be a parliamentary rather than a presidential chancellor. Hitler immediately set about sabotaging the efforts to form a

parliamentary majority.

â�¦ Allen Dulles was secretly the lawyer for the Bank voor Handel en Scheepvaart and (Fritz) Thyssen. Baron Kurt Von Schroeder was the Nazi trustee for the Thyssen companies, which now claimed to be

owned by the Dutch. The Dutch bank was the key to Dullesâ�™ cloaking scheme. Moreover, it was his most successful effort at Tarnung. It has taken investigators more than 50 years to untangle the

intricacies of Dullesâ�™ scheming. Despite one small problem, Thyssenâ�™s empire would remain intact. Once Germany fell to the Allies, it was time to ship the documents back to Holland so that the

â�œneutralâ�� bank could claim ownership under the friendly supervision of Allen Dulles, who, as the OSS intelligence chief in 1945 Berlin, was in a position to handle any troublesome investigations.

Unequivocally, John Foster Dulles, Allen Dulles, Prescott Bush and Averill Harriman were the most flagrant in providing aid for the Nazis. Not only did they help Hitler seize power, their actions also

facilitated other American aid to the Nazis. Bush and Harriman acted as Hitlerâ�™s American banker, operating a company (Brown, Brothers, Harriman and Union Banking Co.) that was at the center of the

Naziâ�™s espionage ring in the United States. Once it was clear that war was immanent, the Dulles brothers attempted to cloak the Nazi investments of their clients.

Prescott Bush came from Americaâ�™s elite that almost universally supported fascism. Bush was guilty of treason the moment he hired the Dulles brothers to hide the Nazi ownership of his companies.â��

i. Ambruster, H.W., 2015, Treasonâ�™s Peace; German Dyes and American Dupes:

â�œBy another coincidence, Sullivan & Cromwell, the law firm of John Foster Dulles (advisor to Mr. Crowley as Custodian and Counsel for General Dyestuffs stock claimants), is also reported to be counsel

for the Schroder bank; and Allen W. Dulles, brother of John Foster and a member of that law firm, likewise is one of the directors of the J. Henry Schroder bank.â��

VI. World War II and the Rockefeller-Harriman-Bush-Dulles faction

a. Keith, J., 2003, Mass Control: Engineering Human Consciousness:

â�œAllen Dulles was chief of station in Berne, Switerland in the early 1940s, at the time that the effects of LSD were purportedly discovered by Dr. Albert Hoffman, working for Sandoz laboratories. At the

same time mind control experimentation using mescaline and other drugs were being used on inmates of the Dachau concentration camp, a scant 200 miles away.

Allenâ�™s brother, John Foster Dulles, became the chief executive of the influential Sullivan and Cromwell law firm that represented the notorious I.G. Farben during the rise of the Nazis. I.G. Farben, run

until 1937 by the Warburg family, banking partners with the Rockefellers, along with Rockefellerâ�™s Standard Oil of New Jersey, were merged in hundreds of transnational cartels. They were in essence the

same firm. After World War II, the president of Standard Oil, Emil Helffereich, testified that Standard Oil funds had been used to pay the wages of SS overseers at Auschwitz.â��



b. Keith, J., 2005, Mind Control and UFOs; Casebook on Alternative 3:

â�œAfter the (scripted and deliberately U.S.-provoked Japanese) attack on Pearl Harbor, Allen Dulles joined the staff of the Office of Coordinator of Information (OCI), precursor to the Office of Strategic

Services (OSS, which was precursor of the CIA). J. Edgar Hoover objected to the men Dulles was hiring, characterizing the Dulles family as â�œinternationalists.â�� Hoover may have been on to something.

â�¦ It was strictly â�œbusiness as usualâ�� during the Second World War for many of these same â�œinternationalists.â�� During 1942, Standard Oil of New Jersey shipped oil to the Germans through neutral

Switzerland, while General Motors equipped both sides during the conflict. The Paris branch of (the Rockefellersâ�™) Chase Bank conducted millions of dollars of business with the Nazis with the approval

of the central Manhattan branch, while Colonel Sosthenes Behn, the head of ITT, consulted Hitler on communications systems and robot bombs. Ball bearings, in short supply among the Allies, were

shipped to Nazi-connected firms in South America by the Vice Chairman of the American War Productions Board in partnership with Nazi Goeringâ�™s cousin in Philadelphia.

An American alliance with Stalin provided tacit approval to the slaughter of six million Ukrainians during 1932-33â�¦

(ETK note: This very real Holocaust was called the â�˜Homolodorâ�™!- https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Holodomor)

â�¦ along with the joint German-Russian invasion of Poland; and the Russian invasion of Finland, Latvia, Estonia, and Lithuania. Eleven million dollars in lend-lease aid was given to the USSR, along with

blueprints for the atomic bomb and shipments of refined uranium, proferred by the Council on Foreign Relationsâ�™ Harry Hopkins, according to G.R. Jordanâ�™s â�œFrom Major Jordanâ�™s Diaries.â��

After the war the American military cooperated in Operation Keelhaul, sending two million fleeing Russians back to Russia in boxcars to face Stalinâ�™s murderous reprisals.

World War II is the story of the death of thirty-five million patriotic, slogan-shouting serfs, while billions of dollars lined the pockets of the international bankers and their cohorts, the politicians and

weapons manufacturers.â��

c. â�œThe Muslim Brotherhoodâ�� by author David Livingston (http://www.conspiracyschool.com/muslim-brotherhood):

The Nazis

It was Montagu Norman, as Chairman of the Bank of England, who, from 1933 through 1939, met repeatedly with Hjalmar Schacht, Reich Minister of Economics, and a member of the Rhodes Round Table,

to plan the overall budget of the Nazi regime with British credit, and guided the strategies of Hitlerâ�™s primary supporters, the Rockefellers, Warburgs, and Harrimans.

While Hitler cynically denounced the company as an â�œinternational Jewish organization,â�� Schacht nevertheless awarded huge contracts to produce munitions and chemicals for the German military

buildup to I.G. Farben, the giant chemical firm, that ultimately produced the Zyklon B gas used in Nazi extermination camps. And, I.G. Farben and Rockefellerâ�™s Standard Oil of New Jersey were

effectively a single firm, having been merged in hundreds of cartel arrangements. It was led, up until 1937, by Rockefellerâ�™s partners, the Frankist (Jewish sect) Warburgs.[2] After WW II began, Standard

Oil pledged to keep the merger with I.G. Farben, even if the U.S. entered the war.

The Nazis, created by the Illuminati, at the core represented an occult society that grew out of the associations around Jamal ud Din al Afghani and his H.B. of L. The Nazi Party was the result of a merging of

the O.T.O. (Ordo Templi Orientis) of (Aleister) Crowley and the Thule Gesselschaft of Germany. The chief architect of the Thule group was Baron Rudolf von Sebottendorff, who had contact with Dervish

Orders, and knew much about Sufism.

The doctrines of the Thule order were founded on â�œThe Coming Raceâ�� by the Bulwer-Lytton, and the theory of the Atlantean origins of the Aryans race developed by Blavatsky. In 1919, the members of

the Thule Society formed a political party named the â�œGermany Workers Partyâ��. This was in turn was later renamed the â�œNational Socialist German Workersâ�™ Partyâ��, more popularly known as the

Nazis, by Adolph Hitler in 1920, who became Chancellor of Germany in 1933 and dictator in 1934. Also a member of the Thule Society was black magician (and Jew), Heinrich Himmler, leader of the SS,

whose insignia was a Runic symbol, thought to represent the lost wisdom of their Aryan forefathers.

These two factions, that developed out of Afghaniâ�™s influence, the Nazis and the Salafi movement, would eventually work together to revive the ancient mind-control tactics of the Ismailis, to form a

body of agent-provocateurs, more commonly known as terrorists. The name of this organization is the Muslim Brotherhood. Ultimately, however, following the example set by Afghani and Abduh, the

upper leadership of the Muslim Brotherhood would profess Islam only to deceive, while in actuality they were members of the Illuminati, through their adherence to the Ismaili brand of Islam. Thus, as

Robert Dreyfuss described, in â�œHostage to Khomeini,â�� a revealing look at the conspiracy to promote the Muslim Brotherhood:

â�œThe Muslim Brotherhood is a London creation, forged as the standard-bearer of an ancient, anti-religious (pagan) heresy that has plagued Islam since the establishment of the Islamic community

(umma) by the Prophet Mohammed in the seventh century. Representing organized Islamic fundamentalism, the organization called the Muslim Brotherhood (Ikhwan al-Muslimum in Arabic) was

officially founded in Egypt, in 1929, by the British agent Hasan al-Banna, a Sufi mystic. Today, the Muslim Brotherhood is the umbrella under which a host of fundamentalist Sufi, Sunni, and radical Shiite

brotherhoods and societies flourish.â��[3]

The founder of the Muslim Brotherhood was a Freemason, Hassan al Banna, born in 1906, who developed from the influence of the three Salafi reformers, Afghani, Abduh and Rida. Bannaâ�™s father was a



student of Abduh, and himself was greatly influenced by Rashid Rida. By age twenty-one, Banna was introduced to the leadership of Al-Manar, founded by Rida, and, beginning in the early 1920s, would

often meet and discuss with Rida. Through Rida, Banna developed his opposition to Western influence in Egypt, in favor of â�œpure Islamâ��, meaning to the pernicious version of Wahhabism.

When Hitler came to power in the 1930â�™s, he and Nazi intelligence made contact with al Banna to see if they could work together.[4] Banna was also a devout admirer of Hitler. Bannaâ�™s letters to Hitler

were so supportive that he and other members of the Brotherhood, were recruited by Nazi Military Intelligence to provide information on the British and work covertly to undermine British control in

Egypt. Banna himself said that he had â�œconsiderable admiration for the Nazi Brownshirtsâ�� and organized his own forces along fascist lines.[5] Bannaâ�™s Brotherhood also collaborated with the overtly

fascist â�œYoung Egyptâ�� movement, founded in October 1933, by lawyer Ahmed Hussein, and modeled directly on the Hitler party, complete with paramilitary Green Shirts, aping the Nazi Brown Shirts,

Nazi salute and literal translations of Nazi slogans. Among its members, Young Egypt counted two later presidents, Gamal Nasser and Anwar Sadat.

The Odessa Network/Project Paperclip

Assisting the Egyptians in coordinating with the Nazis was the CIA, headed by Allen Dulles. A 33rd Degree Freemason and Knight Templar, Allen Dulles was also a founding member of the CFR, an in-law of

the Rockefellers, Chairman of the Board of the Rockefeller Foundation, and Board Chairman of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace. Prior to working for the CIA, Dulles was as a director of the

J. Henry Schroeder bank in London, a prime instrument employed by Montagu Norman in his support of Nazi Germany. Allenâ�™s brother John Foster Dulles can be credited for having created the

Versailles Treatyâ�™s harsh terms against Germany. And yet, it was the two of them who secretly went to Hitler to confirm that the Illuminati bankers would back his rise to power. As partners in the Sullivan

and Cromwell firm, Allen and John Foster also represented I.G. Farben, the Rockefeller-Harriman-Warburg combination.[11]

Allen Dulles served with the U.S. Office of Strategic Services (OSS), a Round Table creation that would eventually become the CIA, and of which he would become head. In 1938, US president Franklin

Delano Roosevelt executed a secret agreement with British Prime Minister Winston Churchill, which in effect ceded U.S. sovereignty to England, by agreeing to let the Special Operations Executive (SOE)

control U.S. policies. To implement this agreement, Roosevelt sent General â�œWild Billâ�� Donovan to London before setting up the OSS under the aegis of SOE-MI6. The entire OSS program, as well as the

CIA, have since worked on guidelines set up by the Tavistock Institute.[12]

In March 1952, Kermit â�œKimâ�� Roosevelt, grandson of President Roosevelt, who headed the CIA Near East Operations, had begun a series of meetings with Nasser that led to the coup four months later.

When Nasser wanted to overhaul Egyptâ�™s secret service, he turned to the CIA. However, the U.S. government â�œfound it highly impolitic to help [Nasser] directly,â�� Copeland recalled in his memoirs, so

the CIA instead secretly bankrolled more than a hundred Nazi espionage and military experts to train Egyptian police and army units in the mid-1950s.[13]

Allen Dulles turned to Reinhard Gehlen, the most senior eastern front military intelligence officer, who, just before the end of WWII, had turned himself over to the U.S. In exchange for his extensive

intelligence contacts in the USSR, Dulles and the OSS, reunited Gehlen with his Nazi associates, to establish â�œthe Gehlen Organizationâ��, which then functioned within the OSS, and later the CIA.[14]

Gehlen handpicked 350 former German army and SS officers who were released from internment camps. That number eventually grew into 4000 undercover agents, called V-men. The more notorious of

these henchmen included Gestapo captain Klaus Barbie, otherwise known as the â�œButcher of Lyonâ��, Alois Brunner, Adolf Eichmannâ�™s right-hand man in orchestrating the â�œFinal Solution,â�� and

Emil Augsburg, who directed the Wansee Institute, where the â�œFinal Solutionâ�� was formulated, and who served in a unit that specialized in the extermination of Jews. Another was the former Gestapo

chief Heinrich Muller, Adolf Eichmannâ�™s immediate superior, whose signature appears on orders written in 1943 for the deportation of 45,000 Jews to Auschwitz for killing.

By the early 1950s, Reinhard Gehlen was in charge of developing the new German intelligence service. To build Egyptâ�™s spy and security forces, Gehlen hired the best man he knew for the job, former SS

colonel Otto Skorzeny, who was described by the OSS, as â�œthe most dangerous man in Europeâ��. It was Skorzeny who, at the end of the war, organized the infamous ODESSA network, the purpose of

which was to establish and facilitate secret escape routes, called ratlines, out of Germany to South America and the Middle East for hunted members. With ties to Argentina, Egypt, Germany, Italy,

Switzerland, and the Vatican, they operated out of Buenos Aires and helped Adolf Eichmann, Josef Mengele, Erich Priebke, Aribert Heim and many other war criminals find refuge in Latin America and the

Middle East.

â�¦ Through the same ratlines, Dulles also orchestrated an operation in Italy, known as â�œStay-Behindâ��, to build a Europe-wide secret network of anti-communist terrorists, who would fight behind the

lines in the event of a Soviet invasion. The plan was later codified under the umbrella of the Clandestine Coordinating Committee of the Supreme Headquarters Allied Powers Europe (SHAPE), the military

arm of NATO. US planners worried over the growing influence of Italyâ�™s large and popular communist party, established Operation â�œGladioâ�� in 1956. The name derived from the short sword used by

Romans. In addition to the CIA, Gladio was also operated by the secret Masonic lodge â�œPropaganda Dueâ��, also known as P2, headed by Licio Gelli, known as the â�œPuppet-masterâ��. During the war,

Gelli had been a member of Mussoliniâ�™s notorious â�œBlack shirtsâ��, and later acted as liaison officer to the Hermann Goering SS division.[18]

Also involved in the Nazi smuggling operations was George Herbert Walker, maternal grandfather of George H. W. Bush. Walker was president of Union Banking Corporation, a firm that traded with

Germany, and helped German industrialists consolidate Hitlerâ�™s political power. Union Banking became a Nazi money-laundering machine. Walker helped take over North American operations of

Hamburg-Amerika Line, a shipping line and cover for I. G. Farbenâ�™s Nazi espionage unit in the United States. Hamburg-Amerika smuggled in German agents, and brought in money for bribing American

politicians to support Hitler. Also, a 1934 congressional investigation showed that Hamburg-Amerika was subsidizing Nazi propaganda efforts in the U.S.[19]



George H.W. Bushâ�™s father, Prescott, was a board member of Union Banking, and a senior partner in a Union Banking affiliate, the investment firm Brown Brothers, Harriman. Both E.R. Harriman and

Prescott Bush were members of Yale Universityâ�™s Skull and Bones society, which was the dominant American chapter of the international Brotherhood of Death (ETK: aka Illuminati) secret societies, that

included Germanyâ�™s Thule Society, later the Nazis. The Bush family are descendants of several prominent English families, like the Pierces and the Groveners, who trace their descent to the originally

Breton Fitzalan family, a younger branch of which went on to become the Stuarts of Scotland, and therefore to the â�œFisher Kingsâ�� of Britanny.[16]

However, the U.S. government investigated both Bert Walker and Prescott Bush, and under the Trading with the Enemy Act, seized all shares of Union Banking, including shares held by Prescott Bush,

because â�œhuge sections of Prescott Bushâ�™s empire had been operated on behalf of Nazi Germany and had greatly assisted the German war effort.â��[21]

The German chemical company I.G. Farben also directly financed Joseph Mengeleâ�™s experiments at Auschwitz.[22] In 1940-41, I.G. Farben built a gigantic factory at Auschwitz in Poland, to utilize the

Standard Oil-I.G. Farben patents with concentration camp slave labor to make gasoline from coal. The SS, who were paid by Standard Oil funds, guarded the Jewish and other inmates and selected for

killing those who were unfit for I.G. Farben slave labor.[23]

Mengele was among the hundreds of high-ranking Nazis which the U.S. intelligence and military services extricated from Germany, during and after the final stages of World War II, known as Operation

Paperclip. Of particular interest were scientists specializing in aerodynamics and rocketry, such as those involved in the V-1 and V-2 projects, chemical weapons, chemical reaction technology and medicine.

However, Christopher Simpson shows how the CIA hired former Nazis â�œfor their expertise in propaganda and psychological warfare,â�� and other purposes.[24]

According to the author of â�œMind Control The Ultimate Terrorâ�� (http://educate-yourself.org/mc/) it was through Mengele that the MK-Ultra and Monarch programs were developed. The project was

begun in the 1950s, and coordinated by the British psychological warfare unit called the Tavistock Institute, with the Scottish Rite Freemasons, the CIA, and other British, American, Canadian, and UN

agencies.[25] The Tavistock Institute, formed at Oxford University, London, by the RIIA in 1922, became the Psychiatric Division of the British Army during World War II.[26]

The plan was to employ the age-old indoctrination methods of the Ismaili Assassins, to continue to create mind-controlled agent-provocateurs, more commonly known as â�œterroristsâ��.

In 1952, Dulles founded Banque Commerciale Arabe in Lausanne, Switzerland, representing a pact between the CIA and the Muslim Brotherhood, which is comprised of Saudi royal family members.[27]

The bank was co-founded by a longtime British intelligence agent, Benoist Mechin, a protÃ©gÃ© of Jack Philby.[28] Dean Henderson, author of â�œGeopolitics: The Global Economy of Big Oil, Weapons

and Drugs,

summarizes the nature of this relationship:

â�œPart of this Faustian bargain may have involved the House of Saud chieftains providing information to US intelligence on how to create mind-controlled assassins. The Muslim Brotherhood claims to

have first perfected this technique during the 11th century Crusades when it launched a brutal parallel secret society known as the Assassins, who employed mind-controlled â�œlone gunmenâ�� to carry out

political assassinations of Muslim Saracen nationalists. The Assassins worked in concert with Knights Templar Christian invaders in their attacks on progressive Arabs, but were repelled.â��[29]

The ostensible reason for MK-Ultra, incepted by then director of the CIA, Dulles, in 1953, was to counteract the mind-control capabilities of the communists. This concern was largely based on the fact that

U.S. prisoners captured during the Korean War were coerced into signing false confessions of crimes, and some had defected to North Korea, because of the effects of brainwashing. However, â�œThe

Manchurian Candidate,â�� a 1959 book, which was made into a movie in 1962, explains the true intended purpose. The film features a communist plot to use a U.S. soldier brainwashed in Manchuria to

assassinate the leading U.S. presidential candidate. The CIA would employ the expertise of former Nazis in mind-control to program assassins for home-grown operations, but ultimately, members of

Islamic fundamentalist groups to carry out acts of terrorism.

VII. Pre- and Post-World War II American-Nazi Collusion, Operation Sunrise, the OSS-CIA, Deputy Director of CIA

a. Marrs, J., 2008, The Rise of the Fourth Reich; The Secret Societies That Threaten to Take Over America:

â�œIt was in fact, wealthy businessmen in Western industrial and banking circles who guaranteed Hitlerâ�™s success. After Hitler lost a popular election to Hindenburg in 1932, thirty-nine business leaders,

with familiar names like Krupp, Siemens, Thyssen, and Bosch, signed a petition urging the aged president Paul von Hindenburg to name Hitler chancellor. In January 1933, through a compromise with

German aristocrats, industrialists, and army officers, brokered by banker Baron Kurt Freiherr von Schroeder, Hitler was appointed chancellor of Germany. The deal to name Hitler chancellor of Germany

was cut at von Schroederâ�™s home on January 4, 1933. On hand were prominent industrialists, at least one director of the giant Deutsche Bank as well as I.G. Farbenâ�™s Hermann Schmitz and Dr. Georg

von Schnitzler representing Farbenâ�™s board of directors. According to author Eustace Mullins, also attending this meeting were John Foster Dulles and Allen Dulles of the New York law firm Sullivan and

Cromwell, which represented the Schroeder bank. This claim has been disputed by other researchers.

â�¦. Two prominent U.S. business leaders who supported Hitler and served on the board of directors of the Union Banking Corporation were George Herbert Walker and his son-in-law Prescott Bush, father

of George H.W. Bush and grandfather of President George W. Bush. The attorneys for these dealings were John Foster Dulles and his brother Allen. Both were original members of the Council on Foreign

Relations.



b. Simpson, C., 1995, The Splendid Blond Beast; Money, Law, and Genocide in the Twentieth Century:

Shortly before he took up his OSS post in Berlin, Allen Dulles guaranteed de facto asylum to SS Obergruppenfuhrer Karl Wolff- the highest-ranking SS officer to survive the war- and to a collection of

Wolffâ�™s most senior aidesâ�¦. Allen Dullesâ�™s pivotal role in this hidden but crucial phase of European politics is at the core of Operation Sunrise- the secret negotiations in 1945 for a German surrender

in northern Italy. This stepping-stone for Dullesâ�™s postwar intelligence career was his covert diplomacy bringing together Western intelligence agencies, fugitive Nazis, and certain leading Vatican

officials of the dayâ�¦

â�¦ Allen Dulles exploited his post in the Office of Strategic Services (OSS) to quash war crimes prosecutions of senior Nazi officials and German business leaders who cooperated with him in a series of

clandestine schemes to secure U.S. advantage in Central Europe. He personally intervened to ensure the escape from prosecution of major German bankers and industrialists complicit in the Nazisâ�™

extermination-through-labor program, according to archival records brought to light here for the first time. Dulles also protected SS Obergruppenfuhrer Karl Wolff, the highest-ranking SS officer to survive

the war and one of the principal sponsors of the Treblinka extermination camp, as well as a number of Wolffâ�™s senior aides.

c. Coleman, J., 2008, A Conspiratorâ�™s Hierarchy: The Committee of 300:

â�œIn the 40â�™s and 50â�™s it was a sector of the Presbyterian Church that played a larger than life role in shaping U.S. domestic and foreign policy through John Foster and Alan Dulles.â��

g. Loftus, J., 2011, Americaâ�™s Nazi Secret: An Insiderâ�™s History of How the United States Department of Justice Obstructed Congress by: Blocking Congressional Investigations into Famous American

Families Who Funded Hitler, Stalin, and Arab Terrorists; Lying to Congress, the GAO and the CIA about the Postwar Immigration of East European Nazi War Criminals to the US; and Concealing from the

9/11 Investigators the Role of Arab Nazi War Criminals in Recruiting Modern Middle Eastern Terrorist Groups:

â�œU.S. Army Military intelligence was particularly alarmed about the influence of old OSS hands in the civilian-oriented CIA, for the Army had always regarded the OSS as too liberal in its political

coloration. Many of the G-2 staff were convinced that the OSS had been effectively penetrated by the Communists during the war, and the FBI claimed that Allen Dulles had hired a â�œbunch of

Bolsheviksâ�� to work with him.â��

d. Tarpley, W., 2005, 9/11 Synthetic Terror; Made in U.S.A.:

(General Lyman) Lemnitzer had worked with Allen Dulles during World War II, and was part of Dullesâ�™ Operation Sunrise, the separate surrender of German forces in Italy by SS General Karl Wolf.

Lemnitzer had helped to assemble the first stay-behind networks of the Gladio type, which were often staffed by former Nazis and fascists.

e. Tarpley, W.G., and Chaitkin, A., 2004, George Bush: The Unauthorized Biography:

A central focus of the Harriman security regime in Washington (1950-1953) was the organization of covert operations, and â�œpsychological warfare.â�� Harriman, together with his lawyers and business

partners, Allen and John Foster Dulles, wanted the governmentâ�™s secret services to conduct extensive propaganda campaigns and mass-psychology experiments within the U.S.A., and paramilitary

campaigns abroad. This would supposedly ensure a stable world-wide environment favorable to Anglo-American financial and political interests.â��

VIII. 1933: Judea Declares War on Germany, then entices Hitler to sign the Transfer Agreement

ETK comment: In these two little-publicized events; 1) the Jewish boycott of Germany in March, 1933, and 2) the Transfer Agreement between Hitler and the Zionists in August, 1933, we see the

Jewish/Rothschild manipulation and â�œcreation of the enemyâ�� of Germany via the â�œHegelian Dialectic:â��

1. Problem (Thesis): All of Judea declares international economic boycott against Germany which threatens to topple Hitlerâ�™s new government;

2. Reaction (Antithesis): Economically vulnerable, Hitler compromises with the Jews and agrees to facilitate the exportation of 60,000 German Jews and 100â�™s millions of dollars to Palestine in order to

stop Jewish economic sanctions (the Transfer Agreement);

3. Solution (Synthesis): 1) The Jewish people unite as a people in war against their new â�œenemyâ�� and â�œpersecuter,â�� Germany, â�œwhich require(s) that Germany be wholly destroyed,â�� 2) the

comfortable but nonetheless â�œpersecuted Jewsâ�� of Germany and Europe are driven out of Europe to (already occupied) Palestine, forming the modern state of Israel, and 3) Hitler is forever wrongly

vilified for â�œpersecutingâ�� and â�œexterminatingâ�� the Jews.

Herein, we also see British Israelâ�™s classic â�œone-two punchâ�� against Germany. The first was the ideological and political creation AND arming of the Third Reich (aka the â�œGerman

experimentâ��/â�œHitler Projectâ��) by British, American, and German financiers, Wall Street/City of London bankers, the RIIA, CFR, Rothschild-Rockefeller-Harriman-Bush-Dulles faction, etc. Second, when

the Third Reich was just established and vulnerable, â�œinternational Jewryâ�� threatened to topple the new government by boycotting German goods, thereby provoking Hitler to violence. Surely, this

fiendish, ingenious, and diabolical plot was hatched by Satan himself.



A simple analogy of what Jewish financiers did to the Nazis would be the training of a â�œkillerâ�� German shepherd dog. Step One: Get the biggest, strongest German shepherd possible. Step Two: Train it to

be mean; a fighter and a killer. Step Three: Kick it repeatedly until it fights back.

This is the short explanation of â�œthe German experiment,â�� i.e., the â�œHitler Projectâ�� that produced World War II, Israel, and the Nazi infiltration of America.

a. â�œThe Jewish Declaration Of War On Germany: The Economic Boycott of 1933â��

from The Barnes Review, Jan./Feb. 2001, pp. 41-45. (rense.com/general84/declare.htm)

Few people know the facts about the singular event that helped spark what ultimately became known as World War II â�“ the international Jewish declaration of war on Germany shortly after Adolf Hitler

came to powerâ�¦.

The March 24, 1933 issue of The Daily Express of London described how Jewish leaders, in combination with powerful international Jewish financial interests, had launched a boycott of Germany for the

express purpose of crippling her already precarious economy in the hope of bringing down the new Hitler regime. It was only then that Germany struck back in response. Thus, if truth be told, it was the

worldwide Jewish leadership â�“ not the Third Reich â�“ that effectively fired the first shot in the Second World War. Prominent New York attorney Samuel Untermyer was one of the leading agitators in the

war against Germany, describing the Jewish campaign as nothing less than a â�œholy war.â��

â�¦. The war by the international Jewish leadership on Germany not only sparked definite reprisals by the German government but also set the stage for a little-known economic and political alliance

between the Hitler government and the leaders of the Zionist movement who hoped that the tension between the Germans and the Jews would lead to massive emigration to Palestine (ETK- via the

Transfer Agreement). In short, the result was a tactical alliance between the Nazis and the founders of the modern-day state of Israel â�“ a fact that many today would prefer be forgotten.

â�¦ Even Germanyâ�™s Jewish Central Association, known as the Verein, contested the suggestion (made by some Jewish leaders outside Germany) that the new government was deliberately provoking

anti-Jewish uprisings. The Verein issued a statement that â�œthe responsible government authorities [i.e. the Hitler regime] are unaware of the threatening situation,â�� saying, â�œwe do not believe our

German fellow citizens will let themselves be carried away into committing excesses against the Jews.â��

Despite this, Jewish leaders in the United States and Britain determined on their own that it was necessary to launch a war against the Hitler government. On March 12, 1933 the American Jewish Congress

announced a massive protest at Madison Square Gardens for March 27. At that time the commander in chief of the Jewish War Veterans called for an American boycott of German goods. In the meantime,

on March 23, 20,000 Jews protested at New Yorkâ�™s City Hall as rallies were staged outside the North German Lloyd and Hamburg-American shipping lines and boycotts were mounted against German

goods throughout shops and businesses in New York City.

According to The Daily Express of London of March 24, 1933, the Jews had already launched their boycott against Germany and her elected government. The headline read â�œJudea Declares War on

Germany â�“ Jews of All the World Unite â�“ Boycott of German Goods â�“ Mass Demonstrations.â�� The article described a forthcoming â�œholy warâ�� and went on to implore Jews everywhere to boycott

German goods and engage in mass demonstrations against German economic interests. According to the Express:

â�œThe whole of Israel throughout the world is uniting to declare an economic and financial war on Germany. The appearance of the Swastika as the symbol of the new Germany has revived the old war

symbol of Judas to new life. Fourteen million Jews scattered over the entire world are tight to each other as if one man, in order to declare war against the German persecutors of their fellow believers. The

Jewish wholesaler will quit his house, the banker his stock exchange, the merchant his business, and the beggar his humble hut, in order to join the holy war against Hitlerâ�™s people.â��

The Express said that Germany was â�œnow confronted with an international boycott of its trade, its finances, and its industryâ�¦. In London, New York, Paris and Warsaw, Jewish businessmen are united to

go on an economic crusade.â��

The article said â�œworldwide preparations are being made to organize protest demonstrations,â�� and reported that â�œthe old and reunited nation of Israel gets in formation with new and modern

weapons to fight out its age old battle against its persecutors.â��

This truly could be described as â�œthe first shot fired in the Second World War.â��

In a similar vein, the Jewish newspaper Natscha Retsch wrote:

â�œThe war against Germany will be waged by all Jewish communities, conferences, congressesâ�¦ by every individual Jew. Thereby the war against Germany will ideologically enliven and promote our

interests, which require that Germany be wholly destroyed.

The danger for us Jews lies in the whole German people, in Germany as a whole as well as individually. It must be rendered harmless for all timeâ�¦. In this war we Jews have to participate, and this with all

the strength and might we have at our disposal.â��



However, note well that the Zionist Association of Germany put out a telegram on the 26th of March rejecting many of the allegations made against the National Socialists as â�œpropaganda,â��

â�œmendaciousâ�� and â�œsensational.â��

In fact, the Zionist faction had every reason to ensure the permanence of National Socialist ideology in Germany. Klaus Polkehn, writing in the Journal of Palestine Studies (â�œThe Secret Contacts: Zionism

and Nazi Germany, 1933-1941â��; JPS v. 3/4, spring/ summer 1976), claims that the moderate attitude of the Zionists was due to their vested interest in seeing the financial victory of National Socialism to

force (Jewish) immigration to Palestine. This little- known factor would ultimately come to play a pivotal part in the relationship between Nazi Germany and the Jews.

In the meantime, though, German Foreign Minister Konstantin von Neurath complained of the â�œvilification campaignâ�� and said:

â�œAs concerns Jews, I can only say that their propagandists abroad are rendering their co-religionists in Germany no service by giving the German public, through their distorted and untruthful news

about persecution and torture of Jews, the impression that they actually halt at nothing, not even at lies and calumny, to fight the present German government.â��

The fledgling Hitler government itself was clearly trying to contain the growing tension â�“ both within Germany and without. In the United States, even U.S. Secretary of State Cordell Hull wired Rabbi

Stephen Wise of the American Jewish Congress and urged caution:

â�œWhereas there was for a short time considerable physical mistreatment of Jews, this phase may be considered virtually terminatedâ�¦. A stabilization appears to have been reached in the field of personal

mistreatmentâ�¦. I feel hopeful that the situation which has caused such widespread concern throughout this country will soon revert to normal.â��

This New York Daily News front-page headline hailed the massive anti-German protest rally held in Madison Square Garden on March 27, 1933. Despite efforts by the German government to alleviate

tensions and prevent the escalation of name-calling and threats by the international Jewish leadership, the rally was held as scheduled. Similar rallies and protest marches were also being held in other

cities during the same time frame. The intensity of the Jewish campaign against Germany was such that the Hitler government vowed that if the campaign did not stop, there would be a one-day boycott in

Germany of Jewish-owned stores. Despite this, the hate campaign continued, forcing Germany to take defensive measures that created a situation wherein the Jews of Germany became increasingly

marginalized. The truth about the Jewish war on Germany has been suppressed by most histories of the period.

Despite all this, the leaders of the Jewish community refused to relent. On March 27 there were simultaneous protest rallies at Madison Square Garden, in Chicago, Boston, Philadelphia, Baltimore,

Cleveland and 70 other locations. The New York rally was broadcast worldwide. The bottom line is that â�œthe New Germanyâ�� was declared to be an enemy of Jewish interests and thus needed to be

economically strangled. This was before Hitler decided to boycott Jewish goods.

It was in direct response to this that the German government announced a one-day boycott of Jewish businesses in Germany on April 1. German Propaganda Minister Dr. Joseph Goebbels announced that

if, after the one-day boycott, there were no further attacks on Germany, the boycott would be stopped. Hitler himself responded to the Jewish boycott and the threats in a speech on March 28 â�“ four days

after the original Jewish declaration of war â�“ saying:

â�œThe Communist and Marxist criminals and their Jewish- intellectual instigators, who, having made off with their capital stocks across the border in the nick of time, are now unfolding an unscrupulous,

treasonous campaign of agitation against the German Volk as a whole from thereâ�¦.

Lies and slander of positively hair-raising perversity are being launched about Germany. Horror stories of dismembered Jewish corpses, gouged out eyes and hacked off hands are circulating for the

purpose of defaming the German Volk in the world for the second time, just as they had succeeded in doing once before in 1914.â��

Thus, the fact â�“ one conveniently left out of nearly all history on the subject â�“ is that Hitlerâ�™s March 28, 1933 boycott order was in direct response to the declaration of war on Germany by the

worldwide Jewish leadership just four days earlier. Today, Hitlerâ�™s boycott order is described as a naked act of aggression, yet the full circumstances leading up to his order are seldom described in even

the most ponderous and detailed histories of â�œthe Holocaustâ��.

Not even Saul Friedlander in his otherwise comprehensive overview of German policy, â�œNazi Germany and the Jews,â�� mentions the fact that the Jewish declaration of war and boycott preceded

Hitlerâ�™s speech of March 28, 1933. Discerning readers would be wise to ask why Friedlander felt this item of history so irrelevant.

The simple fact is that it was organized Jewry as a political entity â�“ and not even the German Jewish community per se â�“ that actually initiated the first shot in the war with Germany.â��

Germanyâ�™s response was a defensive â�“ not an offensive â�“ measure. Were that fact widely known today, it would cast new light on the subsequent events that ultimately led to the world-wide

conflagration that followed.

To understand Hitlerâ�™s reaction to the Jewish declaration of war, it is vital to understand the critical state of the German economy at the time. In 1933, the German economy was in a shambles. Some 3

million Germans were on public assistance with a total of 6 million unemployed. Hyper-inflation had destroyed the economic vitality of the German nation. Furthermore, the anti-German propaganda

pouring out of the global press strengthened the resolve of Germanyâ�™s enemies, especially the Poles and their hawkish military high command.



The Jewish leaders were not bluffing. The boycott was an act of war not solely in metaphor: it was a means, well crafted, to destroy Germany as a political, social and economic entity. The long-term purpose

of the Jewish boycott against Germany was to bankrupt her with respect to the reparation payments imposed on Germany after World War I and to keep Germany demilitarized and vulnerable.

The boycott, in fact, was quite crippling to Germany. Jewish scholars such as Edwin Black have reported that, in response to the boycott, German exports were cut by 10 percent, and that many were

demanding seizing German assets in foreign countries (Edwin Black, The â�œTransfer Agreement â�“ The Untold Story of the Secret Pact between the Third Reich and Jewish Palestine,â�� New York, 1984).

The attacks on Germany did not cease. The worldwide Jewish leadership became ever the more belligerent and worked itself into a frenzy. An International Jewish Boycott Conference was held in

Amsterdam to coordinate the ongoing boycott campaign. It was held under the auspices of the self-styled World Jewish Economic Federation, of which famous New York City attorney and longtime

political power broker, Samuel Untermyer, was elected president.

Upon returning to the United States in the wake of the conference, Untermyer delivered a speech over WABC Radio (New York), a transcript of which was printed in The New York Times on August 7, 1933.

Untermyerâ�™s inflammatory oratory called for a â�œsacred warâ�� against Germany, making the flat-out allegation that Germany was engaged in a plan to â�œexterminate the Jews.â�� He said (in part):

â�œâ�¦Germany [has] been converted from a nation of culture into a veritable hell of cruel and savage beasts. We owe it not only to our persecuted brethren but to the entire world to now strike in self-

defense a blow that will free humanity from a repetition of this incredible outrageâ�¦. Now or never must all the nations of the earth make common cause against theâ�¦ slaughter, starvation and

annihilationâ�¦ fiendish torture, cruelty and persecution that are being inflicted day by day upon these men, women and childrenâ�¦.

When the tale is toldâ�¦ the world will confront a picture so fearful in its barbarous cruelty that the hell of war and the alleged Belgian atrocities pale into insignificance as compared to this devilishly,

deliberately, cold-bloodedly planned and already partially executed campaign for the extermination of a proud, gentle, loyal, law-abiding peopleâ�¦

The Jews are the aristocrats of the world. From time immemorial they have been persecuted and have seen their persecutors come and go. They alone have survived. And so will history repeat itself, but

that furnishes no reason why we should permit this reversion of a once great nation to the Dark Ages or fail to rescue these 600,000 human souls from the tortures of hellâ�¦.

â�¦What we are proposing and have already gone far toward doing, is to prosecute a purely defensive economic boycott that will undermine the Hitler regime and bring the German people to their senses by

destroying their export trade on which their very existence depends. â�¦We propose to and are organizing world opinion to express itself in the only way Germany can be made to understandâ�¦.â��

Untermyer then proceeded to provide his listeners with a wholly fraudulent history of the circumstances of the German boycott and how it originated. He also proclaimed that the Germans were bent on a

plan to â�œexterminate the Jewsâ��, etc. etc. etc (more lies):

â�¦ However, during this same period there were some unusual developments at work: The spring of 1933 also witnessed the beginning of a period of private cooperation between the German government

and the Zionist movement in Germany and Palestine (and actually worldwide) to increase the flow of German-Jewish immigrants and capital to Palestine.

The modern-day supporters of Zionist Israel and many historians have succeeded in keeping this Nazi-Zionist pact a secret to the general public for decades and while most Americans have no concept of

the possibility that there could have been outright collaboration between the Nazi leadership and the founders of what became the state of Israel, the truth has begun to emerge.

Dissident Jewish writer Lenni Brennarâ�™s â�œZionism In the Age of the Dictators,â�� published by a small press and not given the publicity it deserves by the so-called â�œmainstreamâ�� media (which is

otherwise obsessed with the Holocaust era), was perhaps the first major endeavor in this realm.

In response to Brennar and others, the Zionist reaction has usually consisted of declarations that their collaboration with Nazi Germany was undertaken solely to save the lives of Jews. But the

collaboration was all the more remarkable because it took place at a time when many Jews and Jewish organizations demanded a boycott of Germany.

To the Zionist leaders, Hitlerâ�™s assumption of power held out the possibility of a flow of immigrants to Palestine. Previously, the majority of German Jews, who identified themselves as Germans, had

little sympathy with the Zionist cause of promoting the ingathering of world Jewry to Palestine. But the Zionists saw that only the anti-Semitic Hitler was likely to push the anti-Zionist German Jews into the

arms of Zionism.

For all the modern-day wailing by worldwide supporters of Israel (not to mention the Israelis themselves) about â�œthe Holocaustâ��, they neglect to mention that making the situation in Germany as

uncomfortable for the Jews as possible â�“ in cooperation with German National Socialism â�“ was part of the plan.

Note to readers of this article who can also read German: a booklet discussing the emigration of Jews from Third Reich Germany, and the Transfer Agreement that facilitated their emigration, may be found

here!

This was the genesis of the so-called Transfer Agreement, the agreement between Zionist Jews and the National Socialist government to transfer German Jewry to Palestine.



According to Jewish historian Walter Laqueur and many others, German Jews were far from convinced that immigration to Palestine was the answer. Furthermore, although the majority of German Jews

refused to consider the Zionists as their political leaders, it is clear that Hitler protected and cooperated with the Zionists for the purposes of implementing the â�œfinal solution:â�� the mass transfer of Jews

to the Middle East.

Edwin Black, in his massive tome â�œThe Transfer Agreementâ�� (Macmillan, 1984), stated that although most Jews did not want to flee to Palestine at all, due to the Zionist movementâ�™s influence within

Nazi Germany a Jewâ�™s best chance of getting out of Germany was by emigrating to Palestine. In other words, the Transfer Agreement itself mandated that Jewish capital could only to go Palestine.

Thus, according to the Zionists, a Jew could leave Germany only if he went to the Levant.

The primary difficulty with the Transfer Agreement (or even the idea of such an agreement) was that the English [!!!; Scriptorium] were demanding, as a condition of immigration, that each immigrant pay

1,000 pounds sterling upon arrival in Haifa or elsewhere. The difficulty was that such hard currency was nearly impossible to come by in a cash-strapped and radically inflationary Germany. This was the

main idea behind the final Transfer Agreement. Laqueur writes:

â�œA large German bank would freeze funds paid in by immigrants in blocked accounts for German exporters, while a bank in Palestine would control the sale of German goods to Palestine, thereby

providing the immigrants with the necessary foreign currency on the spot. Sam Cohen, co-owner of Hanoaiah Ltd. and initiator of the transfer endeavors, was however subjected to long-lasting objections

from his own people and finally had to concede that such a transfer agreement could only be concluded on a much higher level with a bank of its own rather than that of a private company. The renowned

Anglo-Palestine Bank in London would be included in this transfer deal and create a trust company for [this] purpose.â��

Of course, this is of major historical importance in dealing with the relationship between Zionism and National Socialism in Germany in the 1930s. The relationship was not one merely of mutual interest

and political favoritism on the part of Hitler, but a close financial relationship with German banking families and financial institutions as well. Black writes:

â�œIt was one thing for the Zionists to subvert the anti-Nazi boycott. Zionism needed to transfer out the capital of German Jews, and merchandise was the only available medium. But soon Zionist leaders

understood that the success of the future Jewish Palestinian economy would be inextricably bound up with the survival of the Nazi economy. So the Zionist leadership was compelled to go further. The

German economy would have to be safeguarded, stabilized, and if necessary reinforced. Hence, the Nazi party and the Zionist organizers shared a common stake in the recovery of Germany.â��

Thus one sees a radical fissure in world Jewry around 1933 and beyond. There were, first, the non-Zionist Jews (specifically the World Jewish Congress founded in 1933), who, on the one hand, demanded

the boycott and eventual destruction of Germany. Black notes that many of these people were not just in New York and Amsterdam, but a major source for this also came from Palestine proper.

On the other hand, one can see the judicious use of such feelings by the Zionists for the sake of eventual resettlement in Palestine. In other words, it can be said (and Black does hint at this) that Zionism

believed that, since Jews would be moving to the Levant, capital flight would be necessary for any new economy to function.

The result was the understanding that Zionism would have to ally itself with National Socialism, so that the German government would not impede the flow of Jewish capital out of the country.

It served the Zionist interests at the time that Jews be loud in their denunciations of German practices against the Jews to scare them into the Levant, but, on the other hand, Laqueur states that â�œThe

Zionists became motivated not to jeopardize the German economy or currency.â�� In other words, the Zionist leadership of the Jewish Diaspora was one of subterfuge and underhandedness, with only the

advent of German hostility towards Jewry convincing the worldâ�™s Jews that immigration was the only escape.

The fact is that the ultimate establishment of the state of Israel was based on fraud. The Zionists did not represent anything more than a small minority of German Jews in 1933.

On the one hand, the Zionist fathers of Israel wanted loud denunciations of Germanyâ�™s â�œcrueltiesâ�� to the worldâ�™s Jews while at the same time demanding moderation so that the National Socialist

government would remain stable, financially and politically. Thus Zionism boycotted the boycott.

For all intents and purposes, the National Socialist government was the best thing to happen to Zionism in its history, for it â�œprovedâ�� to many Jews that Europeans were irredeemably anti-Jewish and

that Palestine was the only answer: Zionism came to represent the overwhelming majority of Jews solely by trickery and cooperation with Adolf Hitler.

For the Zionists, both the denunciations of German policies towards Jews (to keep Jews frightened), plus the reinvigoration of the German economy (for the sake of final resettlement) was imperative for

the Zionist movement. Ironically, today the Zionist leaders of Israel complain bitterly about the horrific and inhuman regime of the National Socialists. So the fraud continues.

b. â�œThe Transfer Agreementâ�� by Edwin Black:

From â�œIs Adolf Hitler Really the Founding Father of Israel?â�� by Johnny Punish (www.veteranstoday.com/2011/â�¦/transfer-agreement-hitler-jews-germanâ�¦)

â�¦ â�œThe Transfer Agreement; The Dramatic Story of the Pact Between the Third Reich and Jewish Palestineâ�� (is) Edwin Blackâ�™s compelling award-winning story of a negotiated arrangement in 1933

between Zionist organizations and the Nazis to transfer some 60,000 Jews, and $100 million of their assets to Jewish Palestine in exchange for stopping the worldwide Jewish-led boycott threatening to



topple the Hitler regime in its first year.

This truth threatens to de-stabilize modern Zionismâ�™s stranglehold on the mainstream media propaganda thatâ�¦ continues to suffocate U.S. Citizens and the world with â�œguiltâ�� appeals and billions of

US taxpayer â�œaidâ�� dollars given each year to a state that neither has the best interest of the American people nor the best interests of itâ�™s own indigenous populationsâ�¦

On August 7, 1933, leaders of the Zionist movement concluded a controversial pact with the Third Reich which, in its various forms, transferred some 60,000 Jews and $100 millionâ�“ almost $800 million in

1984 dollarsâ�“ to Palestine. In return, Zionists would halt the worldwide Jewish-led anti-Nazi boycott that threatened to topple the Hitler regime in its first year.

IX. 1934: Attempted Fascist Coup Against President Roosevelt

ETK comment: Isnâ�™t it interesting and ironic that immediately after Judea declared economic war on Germanyâ�¦.. American fascists (clients of the Dulles brothers) attempted a coup against

President Franklin D. Roosevelt? It appears that â�œthe Jewish conspiracyâ�� may have been trying infuriate and destabilize American AND German leaders in the lead up to World War II!

a. Talbot, D., 2015, The Devilâ�™s Chessboard: Allen Dulles, the CIA, and the Rise of Americaâ�™s Secret Government:

â�œIn 1934, a group of Wall Street plotters- financed by wealthy Roosevelt enemies (and Dulles clients) like the Du Ponts- tried to recruit Marine war hero General Smedley Butler to lead an armed march

on Washington. In 1940, newspaperman and socialite Cornelius Vanderbilt Jr. â�“ one of FDRâ�™s few friends in the New York club set- tipped off Eleanor Roosevelt to another anti-Roosevelt plot he had

heard being hatched in his Fifth Avenue circles, involving tycoons as well as army officers.â��

b. From Sutton, A.C., 1976, Wall Street and the Rise of Hitler, The Astonishing True Story of the American Financiers Who Bankrolled the Nazis:

â�œThen in 1933-34 came the attempt by the Morgan firm to install a fascist dictatorship in the United States. In the worlds of Jules Archer, it was planned to be a Fascist putsch to take over the government

and â�œrun it under a dictator on behalf of Americaâ�™s bankers and industrialists.â�� Again, a single courageous individual emerged- General Smedley Darlington Butler, who blew the whistle on the Wall

Street conspiracy. And once again Congress stands out, particularly Congressmen Dickstein and MacCormack, by its gutless refusal to do no more than conduct a token whitewash investigation.â��

c. From â�œDemocracy Nowâ�� interview of author David Talbot (â�œThe Devilâ�™s Chessboard: Allen Dulles, the CIA, and the Rise of Americaâ�™s Secret Governmentâ��) by Amy Goodman:

AMY GOODMAN: Can you compare Smedley Butler, the general, who wasâ�”called himself, what? A racketeer for capitalism, when he was asked to overthrow countries and said noâ�”

to Allen Dulles?

DAVID TALBOT: Well, oneâ�™s a hero, and oneâ�™s a villain, to put it pure and simple. Smedley Darlington Butler, who Iâ�™ve also written aboutâ�”I wrote an illustrated history, for readers of all ages,

called Devil Dog. Smedley was an American hero. He was a guy who joined the Marines at 16, didnâ�™t know any better, ran off all around the world fighting Americaâ�™s imperial wars from China to

throughout Latin America, ended up in France during World War I. And by the time he was a middle-aged man, he had seen the kind of dirty work that was done by Americaâ�™s soldiers in the name of

American business interests. And he said he was like Al Capone. He said, â�œWe marines were like Al Capone, except that Al Capone couldnâ�™t even measure up to us, the kind of thuggery that we were

capable of, that we committed in Americaâ�™s name throughout Latin America, particularly.â��

AMY GOODMAN: And wasnâ�™t it just not through Latin America, like overthrowing Ã�rbenz, but wasnâ�™t the Pitcairn family in the United States involved with attempting a coup against FDR and wanted

to recruit Smedley Butler to do it?

DAVID TALBOT: Well, thatâ�™s whatâ�”as I write in my book, that it was his great moment of heroism, because he was a hero to soldiers, to the rank and file. He had spoken to the famous Bonus Army

March, where World War I veterans were demanding pay for the time they had lost when they were overseas. He spoke before them. It was a very controversial thing he did as a retired officer, retired

general from the Marines. And so, because he was so popular with the rank and file, when a number of corporate families like the DuPonts and others became furious at FDR for being a class traitor, as they

called him, and pushing through these Wall Street reforms and other things that were infuriating them, they went toâ�”representatives of theirs went to Smedley Butler and said, â�œWould you lead a march

again, like the Bonus Army March on Washington? But this time we want the soldiers to be armed.â�� Essentially, â�œWill you lead a coup against Franklin Roosevelt?â�� And instead of going along with this,

he went before Congress and outed this plot.

AMY GOODMAN: And who were the families? Who were theâ�”

DAVID TALBOT: Well, DuPonts were one of them. The family that owned Remington, the arms factory, was also involved. A number of these people were clients of the Dulleses. Foster Dulles, by the way,

John Foster Dulles, who later became Secretary of State, ran the Wall Street firm Sullivan & Cromwell. When FDR starts to push through some of these reforms, like the Security Exchange Commission and

others, Glass-Steagall, he convenes all his wealthy clients in his office on Wall Street and says, â�œJust ignore this. Weâ�™ll resist this. We wonâ�™t go along with these reforms.â��

X. The New American Empire; CFRâ�™s â�˜War and Peace Studies Projectâ�™ and The American Security Council



a) Engdahl, F.W., 2009, Full Spectrum Dominance: Totalitarian Democracy in the New World Order:

â�œOne of the least-known and most influential organizations to formulate policy initiatives for this military-industrial complex was the American Security Council (ASC), based in Washington, D.C. It had

been founded in 1956, although its origins dated back to 1938.

â�¦ 1938 was around the time when the same leading circles in and around the Council on Foreign Relations and with funding from the Rockefeller Foundation, launched their groundbreaking and

monumental War and Peace Studies project.

The War and Peace Studies Project developed the blueprint for establishing a postwar American imperium that would disguise its real intent with misleading rhetoric about â�œanti-colonialism,â�� free

enterpriseâ�� and promotion of â�œdemocratic idealsâ�� around the worldâ�¦ These were the architects of the new American Empire, dubbed â�œthe American Centuryâ�� by one of its most influential

advocates, Time and Life magazineâ�™s founder, Henry Luce.

â�¦ Other ASC founding members included some of the most prominent military hawks of the postwar era. One such hawk was senior CIA officer, Ray S. Cline, author of an infamous CIA report that

manipulated American public perceptions and led to the 3-year US military action called the Korean War that, in turn, was crucial to a justifying a permanent American war economy.â��

b. Wikipedia: War and Peace Studies Group:

â�˜War and Peace Studiesâ�™ was a project carried out by the Council on Foreign Relations between 1939 and 1945 before and during American involvement in World War II. It was intended to advise the

U.S. Government on conduct in the war and the subsequent peace.

The project was divided into four major areas: economic and financial, security and armaments, territorial, and political. Over 100 men took part. Funding was provided by the Rockefeller Foundation,

which provided almost $350,000 over the course of the project. A steering committee was created in December 1939 chaired by U.S diplomat Norman Davis with Foreign Affairs editor Hamilton Fish

Armstrong as vice-chairman. Initial area heads were:[1]

â�¢ Alvin Hansen and Jacob Viner led the economic and financial group

â�¢ Whitney Shepardson, who led the political group

â�¢ Allen Welsh Dulles and Hanson W. Baldwin, who led the armaments group, and

â�¢ Isaiah Bowman, who led the territorial group.

A research secretary was appointed to each group:

â�¢ William Diebold, for the economic and financial group

â�¢ Walter R. Sharp, for the political group, and

â�¢ Grayson L. Kirk, for the armaments group

â�¢ William P. Maddox, for the territorial group

From March 1942, the project supplied research secretaries to the State Departmentâ�™s Advisory Committee on Postwar Foreign Policy, with each groupâ�™s secretary serving the corresponding

subcommittee at the State Department. Meetings were scheduled to allow secretaries to carry out Council work during the first half of each week with the remainder of the week spent at the Department of

State.[2]Krieg, A.H., 1997, The Satori and the New Mandarins:

c. Krieg, A.H., 1997, The Satori and the New Mandarins:

Events in the first two years of WW II were chaotic and fast paced. The German Wermacht- utilizing the Jaeger concept and Blitzgrieg- threw their joint opponents into confusion. By 1939 the CFR was in

disarray, but began long-term planning to deal with the ultimate problems that would be faced by the US in the coming war. Within weeks of the outbreak of war on 12 September 1939, a meeting was called

in Washington which was attended by Hamilton Fish, editor of â�˜Foreign Affairs,â�™ congressman Walter Mallory, executive director of the CFR, and Assistant Secretary of State George Messersmith (CFR).

They set the groundwork for what was to become the total domination of the American State Department and Executive branches of government by the CFR. This domination is still in effect today. Events

were established to develop several working groups of CFR members to focus on long- and short-term problems faced by the United States in the probable coming conflict. The developed

recommendations would be made available to FDR and kept from public scrutiny. By December 1939, all details were completed and the planning for virtual take-over of the American government by the

CFR. The central steering committee consisted of Norman Davis (CFR) ambassador at large and CFR Chairman, Armstrong Mallry, Shepardon, Baldwin, Bowman, Viner, and Allen Dulles. Each man was a

member in good standing of the CFR. Each man headed a study group dealing with one or two specific topics. â�¦

By 1940, the CFR was in full charge of the war effort: they controlled not only the State Department, and most presidential advisors, but much more importantly, they were the sole dispensers of foreign

policy and governmental dialogue. They were in charge of everything outside of the military. FDR had for all purposes relinquished his presidency to the CFR. The only change that has taken place since

then is that the American military has also succumbed to the CFR.



XI: Operations Overcast, Paperclip, and MKULTRA, the Vatican â�œratlines,â�� and the P2 Lodge

a. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout; The CIA, Drugs, and the Press

â�œAs Allied forces crossed the English Channel during the D-Day invasion of June 1944, some 10,000 intelligence officers known as T-Forces were right behind the advance battalions. Their mission: seize

munitions experts, technicians, German scientists and their research materials, along with French scientists who had collaborated with the Nazis. Soon a substantial number of such scientists had been

picked up and placed in an internment camp known as the Dustbinâ�¦. The view was that German military equipment â�“ tanks, jets, rocketry and so forth- was technically superior and that captured

scientists, technicians and engineers could be swiftly debriefed in an effort by the Allies to catch up.

Then in December 1944, Bill Donovan, head of the OSS, and Allen Dulles, OSS head of intelligence operations in Europe operating out of Switzerland, strongly urged FDR to approve a plan allowing Nazi

intelligence officers, scientists and industrialists to be â�œgiven permission for entry into the United States after the war and the placing of their earnings on deposit in an American bank and the like.â�� FDR

swiftly turned the proposal downâ�¦. But this presidential veto was a dead letter even as it was being formulated. Operation Overcast was certainly under way by July 1945, approved by the Joint Chiefs of

Staff to bring into the US 350 German scientists, including Werner Von Braun and his V2 rocket team, chemical weapons designers, and artillery and submarine engineers.

â�¦ Von Braunâ�™s team had used slave labor from the Dora concentration camp and had worked prisoners to death in the Mittelwerk complex: more than 20,000 had died from exhaustion and starvation.

b. Hunt, L., 1991, Secret Agenda; The United States Government, Nazi Scientists, and Project Paperclip, 1945-1990:

â�œAmerican soldiers fighting in World War II had barely laid down their guns when hundreds of German and Austrian scientists, including a number implicated in Nazi war crimes, began immigrating to

the United States. They were brought here under a secret intelligence project code-named â�œPaperclip.â�� Ever since, the U.S. government has successfully promoted the lie that Paperclip was a short-term

operation limited to a few post-war raids on Hitlerâ�™s hoard of scientific talent. The General Accounting Office even claims the project ended in 1947.

All of which is sheer propaganda. For the first time ever, this book reveals that Paperclip was the largest, longest-running operation involving Nazis in our countryâ�™s history. The project continued

nonstop until 1973- decades longer than was previously thought. And remnants of it are still in operation today.

At least sixteen hundred scientific and research specialists and thousands of their dependents were brought to the U.S. under Operation Paperclip. Hundreds of others arrived under two other Paperclip-

related projects and went to work for universities, defense contractors, and CIA fronts. The Paperclip operation eventually became such a juggernaut that in 1956 one American ambassador characterized it

as â�œa continuing U.S. recruitment program which has no parallel in any other Allied country.â��

The lie that Paperclip ended in the 1940s has conveniently concealed some of the most damning information about the project- in particular the shocking revelation that one of the intelligence officers who

ran it was a spy. U.S. Army Lieutenant Colonel William Henry Whalen was the highest-placed American military officer ever convicted of espionage. Despite the extensive publicity devoted to Whalenâ�™s

trial in the 1960s, exactly what he did for the Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS) was not disclosed. This book reveals that in 1959 and 1960 Whalen was at the helm of the Joint Intelligence Objectives Agency (JIOA)-

which means he was running Paperclip at the same time he was selling Americaâ�™s defense secrets to Soviet intelligence agents.

The full extent of the Soviet penetration of Paperclip remains unknown, since Whalen shredded thousands of documents. But this much is clear: justified as being run in the interest of national security,

Paperclip instead posed a serious security threat. In addition to Whalenâ�™s activities, there is evidence that the Soviets had penetrated the project almost from the beginning. Almost anything was

possible, given the JIOA officersâ�™ lax investigations of the foreign scientistsâ�™ backgrounds.

The legacy of Paperclip is said to be the moon rockets, jet planes, and other scientific advancements that were a product of postwar research in this country. This is true- as far as it goes. What the

projectâ�™s defenders fail to mention is that its legacy also includes the horrific psychochemical experiments conducted on American soldiers at Edgewood Arsenal, Maryland, the U.S. Army center for

chemical warfare research. In this book youâ�™ll meet eight Paperclip scientists who worked at Edgewood between 1947 and 1966 developing nerve gas and psycho-chemicals such as LSD. But

Edgewoodâ�™s contribution to the Paperclip legacy could not have been made by Germans alone. The disturbing truth is that American doctors were the ones who sifted through grim concentration camp

reports and ultimately used Nazi science as a basis for Dachau-like experiments on over seven thousand U.S. soldiersâ�¦.

â�¦. In essence this book deals with a hauntingly familiar and contemporary subject: a small group of men in the Pentagon who decided that they alone knew what was best for the countryâ�¦ U.S.

Congresswoman Elizabeth Holtzman, who authored 1978 immigration law that bars Nazis from our shores, stated: â�œWe have agencies that think they are a law unto themselves, that regardless of what the

law of the land is, regardless of what the president of the United States says, theyâ�™ll do whatever they think is best for themselves. And thatâ�™s very dangerous.â��

Marrs (2008) adds: â�œBy the 1990â�™s, when details of Paperclip finally reached the publicâ�™s ears, the infusion of Nazis into Americaâ�™s military-industrial complex was complete.â��

c. OPERATION PAPERCLIP (http://www.theforbiddenknowledge.com/hardtruth/operationpaperclip.htm):

â�œAfter WWII ended in 1945, victorious Russian and American intelligence teams began a treasure hunt throughout occupied Germany for military and scientific booty. They were looking for things like



new rocket and aircraft designs, medicines, and electronics. But they were also hunting down the most precious â�œspoilsâ�� of all: the scientists whose work had nearly won the war for Germany. The

engineers and intelligence officers of the Nazi War Machine.

The U.S. Military rounded up Nazi scientists and brought them to America. It had originally intended merely to debrief them and send them back to Germany. But when it realized the extent of the

scientistsâ�™ knowledge and expertise, the War Department decided it would be a waste to send the scientists home. Following the discovery of flying discs (foo fighters), particle/laser beam weaponry in

German military bases, the War Department decided that NASA and the CIA must control this technology, and the Nazi engineers that had worked on this technology.

There was only one problem: it was illegal. U.S. law explicitly prohibited Nazi officials from immigrating to Americaâ�“and as many as three-quarters of the scientists in question had been committed Nazis.

Data-Points:

Convinced that German scientists could help Americaâ�™s postwar efforts, President Harry Truman agreed in September 1946 to authorize â�œProject Paperclip,â�� a program to bring selected German

scientists to work on Americaâ�™s behalf during the â�œCold War.â�� However, Truman expressly excluded anyone found â�œto have been a member of the Nazi party and more than a nominal participant

in its activities, or an active supporter of Nazism or militarism.â�� The War Departmentâ�™s Joint Intelligence Objectives Agency (JIOA) conducted background investigations of the scientists. In February

1947, JIOA Director Bosquet Wev submitted the first set of scientistsâ�™ dossiers to the State and Justice Departments for review. The Dossiers were damning. Samauel Klaus, the State Departments

representative on the JIOA board, claimed that all the scientists in this first batch were â�œardent Nazis.â�� Their visa requests were denied. Wev was furious. He wrote a memo warning that â�œthe best

interests of the United States have been subjugated to the efforts expended in â�˜beating a dead Nazi horse.’â�� He also declared that the return of these scientists to Germany, where they could be exploited

by Americaâ�™s enemies, presented a â�œfar greater security threat to this country than any former Nazi affiliations which they may have had or even any Nazi sympathies that they may still have.â�� When

the JIOA formed to investigate the backgrounds and form dossiers on the Nazis, the Nazi Intelligence leader Reinhard Gehlen met with the CIA director Allen Dulles.

Dulles and Gehlen hit it off immediately. Gehlen was a master spy for the Nazis and had infiltrated Russia with his vast Nazi Intelligence network. Dulles promised Gehlen that his Intelligence unit was safe

in the CIA. Apparently, Wev decided to sidestep the problem. Dulles had the scientists dossierâ�™s re-written to eliminate incriminating evidence. As promised, Allen Dulles delivered the Nazi Intelligence

unit to the CIA, which later opened many umbrella projects stemming from Nazi mad research. (MK-ULTRA / ARTICHOKE, OPERATION MIDNIGHT CLIMAX) Military Intelligence â�œcleansedâ�� the files of

Nazi references. By 1955, more than 760 German scientists had been granted citizenship in the U.S. and given prominent positions in the American scientific community. Many had been longtime members

of the Nazi party and the Gestapo, had conducted experiments on humans at concentration camps, had used slave labor, and had committed other war crimes. In a 1985 expose in the Bulletin of the Atomic

Scientists, Linda Hunt wrote that she had examined more than 130 reports on Project Paperclip subjectsâ�“and every one â�œhad been changed to eliminate the security threat classification.â�� President

Truman, who had explicitly ordered no committed Nazis to be admitted under Project Paperclip, was evidently never aware that his directive had been violated. State Department archives and the memoirs

of officials from that era confirm this. In fact, according to Clare Lasbyâ�™s book Operation Paperclip, project officials â�œcovered their designs with such secrecy that it bedeviled their own President; at

Potsdam he denied their activities and undoubtedly enhanced Russian suspicion and distrust,â�� quite possibly fueling the Cold War even further.

A good example of how these dossiers were changed is the case of Wernher von Braun. A September 18, 1947, report on the German rocket scientist stated, â�œSubject is regarded as a potential security

threat by the Military Governor.â�� The following February, a new security evaluation of Von Braun said, â�œNo derogatory information is available on the subjectâ�¦It is the opinion of the Military Governor

that he may not constitute a security threat to the United States.â�� Here are a few of the 700 suspicious characters who were allowed to immigrate through Project Paperclip.

ARTHUR RUDOLPH; During the war, Rudolph was operations director of the Mittelwerk factory at the Dora-Nordhausen concentration camps, where 20,000 workers died from beatings, hangings, and

starvation. Rudolph had been a member of the Nazi party since 1931; a 1945 military file on him said simply: â�œ100% Nazi, dangerous type, security threat..!! Suggest internment.â��

But the JIOAâ�™s final dossier on him said there was â�œnothing in his records indicating that he was a war criminal or and ardent Nazi or otherwise objectionable.â�� Rudolph became a US citizen and later

designed the Saturn 5 rocket used in the Apollo moon landings. In 1984, when his war record was finally investigated, he fled to West Germany.

WERNHER VON BRAUN; From 1937 to 1945, von Braun was the technical director of the Peenemunde rocket research center, where the V-2 rocket â�“which devastated Englandâ�“was developed. As noted

previously, his dossier was rewritten so he didnâ�™t appear to have been an enthusiastic Nazi. Von Braun worked on guided missiles for the U.S. Army and was later director of NASAâ�™s Marshall Space

Flight Center. He became a celebrity in the 1950s and early 1960s, as one of Walt Disneyâ�™s experts on the â�œWorld of Tomorrow.â�� In 1970, he became NASAâ�™s associate administrator.

KURT BLOME; A high-ranking Nazi scientist, Blome told U.S. military interrogators in 1945 that he had been ordered 1943 to experiment with plague vaccines on concentration camp prisoners. He was tried

at Nuremberg in 1947 on charges of practicing euthanasia (extermination of sick prisoners), and conducting experiments on humans. Although acquitted, his earlier admissions were well known, and it was

generally accepted that he had indeed participated in the gruesome experiments. Two months after his Nuremberg acquittal, Blome was interviewed at Camp David, Maryland, about biological warfare. In

1951, he was hired by the U.S. Army Chemical Corps to work on chemical warfare. His file neglected to mention Nuremberg.

MAJOR GENERAL WALTER SCHREIBER; According to Linda Huntâ�™s article, the US military tribunal at Nuremberg heard evidence that â�œSchreiber had assigned doctors to experiment on concentration

camp prisoners and had made funds available for such experimentation.â�� The assistant prosecutor said the evidence would have convicted Schreiber if the Soviets, who held him from 1945 to 1948, had



made him available for trial. Again, Schreiberâ�™s Paperclip file made no mention of this evidence; the project found work for him at the Air Force School of Medicine at Randolph Field in Texas. When

columnist Drew Pearson publicized the Nuremberg evidence in 1952, the negative publicity led the JIOA, says Hunt, to arrange â�œa visa and a job for Schreiber in Argentina, where his daughter was

living.â�� On May 22, 1952, he was flown to Buenos Aires.

HERMANN BECKER-FREYSING and SIEGFRIED RUFF; These two, along with Blome, were among the 23 defendants in the Nuremberg War Trials â�œMedical Case.â�� Becker-Freysing was convicted and

sentenced to 20 years in prison for conducting experiments on Dachau inmates, such as starving them, then force-feeding them seawater that had been chemically altered to make it drinkable. Ruff was

acquitted (in a close decision) on charges that he had killed as many as 80 Dachau inmates in a low-pressure chamber designed to simulate altitudes in excess of 60,000 feet. Before their trial, Becker-

Freysing and Ruff were paid by the Army Air Force to write reports about their grotesque experiments.

GENERAL REINHARD GEHLEN; It was five years after the end of WW2 but one of Hitlerâ�™s chief intelligence officers was still on the job. From a walled-in compound in Bavaria, General Reinhard Gehlen

oversaw a vast network of intelligence agents spying on Russia. His top aides were Nazi zealots who had committed some of the most notorious crimes of the war. Gehlen and his SS united were hired, and

swiftly became agents of the CIA when they revealed their massive records on the Soviet Union to the US.

Gehlen derived much of his information from his role in one of the most terrible atrocities of the war: the torture, interrogation and murder by starvation of some four million Soviet prisoners. Prisoners

who refused to cooperate were often tortured or summarily executed. Many were executed even after they had given information, while others were simply left to starve to death. As a result, Gehlen and

members of his organization maneuvered to make sure they were captured by advancing American troops rather than Russians, who would have executed them immediately. Two months before Germany

surrendered in 1945, the Gehlen organization made its move. â�œGehlen and a small group of his most senior officers carefully microfilmed the vast holding on the USSR in the military section of the

German armyâ�™s general staff. They packed the film in watertight steel drums and secretly buried it in a remote mountain meadow scattered throughout the Austrian Alps. General William Donovan and

Allen Dulles of the CIA were tipped off about Gehlenâ�™s surrender and his offer of Russian intelligence in exchange for a job. The CIA was soon jockeying with military intelligence for authority over

Gehlenâ�™s microfilmed recordsâ�“and control of the German spymaster. Dulles arranged for a private intelligence facility in West Germany to be established, and named it the Gehlen Organization.

Gehlen promised not to hire any former SS, SD, or Gestapo members; he hired them anyway, and the CIA did not stop him. Two of Gehlenâ�™s early recruits were Emil Augsburg and Dr. Franz Six, who had

been part of mobile killing squads, which killed Jews, intellectuals, and Soviet partisans wherever they found them. Other early recruits included Willi Krichbaum, senior Gestapo leader for southeastern

Europe, and the Gestapo chiefs of Paris and Kiel, Germany.

With the encouragement of the CIA, Gehlen Org (Licio Gelli) set up â�œrat linesâ�� to get Nazi war criminals out of Europe so they wouldnâ�™t be prosecuted. By setting up transit camps and issuing phony

passports, the Gehlen Org helped more than 5,000 Nazis leave Europe and relocate around the world, especially in South and Central America. There, mass murderers like Klaus Barbie (the butcher of

Lyons) helped governments set up death squads in Chile, Argentina, El Salvador, and elsewhere.

KLAUS BARBIE; Known as the Nazi butcher of Lyons, France during World War 2, Barbie was part of the SS which was responsible for the and death of thousands of French people under the Germany

occupation.

HEINRICH RUPP; (Of the â�œOctober Surpriseâ�� â�“ ETK note): Some of Ruppâ�™s best work was done for the CIA, after he was imported in Operation Paperclip. Rupp has been convicted of bank fraud. He

was an operative for the CIA and is deeply involved in the Savings and Loan scandals. A federal jury has indicated they believe testimony that Rupp, the late CIA Director William Casey â�“ then Reaganâ�™s

campaign manager, and Donald Gregg, now U.S. Ambassador to South Korea, flew with George Bush to Paris in 1980, during the election in which Bush was on the ticket with Ronald Reagan. The testimony

states that three meetings were held on October 19 and 20 at the Hotel Florida and Hotel Crillion. The subject? According to the court testimony, the meetings were to sabotage President Jimmy Carterâ�™s

re-election campaign by delaying the release of American hostages in Iran. The hostages were released on January 20, 1981, right after Reagan and Bush were sworn into office. Iran was promised return of

its frozen assets in the United States and the foundation for the Iran- Contra deal was set into motion.

LICIO GELLI; Head of a 2400 member secret Masonic Lodge, P2, a neo-fascist organization, in Italy that catered to only the elite, Gelli had high connections in the Vatican, even though he was not a Catholic.

P2â�™s membership is totally secret and not even available to its Mother Lodge in England. Gelli was responsible for providing Argentina with the Exocet missile. He was a double agent for the CIA and the

KGB. He assisted many former Nazi high officials in their escape from Europe to Central America. He had close ties with the Italian Mafia. Gelli was a close associate of Benito Mussolini. He was also closely

affiliated with Roberto Calvi, head of the scandal-ridden Vatican Bank. Calvi was murdered. Gelliâ�™s secret lodge consisted of extremely important people, including armed forces commanders, secret

service chiefs, head of Italyâ�™s financial police, 30 generals, eight admirals, newspaper editors, television and top business executives and key bankers â�“ including Calvi. Licio Gelli and others in P2 were

behind the assassination of Pope John Paul 1. The central figure in Europe and South America that linked the CIA, Masonic Lodge, Vatican, ex-Nazis and several South American governments, the Italian

government and several international banks was Licio Gelli. He, with Klaus Barbie and Heinrich Rupp, met with Ronald R. Rewald in Uruguay to arrange for the Argentine purchase of the French-made

Exocet missile, used in the Falkland Island attack to kill British soldiers.

Who is Gelli and why was he so important?

To understand Gelli, one must understand the complex post war years of Europe. The biggest threat to Europe in pre-war times was Communism â�“ it was the great fear of Communism that gave birth to



the Fascists and the Nazis. Though both sides were dreaded, the Fascists represented right-wing government, while the Communist represent left-wing government. It was the right-wing that the United

States and the Catholic Church desired over Communism â�“ because Communism would destroy the capitalistic system. This is why the CIA and the Vatican had go through with Operation Paperclip. The

Nazis had massive amounts of Soviet intelligence, had infiltrated Communist partisans, and were in no way going to be given up to the Soviet Union.

Gelli worked both sides. He helped to found the Red Brigade, spied on Communist partisans and worked for the Nazis at the same time, a double agent. He helped establish the Rat Line, which assisted the

flight of high-ranking Nazi officials from Europe to South America, with passports supplied by the Vatican and with the full acknowledgment and blessing of the United States intelligence community. While

on one hand, the U.S. participated in the war crime tribunals of key Nazi officials and maintained an alliance with the Communist Soviet Union, secretly, the U.S. was preparing for the cold war and needed

the help of Nazis in the eventual struggle the U.S. would have with the Soviet Union. Gelliâ�™s agreement with U.S. intelligence to spy on the Communists after the war was instrumental in saving his life.

He was responsible for the murder and torture of hundreds of Yugoslavian partisans.

The Vatican provided support to Nazis and Fascists because the Communists were the real threat to the Churchâ�™s survival. The Italian Communists would have taxed the Churchâ�™s vast holdings and

the Church has had a dismal experience with Communist governments throughout the world â�“ where religious freedom was stamped out.

Gelli was well connected with the Vatican from the days of the Rat Line and he worked for American intelligence, as well. Gelli formed the P-2 Masonic Lodge-which did not follow the direction of any Grand

Lodge-and it was supplied with a sum of $10 million a month by the CIA. Its membership was a Whoâ�™s Who in the intelligence, military and Italian community. So prominent was Gelliâ�™s influence,

that he was even a guest of honor at the 1981 inauguration of President Ronald Reagan.

Gelli used blackmail in order to gain prominent members of his P-2 lodge, its membership is estimated at 2400 members, including 300 of the most powerful men in the Western World. He was a close

friend of Pope Paul VI, Juan Peron of Argentina, Libyan Dictator Muammar el-Qaddafi, and many high officials in the Italian and American governments â�“ he is also reported to have had some financial

dealings with the George Bush for President campaign.

Gelli and his P-2 lodge had staggering connections to banking, intelligence and diplomatic passports. The CIA poured hundreds of millions of dollars into Italy in the form of secret subsidies for political

parties, labor unions and communications businesses. At the same time the Agency continued its relationship with far-right and violent elements as a back-up should a coup be needed to oust a possible

Communist government. This covert financing was exposed by the Prime Minister of Italy in a speech to Parliament. He indicates that more than 600 people in Italy still remain on the payroll of the CIA.

Licio Gelli was an ardent Nazi and a perfect asset of the CIA. As part of Reinhard Gehlenâ�™s intelligence team, he had excellent contacts. Licio was the go between for the CIA and the Vatican through his P2

Lodge.

Project Paperclip was stopped in 1957, when West Germany protested to the U.S. that these efforts had stripped it of â�œscientific skills.â�� There was no comment about supporting Nazis. Paperclip may

have ended in 1957, but as you can see from Licio Gelli and his international dealings with the CIA in Italy/P2, and Heinrich Rupp with his involvement in October Surprise, the ramifications of Paperclip

are world-wide. The Nazis became employed CIA agents, engaging in clandestine work with the likes of George Bush, the CIA, Henry Kissinger, and the Masonic P2 lodge. This is but one of the results of

Operation Paperclip. Another umbrella project that was spawned from Paperclip was MK-ULTRA.

A secret laboratory was established and funded by CIA director, Allen Dulles in Montreal, Canada at McGill University in the Allen Memorial Institute headed by psychiatrist Dr. Ewen Cameron. For the next

several years Dr. Ewen Cameron waged his private war in Canada. What is ironic about Dr. Cameron is that he served as a member of the Nuremberg tribunal who heard the cases against the Nazi doctors.

When it was at its height in drug experiments, operation MK-ULTRA was formed. This was the brainchild of Richard Helms who later came to be a CIA director. It was designed to defeat the â�œenemyâ�� in

its brain-washing techniques. MK-ULTRA had another arm involved in Chemical and Biological Warfare (CBW) known as MK-DELTA. The â�œdoctorsâ�� who participated in these experiments used some of

the same techniques as the Nazi â�œdoctorsâ��. Techniques used by Dr. Cameron and previous Nazi scientists include electro shock, sleep deprivation, memory implantation, memory erasure, sensory

modification, psychoactive drug experiments, and many more cruel practices.

Project Paperclip brought us MK-ULTRA. Paperclip ultimately brought in key players involved in the Assassination of Pope 1, October Surprise (sabotage of Carterâ�™s peace talks), and a great many other

things still classified to this day. The results of Project Paperclip were devastating, and very far reaching. I guess that is what you would expect from collaborating with Nazis.

This research shows that the OSS/CIA that was formed in the National Security Act, the same agency that employed hundreds of Nazis, has been in alliance with the Vatican through various Agency

connections such as Licio Gelli. The CIA/Vatican alliance that Assassinated Pope John Paul 1, JFK, and hundreds of dictators of 3rd world countries is the Illuminati.

The Bavarian Illuminati has been around for centuries in one way or another. Its presence in the 20th century is the direct result of the Nazis. The Nazi connections to the occult and the Bavarian Thule

Society were parallel to the American members of 33rd degree Freemasonry. When the Operation Paperclip was successfully executed, the Nazi element of the Bavarian Thule society was fused with the

American members of Freemasonry to create the (modern) Illuminati. Operation Paperclip, MK-ULTRA, October Surprise, and George Bush are all facets of the Illuminati, a group whose ideals are rooted

in the occult, and dedicated to world domination. Soon after the American Revolution, John Robinson, a professor of rural philosophy at Edinburgh University in Scotland and member of a Freemason

lodge, said that he was asked to join the Illuminati. After studying the group, he concluded that the purposes of the Illuminati were not compatible with his beliefs. In 1798, he published a book called



â�œProofs Of A Conspiracy,â�� which states:

â�œAn association has been formed for the express purpose of rooting out all the religious establishments and overturning all the existing governmentsâ�¦. The leaders would rule the World with

uncontrollable power, while all the rest would be employed as tools of the ambition of their unknown superiors.â�� The CIA and the Vatican have rooted out all the religious establishments in the world.

The CIA has overthrown and set up dictators under their control all over the world. The CIA and the Vatican have fulfilled the purpose of the Illuminati.

The CIA and the Vatican _are_ the Illuminati.
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d. Rutz, C., 2001; A Nation Betrayed: The Chilling Story of Secret Cold War Experiments Performed on Our Children and Other Innocent People:

â�œGeneral Reinhard Gehlen was head of Nazi Intelligence for the Eastern front for Hitler. Allen Dulles hired him to work for the Armyâ�™s G-2 intelligence in West Germany and put him in charge of the

Gehlen organization, a counterespionage network that employed thousands of people to supply the Pentagon and the CIA with intelligence on the Soviet Union and Eastern Europe. It was riddled with

former SS, SA, and Gestapo men. His top aides were Nazi zealots who had committed some of the notorious crimes of the war. Gehlen himself was involved in the torture, interrogation, and murder by

starvation of some four million Soviet prisoners. These men used stolen German intelligence files to barter for their lives. They knew if they were caught by the Soviets, they would be hanged. The Gehlen

organization was the forerunner of West Germanyâ�™s secret service, the BND, reorganized in 1956 and run by Gehlen until 1968.

Gehlen signed a contract with the CIA in 1949 for a reported sum of $5 million. When Allen Dulles was asked why he made use of someone like Reinhard Gehlen, he said, â�œThere are few archbishops in

espionage. Heâ�™s on our side and thatâ�™s all that matters. Besides, one neednâ�™t ask him to oneâ�™s club.â�� In September 2000 after fifty years of silence, the Central Intelligence Agency in an affidavit

in US District Court acknowledged an intelligence relationship with German General Reinhard Gehlen.

e. Loftus, J., 2011, Americaâ�™s Nazi Secret: An Insiderâ�™s History of How the United States Department of Justice Obstructed Congress by: Blocking Congressional Investigations into Famous American

Families Who Funded Hitler, Stalin, and Arab Terrorists; Lying to Congress, the GAO and the CIA about the Postwar Immigration of East European Nazi War Criminals to the US; and Concealing from the

9/11 Investigators the Role of Arab Nazi War Criminals in Recruiting Modern Middle Eastern Terrorist Groups:

â�œThe Army Counter-Intelligence Corps (CIC) secretly burglarized the State Department offices in Stuttgart. They found out that the State Department had set up its own spy service, the â�œOffice of Policy

Coordination,â�� (OPC) to recruit ex-Nazis for the Cold Warâ�¦. The genius who thought up the whole program of recruiting fugitive war criminals for an underground guerilla network was a British

intelligence officer named Kim Philby. Kim Philby had been recruiting ex-Nazis as British Intelligence agents from the moment the war ended, and was secretly sharing his networks with the State

Department.

A few State Department officials, notably Allen Dulles and Frank Wisner, fell for Philbyâ�™s story, hook, line, and sinker. Eastern European Nazis could be hired for an underground army behind Russian

lines in the event of World War III. These men really werenâ�™t Nazis, Philby assured them. They only fought with the Germans because they hated the Russians more. Men like Stankievich were really

anti-communists freedom fighters. The CIA never fell for Philbyâ�™s story, but a lot of people inside State Department intelligence did.

Behind the back of the U.S. Government, these mutinous American bureaucrats were helping Philby smuggle Nazis into America, to be trained for Cold War espionage. Philbyâ�™s Nazis were shipped to

Canada, Australia, and South America as well, posing as anti-communist freedom fighters. There was only one little problem: Kim Philby was a communist double agent. Throughout World War II, the

Soviets had infiltrated their own spies into every group of Eastern European Nazis. After the war was over, Moscow ordered Philby to recycle the same communist agents, posing as ex-Nazi â�œfreedom

fightersâ�� into every Western country that was gullible enough to take them in.

As a result, the Cold War was a disaster. Philbyâ�™s Nazis had a pipeline into Russia all right, but the pipeline leaked in both directions. Every U.S intelligence network was betrayed. By the tame Philby

showed up at a press conference in Moscow, the West had lost virtually its entire espionage apparatus behind the Iron Curtain. Philbyâ�™s eastern European Nazi networks had been thoroughly riddled

with communist intelligence agents who had posed as Nazis during WWII. These double agents were a significant asset to Russian intelligence during wartime, and it was Philby who convinced the Dulles

brothers to hire the same mole-ridden networks during the cold war. His success is best measured by the CIAâ�™s casualty rate in sending agents behind the Iron Curtain: 98% fatality.



(Also) OPC agents cost the lives of tens of thousands of innocent Eastern Europeans who wanted to join America in the fight for freedom. They sacrificed their lives as part of the effort to hide the Robber

Barons financial collaboration with the Nazis under a shroud of national security. Not even the CIA knew what Dulles and Wisner had really done.â��

XII: â�œSeparate Peaceâ�� between the US and the Nazis, the â�œtwo CIAs,â�� and the Immediate Post-WWII years

a. Marrs, J., The Rise of the Fourth Reich; The Secret Societies That Threaten to Take Over America:

â�œIn 1952, newly elected President Dwight D. Eisenhower was persuaded to named John Foster Dulles as his secretary of state, and his brother, Allen Dulles, as the director of the CIA. â�œThe reigning

Dulles brothers were the â�œRepublicanâ�� replacements for their client and business partner, â�œDemocratâ�� Averell Harriman. Occasional public posturing aside, their strategic commitments (to the

globalists) were identical to his,â�� stated authors Webster Griffin Tarpley and Anton Chaitkin in their well-documented 1992 â�œUnauthorizerd Biography of George H.W. Bush.â�� It should be noted that the

Dulles brothers were both attorneys for and business partners with Averell Harriman.

Carl Oglesby, author of â�œThe Yankee and the Cowboy War,â�� wrote that 1948, following the formation of the CIA, â�œGehlen had grown tight with Dulles and his organization and become in effect the

CIAâ�™s department of Russian and East European affairs. Soon after he formation of NATO (in 1949), (the Gehlen Organization) became the official NATO intelligence organization.â�� It has been made

public in recent years that the Gehlen organization received an aggregate of $200 million in CIA funds from Allen Dulles.

â�¦ In 1948, soon-to-be CIA director Allen Dulles, who had been on hand in 1921 for the creation of the Council on Foreign Relations, authorized Frank Wisner to use false paperwork to maintain the Vatican

â�œratlinesâ�� for escaping Nazis. Within a year, Wisnerâ�™s Nazis were working for CIA propaganda fronts such as Radio Liberty and the Voice of America.â��

b. Loftus, J., 2011, Americaâ�™s Nazi Secret: An Insiderâ�™s History of How the United States Department of Justice Obstructed Congress by: Blocking Congressional Investigations into Famous American

Families Who Funded Hitler, Stalin, and Arab Terrorists; Lying to Congress, the GAO and the CIA about the Postwar Immigration of East European Nazi War Criminals to the US; and Concealing from the

9/11 Investigators the Role of Arab Nazi War Criminals in Recruiting Modern Middle Eastern Terrorist Groups:

â�œFrancois Poncet had been a Nazi informant for Klaus Barbie of the Gestapo during the war, and then worked for OPCâ�™s predecessor WDD, after the war. WDD was the code name for Allen Dullesâ�™

secret unit.â��

c. Simpson, C., 1988, Blowback: The First Full Account of Americaâ�™s Recruitment of Nazis, and its Disastrous Effect on Our Domestic and Foreign Policy:

â�œReinhard Gehlen, Hitlerâ�™s most senior military intelligence officer on the eastern front, had begun planning his surrender to the United States at least as early as the fall of 1944â�¦. In early March 1945,

Gehlen and a small group of his most senior officers carefully microfilmed the vast holdings on the USSR in the Fremde Heere Ost (FHO), the military intelligence section of the German armyâ�™s general

staff. They packed the film in watertight steel drums and secretly buried it in remote mountain meadows scattered through the Austrian Alps. Then, on May 22, 1945, Gehlen and his top aides surrendered to

an American Counterintelligence Corps teamâ�¦. Gehlen gradually laid his cards on the table. Not only did the former Wehrmacht general know where the precious archives were buried, but he had also

maintained the embryo of an underground espionage organization that could put the records to work against the USSR.

â�¦ General William (â�œWild Billâ��) Donovan and Allen Dulles of Strategic Services (OSS), were also tipped off about Gehlenâ�™s offer by a Dulles double agent inside the German Foreign Office. The OSS

was soon jockeying with U.S. military intelligence for institutional authority over Gehlenâ�™s microfilmed records and, before long, over control of the German spy master himself.

â�¦. Before a year was out, the Americans had freed Gehlen and most of his high command, then installed them in a former Waffen SS training facility near Pullach, Germany, which has remained the

groupâ�™s headquarters to this day.â��

Self-avowed pragmatists in the U.S. intelligence services have consistently argued that the otherwise questionable employment of Gehlen and even of unrepentant Nazis through the Org was justified by

their significant contributions to fighting a powerful and ruthless rival: the Soviet Union. â�œHeâ�™s on our side,â�� CIA Director Allen Dulles later said of Gehlen, â�œand thatâ�™s all that matters.â��

XIII. Operation Safehaven (Cleansing the Record of Nazi/American corporate collaboration) and the Marshall Plan

a. Loftus, J., 2011, Americaâ�™s Nazi Secret: An Insiderâ�™s History of How the United States Department of Justice Obstructed Congress by: Blocking Congressional Investigations into Famous American

Families Who Funded Hitler, Stalin, and Arab Terrorists; Lying to Congress, the GAO and the CIA about the Postwar Immigration of East European Nazi War Criminals to the US; and Concealing from the

9/11 Investigators the Role of Arab Nazi War Criminals in Recruiting Modern Middle Eastern Terrorist Groups:

â�œThe Special Assistant Attorney General of the United States closed all of the treason cases in Occupied Germany. Not a single corporate officer ever went to jail for doing business with the Nazis, either in

America or the United Kingdom. The Justice Department covered it all up. More than a hundred American traitors were returned home after many profitable years of serving Hitler. The Armyâ�™s original

investigative files, codenamed ASHCAN and DUSTBIN are still off limits to â�œprotect the privacyâ�� of the American citizens involved. An American Intelligence Officer, Allen Dulles, used his position in the

OSS to protect himself and his clients from investigation for laundering Nazi funds back to America.



â�¦ Shredding the captured Nazi records was the favorite tactic of Dulles and corporate â�œvolunteersâ�� who stayed behind to help run the occupation of post-war Germany. Most of the Nazi records were

shipped to the old torpedo factory on the Potomac River in Alexandria, Virginia. There the representatives of various intelligence services culled the documents under the guise of the War Departmentâ�™s

European Acquisition Project.

â�¦ The US Department of Stateâ�™s intelligence service master-minded the Nazi cover-up. George Kennanâ�™s friend Gustav Hilger had been the liaison between the German Foreign Office and the SS

Mobile Killing units. It was Kennan who personally recruited Hilger and tried to bring him to America.

â�¦. (Henry) Kissinger was recruited as a professional spy for Dulles shortly after the end of the war in Europe. Although there is no evidence that he personally recruited Nazis, Kissinger ran the intelligence

file room where records of Nazi recruitment were kept. He then transferred to Harvard where he specialized in recruiting foreign students for espionage. Late he worked for Dulles during the glory days of

the Office of Policy Coordination (OPC). He was hired as a consultant for a private group known as Operations Research Office, which planned to use former Nazis as agents behind Russian lines in the

event of World War IIIâ�¦.

Political smear tactics forced Rockler out before I could tell him why all Nazi financial crimes investigations kept getting closed down. He was getting much too close to the truth. The money that funded that

banks and corporations of the Third Reich came from Wall Street and â�œthe City,â�� London, Englandâ�™s financial district and Wall Street equivalent.

â�¦ Because President Roosevelt did not trust either his State Department or Justice Department, he entrusted the post-war probe of American financial collaboration with the Nazis to Henry Morgenthau, his

Secretary of the Treasury. Morganthau initiated Operation Safehaven, a program to trace Nazi flight-capital back to the western investers. After Rooseveltâ�™s death, Morgenthau was discredited for an anti-

German bias at a time when America allegedly needed to rebuild Germany as a bulwark against Russian encroachment. Dulles took over Operation Safehaven, and used it as a cover for OPCâ�™s Nazi

recruitment. Although Dulles destroyed the Safehaven index, a few of Morgenthauâ�™s original files escaped Dullesâ�™ shredder, and can be found in the wartime State Department Post Files. For

example, in the Switzerland Post files I discovered the Operation Safehaven investigation of Dulles himself, where he was accused of laundering money for the Nazis. .. The Safehaven files were stolen by

Eleanor Dulles and given to the Zionist intelligence service. They then blackmailed Nelson Rockefeller into pressuring the Latin American nations to supply extra votes in the UN to create the State of Israel.

A perfect storm was rising in America as well. When Eisenhower was elected, one of the Robber Baronâ�™s lawyers, Allen Dulles, former head of OPC, became head of CIA. His brother, John Foster Dulles,

became Eisenhowerâ�™s Secretary of State. Between them the trickle of Nazi immigrants became a flood.

After Trumanâ�™s surprising defeat of Dewey (1949), America actually had two CIAâ�™s. There was the official CIA that worked for President Truman and the Democrats. The other CIA, the OPC, worked for

Allen Dulles and the defeated Republicans under the cover of the State and Justice Departments. The official CIA hunted Nazis, the other recruited them for the State Departmentâ�™s OPC.

â�¦ The Army Counter-Intelligence Corps (CIC) secretly burglarized the State Department offices in Stuttgart. They found out that the State Department had set up its own spy service, the â�œOffice of Policy

Coordination,â�� to recruit ex-Nazis for the Cold War.â�¦ The genius who thought up the whole program of recruiting fugitive war criminals for an underground guerilla network was a British intelligence

officer named Kim Philby. Kim Philby had been recruiting ex-Nazis as British Intelligence agents from the moment the war ended, and was secretly sharing his networks with the State Department. A few

State Department officials, notably Allen Dulles and Frank Wisner, fell for Philbyâ�™s story, hook, line, and sinker. Eastern European Nazis could be hired for an underground army behind Russian lines in

the even of World War III.

â�¦ Behind the back of the U.S. Government, these mutinous American bureaucrats were helping Philby smuggle Nazis into America, to be trained for Cold War espionage.â��

b. Estulin, D., 2015, Tavistock Institute; Social Engineering the Masses:

â�œThe Rockefeller plans for post-war Europe were already being shaped during the Second World War. In 1946, Tavistock would become an important ally in the Rockefeller fight to take over labor unions

around the world. One of the key events that shaped that fight was the Marshall Plan.

Named for the speech on June 5, 1947, by former General, and then-U.S. Secretary of State George Marshall, who proposed a solution to the disintegrating economic and social conditions that faced

Europeans in the aftermath of World War II. Under the program the United States would provide â�œaid to prevent starvation in the major war areas, repair the devastation of those areas as quickly as

possible, and invite European countries to join in a co-operative plan for economic reconstruction.â�� (Library of Congress, â�œFor European Recovery: The Fiftieth Anniversary of the Marshall Planâ��).

What is less generally recognized is that the â�œPlanâ�� came with strings attached. America made explicit requirements for the trade liberalization and increases in productivity, thus â�œensuring the

Americanization of Europe as European political and economic elites became wedded to their American counterparts with no significant economic or political development taking place without U.S.

approval.â�� Between the years 1948 and 1951, when the Marshall Plan was formally in operation, Congress appropriated $13.3 billion in aid to sixteen western European states. This credit was used to buy

up European industry and the European working class extremely cheaply.

As Mike Peters writes in â�œBilderberg Group and the Project of European Unificationâ��: â�œThis unprecedented exercise of international generosity, dubbed by Churchill the â�˜most sordid act in



history,â�™ served direct economic purposes for the internationally-oriented U.S. corporations which promoted it.â��

Kai Bird described the hidden aspects of the Plan in his book, â�œThe Color of Truth,â�� on the Bundy brothers. In 1949, â�œMcGeorge Bundy, former Ford Foundation President, took on a project with the

Council on Foreign Relations to study Marshall Plan aid to Europeâ�¦ The Councilâ�™s study group included some of the foreign policy establishmentâ�™s leading figures. Working with young Bundy were

Allen Dulles (future CIA director), Dwight Eisenhower (future U.S. President), George Kennan (a key ideologue of the Cold War), Richard M. Bissell and Franklin A. Lindsay. Dulles, Bissell and Lindsayâ�¦

would shortly become high-ranking officials of the newly formed Central Intelligence Agencyâ�¦ Their meetings were considered so sensitive that the usual off-the-record transcript was not distributed to

Council (CFR) members. There was good reason for the secrecyâ�¦ Participants were privy to the highly classified fact that there was a covert side to the Marshall Plan. Specifically, the CIA (forerunner, the

OSS) was tapping into the $200 million a year in local currency counterpart funds by the recipients of Marshall Plan aid. These un-vouchered monies were being used by the CIA (OSS) to finance anti-

Communist electoral activities in France and Italy to support sympathetic journalists, labor union leaders and politicians.â��

XIV. The Central Intelligence Group and the Early CIA

a. Prouty, F., 2008, The Secret Team, The CIA and Its Allies in Control of the United States and the World:

â�œLess than six months after the end of the war (WWII), the President set up the Central Intelligence Group. The New York Times on January 23, 1946, reported that President Truman established a

National Intelligence Authority composed of the Secretaries of State, War, and Navy. It was to be headed by a Director of Central Intelligence. The DCI would have at his disposal the staffs and organizations

of all government intelligence units, including those overseas, and would undertake â�œsuch services of common concern as the National Intelligence Authority determines can be more efficiently

accomplished centrally.â�� This provision would enable the Director to operate his own staff for top secret and high priority missions, while utilizing the production of all other Agency staff operations for

general intelligence production. This plan was devised by Joint Chiefs of Staff as a modification of one submitted by Major General William J. Donovan at the time of the dissolution of the OSSâ�¦.

â�¦. Although Allen Dulles does not say it in his book (â�œThe Craft of Intelligenceâ��), his concept of Intelligence is about 10 percent real Intelligence and 90 percent clandestine operations. In other words,

he would have us busy all around the world all of the time countering â�œall aspects of the invisible war.â�� By this he means intervening in the internal affairs of other nations with or without their

knowledge and permissionâ�¦.

(CIA leaders) are duty bound to perform the former (intelligence gathering) but much they prefer to become involved in the latter (covert operations), secure in the knowledge that their control of security

within this country even more than elsewhere is nearly absoluteâ�¦.

Of course, what follows from this is what would amount to having the ability to make and to control that foreign policy and military policymaking machinery of this country.â��

b. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:

â�œThe National Security Act of 1947, written by a high-flying young Democrat, Clark Clifford, created both the Air Force and the National Security Council, changed the name of the Department of War to

the Department of Defense and, almost as an afterthought, conjured the Central Intelligence Agency into being. Forrestal testified before Congress that the CIAâ�™s function would consist of intelligence

analysis and that there would be no domestic component to its activities. Within months both these restraints had been breached, with Forrestal leading the charge. The National Security Act was passed in

July. By September, Forrestal was ordering the CIAâ�™s new director, Admiral Roscoe Hillenkoetter, to begin covert operations in Europe, in Italy and Greeceâ�¦.

â�¦The authority for the operations (which violated the CIAâ�™s charter) was given by the National Security Council. There was not congressional appropriation, so funding came from private sources inside

the US, through a network of proprietary front organizations, millionaires, and criminal enterprisesâ�¦. Thus was set the modus operandi of the CIA for the next fifty years.

c. Marchetti, V., and Marks, J.D., 1974, The CIA and the Cult of Intelligence:

â�œ The original mission of the CIA was to coordinate the intelligence-collection programs of the various governmental departments and agencies, and to produce the reports and studies required by the

national leadership in conducting the affairs of U.S. foreign policy. This was President Trumanâ�™s view when he requested that Congress establish the secret intelligence agency by passing the National

Security Act of 1947. But General William â�œWild Billâ�� Donovan, Allen Dulles and other veterans of the wartime Office of Strategic Services- a virtually unregulated body, both romantic and daring, tailor-

made to the fondest dreams of the covert operator- thought differently. They saw the emergency agency as the clandestine instrument by which Washington could achieve foreign-policy goals not

attainable through diplomacy. They believed that the mantle of world leadership had been passed by the British to the Americans, and that their own secret service must take up where the British left off.

Thus, they lobbied Congress for the power to conduct covert operationsâ�¦.

Of the greatest and most far reaching consequence was the provision in the 1947 law that permitted the CIA to â�œperform such other functions and duties related to intelligenceâ�¦ as the National Security

Council may from time to time direct.â�� From those few innocuous words the CIA has been able, over the years, to develop a secret charter based on NSC directives and presidential executive orders, a

charter almost completely at variance with the apparent intent of the law that established the agency. This vague phrase has provided the CIA with freedom to engage in covert action, the right to intervene

secretly in the internal affairs of other countries. It has done so usually with the express approval, but almost always without the consent of Congress, and virtually never with the knowledge of the American



people.â��

XV. Odessa, Post-WWII Election Subversions in Italy and Greece, Rockefeller-CIA-Mafia-Vatican-Nazi Gold Connections

a. Estulin, D., 2015, Tavistock Institute; Social Engineering the Masses:

â�œWhile Allen was employed in Switzerland, his brother John Foster was working at the State Department in Washington. Their uncle, an ultra-conservative Robert Lansing, was President Woodrow

Wilsonâ�™s Secretary of State. The Dulles brothers actively courted Nazi officials in the 1930â�™s, as did the Rockefeller and Wall Street corporate interests, such as Ford Motor Company and IBM and

helped them escape after the war, especially when Allen Dulles became CIA Director beginning in 1953. Dullesâ�™ Chief of Counter Intelligence, James Jesus Angleton, later the CIAâ�™s Vatican liaison,

and Frank Wisner, who oversaw Gehlen Organizationâ�™s â�œSpecial Forcesâ�� in 1952-1953, would be involved with various secret off-the-books operations, amongst them Odessa, which helped relocate

Nazis into Peronâ�™s Argentina and Die Spinne or â�œThe Spider,â�� a loose designation of the post-war remnants of the Nazi secret police and covert intelligence apparatus, whose US point man was a

Rockefeller Republican Party supporter, Harold Keith Thompson.

In 1945, Dulles, along with former Gestapo OSS agent, Hans Bernd Gisevius, was accused by the US Treasury Department of laundering Nazi funds from Hungary into Switzerland. The investigation was

eventually dropped when the US State Department claimed jurisdiction.

If anyone still has any doubts about the close proximity of the Rockefeller clan to the Nazis, in 1945, President Truman fired Nelson Rockefeller for his role in engineering the creation of Peronâ�™s fascist

regime, which provided a â�˜safe havenâ�™ for over 100,000 Nuremburg criminals delivered by Allen Dulles from Europe.

In his national bestseller, â�œBlowback,â�� author Christopher Simpson wrote: â�œafter World War II, Nazi Ã©migrÃ©s were given CIA subsidies to build a far-right power base in the U.S. These Nazis

assumed prominent positions in the Republican Partyâ�™s â�œethnic outreach committees.â�� The Nazis did not come to America as individuals but as part of organized groups with fascist political

agendas. The Nazi agenda did not die along with Adolf Hitler. It moved to America (or a part of it did) and joined the far right of the Republican Party.â��

â�œThe Italian Communist party was favored to score heavily in the 1948 elections, and many analysts said that the party might drastically win control of the countryâ�™s governmentâ�¦ Washingtonâ�™s

apprehension was shared â�“indeed, was enthusiastically fueled- by the Holy See.

â�¦. The election campaign became a major test of containment and of its accompanying clandestine political warfare strategy. Allen Dulles, Frank Wisner, James Angleton, William Colby, and a team of

other top-ranked U.S. intelligence officials put together a crash program of propaganda, sabotage, and secret funding of Christian Democratic candidates designed to frustrate the Italian Communist

partyâ�™s ambitions. The CIA was a young organization in those days and was primarily limited (until June 1948) to simple information gathering and analysis. Therefore, much of this campaign was

handled on an ad hoc basis out of the offices of Allen and John Foster Dulles at the Sullivan & Cromwell law firm in New York.

â�¦ Working in close coordination with the Vatican and with prominent Americans of Italian or Catholic heritage, the CIA found that its effort in Italy succeeded well beyond its expectations. On a public level

the United States dumped $350 million in announced civil and military aid into the country during this campaign aloneâ�¦. Francis Cardinal Spellman of New York served as a crucial go-between in CIA-

Vatican negotiationsâ�¦. The U.S. government, the Cardinal said, had secretly â�œreleased large sums in â�œblack currencyâ�� in Italy to the Catholic Church.â��â�¦. A substantial part of the funding for

clandestine activities in Italy came from captured Nazi German assetsâ�¦..â��

For Richard Helms, a future CIA director and Dulles liaison man to Wehrmacht intelligence chief Reinhard Gehlen to CIA director William Colby who received his training as the OSS Special Operations

officer from the SOE in London, the list of interlocking Rockefeller-Nazi-Tavistock interests is endless. The Tavistock techniques of gang, counter-gang, sabotage and political assassinations Colby

â�œlearned at SOEâ�™s special training school were the very methods he later used in directing the CIAâ�™s Project Phoenix in South Vietnamâ�� which include the mass assassinations at My Lai. (Cuskie,

P., â�œThe Tavistock Grin, The Shaping of the Anglo-American SS by War,â�� The Campaigner, 1974).

â�¦ In 1977, the U.S. Senate Church Committee investigation exposed criminal activities of the Central Intelligence Agency. Quoting Peter Cuskie, â�œamong the most damning revelations was the CIAâ�™s

25-year history of secret experimentation with mind-altering drugs, mass-psychological manipulation, North Korean-style brainwashing and torture techniques, under the rubric of Operation MK-ULTRA

and other programs.â��

â�¦. Greece in 1947 and Italy in 1948 taught the CIA that it could employ former Nazi collaborators on a large scale in clandestine operations and get away with itâ�¦. The Greek and Italian campaigns revealed

something else as well: Covert action was largely out of the control of the established foreign policy apparatus in Washingtonâ�¦. The ease with which Allen and John Foster Dulles had commandeered

control of Americaâ�™s largest postwar secret campaign to date was bound to raise eyebrows at Trumanâ�™s National Security Council.

By the time Allen Dulles became CIA director in 1953, almost all resistance within the CIA to using Nazi criminals to accomplish the agencyâ�™s missions seems to have evaporated.

â�¦. The list of Rockefeller supporters and representatives in key positions is a who-is-who amongst the â�œnation buildersâ�� of the XX century. Allen Dulles, former director of Rockefellerâ�™s Standard Oil



Corporation, was OSS chief of Secret Intelligence for Europe and later head of the CIA. Dulles, a prototypical Eastern Establishment figure, is a perfect example of the invisible confluence of fascist interests

around the creation of the new imperial dominion controlled by Rockefeller through CIA-Tavistock corporate interests. For instance, Dulles was put in charge of the CIAâ�™s Bluebird mind control project,

which he changed to Artichoke because he was fond of the vegetable. Furthermore, Allen and his brother John Foster were senior partners at Rockefellerâ�™s Standard Oilâ�™s chief law firm, Sullivan and

Cromwell, a notorious CIA front with links to the most important financial houses on Wall Street.

Sullivan and Cromwellâ�™s â�œtwinâ�� was a German law firm of Albert and Westrick, who was simultaneously Hitlerâ�™s financial agent, â�œan Abwehr spymaster in the United States and Sullivan and

Cromwellâ�™s German representative. As a result, the Dulles law firm acquired three major German concerns as Standard Oil cartel partners. Among them was the murderous I.G. Farbenindustrie, which

was with the Kruppwerks, the principal user of concentration camp slave labor for the Naziâ�™s blitzkrieg economy.â�� (â�œDie Spinne, How Rockefeller Kept the Third Reich Alive,â�� EIR, v. 3, no. 45, 1976.)

The Dulles brothers had long and extensive ties to the Nazi underground, and had been laundering Nazi money for decades. â�œBoth played major political roles throughout the 1920â�™s and the

1930â�™s in the â�œRearming of Germany by Nightâ�� policy, premised on using the Wehrmacht as a weapon against the Soviet Union and European working class.â�™ (â�œDie Spinneâ��). Allen Dulles was

in an intelligence position in Switzerland during the First World War, developing the contacts and the network he would used as the years went by. He would be one of the key people working the Byzantine

machinations of the post-war Operation Paperclip that formed the real structure of resurgent fascism, of what came to known in the intelligence community as Blowback.â��

b. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:

â�œThe CIA intervention in the Italian elections offers the paradigm. The Agency swiftly plunged in propaganda, bribery, and blackmail across Italyâ�¦. The (CIA) alliance with the Mafia in Sicily continued to

flourish as the election approached. Don Calogero and his thugs, including Vito Genoveseâ�™s cousin Giovanni Genovese, burned down eleven Communist Party branch offices, made four assassination

attempts on the Sicilian Communist leader Girolama Li Causi and opened fire on a crown of workers and their families peaceably celebrating May Day in Palermo, killing eleven and wounding fifty-seven.

â�¦ During this period of CIA-backed terror and subversion the Sicilian Mafia alone was killing an average of five people a week.

â�œ(As well being in close alliance with the Mafia), the CIA was also closely in league with the Vatican, itself still embroiled in its wartime alliance with the Nazis. The Vatican was smuggling to the West war

criminals such as Father Andrija Artukovic, the Franciscan who had helped exterminate hundreds of thousands of Serbs in Croatia. Hiding in the Vatican was one Walter Rauff, a German Nazi who had spent

the last months of the war leading an extermination unit of SS men across Italy, gassing to death some 250,000 victims, mainly Jewish women and children. Rauffâ�™s protector was Allen Dullesâ�™ old

friend Monsignor Don Giuseeppe Bicchierai, who assembled a terror gang charged with the task of beating up left-wing candidates, smashing political gatherings and intimidating voters. Their money,

guns and jeeps were furnished by the CIA.

â�¦ The CIAâ�™s funding mechanisms for these abuses of its charter came in the form of large subventions from American businessmen among whom Allen Dulles and Forrestal passed the hat at New

Yorkâ�™s Brook Club, getting contributions from fearful millionaires such as Arthur Amory Houghton, president of Steuben Glass; John Hay Whitney, owner of the new York Herald Tribune; and Ovet Culp

Hobby, owner of the Houston Post. It was a technique that Oliver North, subverting the will of Congress forty years later, matched exactly. And American business contributions to the undermining of

democracy in Italy were tax deductible.

Dulles also tapped into the crates of Nazi gold that he had heisted during his OSS days in Switzerland during the war, when he was running Project Safehaven. The money was laundered through private

foundations, a practice that became standard operating procedureâ�¦.

The partnership with gangster drug traffickers in Sicily was mirrored in the CIAâ�™s partnership with the Corsican underworld in Marseilles, a battleground in the Cold War. The labor unions, dominated by

Communists, were strong and dockworkers were refusing to load military supplies on French ships headed to French Indochina, where Ho Chi Minh was leading the fight for independence.â��

c. Marrs, J., 2008, Rise of the Fourth Reich; The Secret Societies That Threaten to Take Over America:

â�œ(Nelson) Rockefeller had been able to deflect several investigations into his familyâ�™s prewar and wartime dealings with the Nazis, but according to Loftus and Aarons, â�œThen the Jews arrived with

their dossier. They had his Swiss bank records with the Nazis, his signature on correspondence setting up the German Cartel in South America, transcripts of his conversations with Nazi agents during the

war and, finally, evidence of his complicity in helping Allen Dulles smuggle Nazi war criminals and money from the Vatican to Argentina.â��

d. Loftus, J., 2011, Americaâ�™s Nazi Secret: An Insiderâ�™s History of How the United States Department of Justice Obstructed Congress by: Blocking Congressional Investigations into Famous American

Families Who Funded Hitler, Stalin, and Arab Terrorists; Lying to Congress, the GAO and the CIA about the Postwar Immigration of East European Nazi War Criminals to the US; and Concealing from the

9/11 Investigators the Role of Arab Nazi War Criminals in Recruiting Modern Middle Eastern Terrorist Groups:

â�œIn 1954, Nelson Rockefeller succeeded C.D. Jackson, a former Time, Inc. executive, as â�œsuper-coordinatorâ�� for clandestine intelligence operations, with the title of Special Assistant to the President for

Cold War Strategy. Rockefeller must have known of Wisnerâ�™s plan, for he received a â�œfamily jewelsâ�� briefing from Dulles and Wisner apprising him of all covert operations run by the OPC. Morever,

as a confirmed Cold Warrior, he had previously allowed the Rockefeller Fund to serve as a conduit for OPC money. And of course, Rockefeller had all those troubling Nazi investments lurking in his past.



Giving aid and comfort to the enemy in time of war was treason, and the Rockefellers were arguably the most guilty of all the American families who financed Hitler. â�œ

XVI. 1951-1953: Dulles, the CIA, the European Union, and the â�œSpecial Groupâ��

Allen W. Dulles was appointed as Deputy Director for Plans in January, 1951 with the CIA. He was responsible for supervising both OPC (Office of Policy Coordination) and OSO (Office of Special

Operations). In August 1952 these two merged to become the DDP (Directorate of Plans) and Dulles became Deputy Director of the CIA in charge of clandestine collection and covet action. In February 1953

Dulles became Director of the CIA. In August 1951 project Bluebird was renamed Artichoke and included in-house experiments on special interrogation techniques- primarily hypnosis and truth serums.

a. Estulin, D., 2007, The Bilderberg Group:

â�œEurope has been forced into a union of states. Not as Napoleon dreamed it would be, under the French flag, and not as Hitler planned to subjugate it under the Swastika. But, by a stroke of irony, as both

Napoleon and Hitler sought to unify Europe under the Eagle standard, so does the Eagle emblem represent the United States, and high-powered Americans have worked in secret and in public to dismantle

independent sovereignties to create todayâ�™s European Union.

Ambrose Evans-Pritchard tracks this American push to European unification in an article in The Telegraph of London from September of 2000. â�œThe U.S. Intelligence community ran a campaign in the

Fifties and Sixties to build momentum for a united Europe. It funded and directed the European federalist movement.â��

During the period mentioned, the CIA was directed by influential members of the Council on Foreign Relations: Allen Dulles, General Walter Bedell Smith and William Donovan, the former head of the OSS,

precursor to the CIA. Donovan led the American Committee for a United Europe, which ran and supported the European federalist movement, as noted in Evans-Prichardâ�™s article.

The dots leading to the unification of European nations travel from the Marshall Plan, to the European Coal and Steel Community, to the European Economic Community, and itâ�™s not far-reaching to say

that Americaâ�™s Council on Foreign Relations paved the path for the present European government. CFR members have been involved in every step of the journey.

b. Loftus, J., 2011, Americaâ�™s Nazi Secret: An Insiderâ�™s History of How the United States Department of Justice Obstructed Congress by: Blocking Congressional Investigations into Famous American

Families Who Funded Hitler, Stalin, and Arab Terrorists; Lying to Congress, the GAO and the CIA about the Postwar Immigration of East European Nazi War Criminals to the US; and Concealing from the

9/11 Investigators the Role of Arab Nazi War Criminals in Recruiting Modern Middle Eastern Terrorist Groups:

In 1950: Lt. General Bedell Smith recruited Dulles to oversee the agencyâ�™s covert operations as Deputy Director for Plans. The same year Dulles was promoted to Deputy Director of Central Intelligence,

second in the intelligence hierarchy.

Between 1950 and 1952, Smith took several steps to encourage cooperation between OPC and OSO. Allen Dulles, Wisnerâ�™s old friend and chief, was brought in as Deputy Director of Plans to supervise

Wisnerâ�™s operations. Not long afterwards, Dulles was named Deputy Director of Central Intelligence, and when Eisenhower was elected President in 1952 he became DCI. Among Smithâ�™s last acts was

to merge OSO and OPC into the Directorate of Plans with Wisner in charge. All CIA covert actions were now controlled by the men who had planned the â�œSpecial Forcesâ�� program. The use of Eastern

European Ã©migrÃ©s to fight a clandestine guerrilla war against the Soviet Union had not received official sanction from the White House, but in 1953 its two most ardent advocates, Dulles and Wisner,

were in a position to continue the secret war on their own. (Although declassified files now show that Eisenhower gave more than a wink and a nod to the Dullesâ�™s nefarious and inevitably futile efforts

to roll back communism.)

c. Colby, G., 1995, Thy Will Be Done; The Conquest of the Amazon; Nelson Rockefeller and Evangelism in the Age of Oil:

â�œ(General James) Doolittle was now director of Shell, though this mission, at President Eisenhowerâ�™s request, was to conduct a secret investigation of the CIAâ�™s covert operations.

Doolittle presented his findings to Eisenhower in October 1954. The president now had a reliable report on the CIA and the â�œassets,â�� including people, it used. He gave the study to Allen Dulles with

instructions to â�œshow it to no one else, but to get back to him about the reportâ�™s conclusions and recommendations.â��

Doolittleâ�™s recommendations were in keeping with the CIAâ�™s penchant for avoiding congressional oversight. They encouraged Eisenhower to endorse more covert operations, even, ominously,

illegal ones beyond â�œthe acceptable norms of human conduct.â��

â�œHitherto acceptable norms of human conduct do not apply. If the United States is to survive, long-standing American concepts of â�œfair playâ�� must be reconsidered. We must develop effective

espionage and counterespionage services and must learn to subvert, sabotage and destroy our enemies by more clever, more sophisticated, and more effective methods than those used against us. It may

become necessary that the American people be made acquainted with, understand and support this fundamentally repugnant philosophy.â��

Eisenhower was enthusiastic about Doolittleâ�™s â�œAnticommunist Manifesto.â�� Two months later, he appointed a new special assistant on Cold War strategy and psychological warfare. As the

presidentâ�™s personal representative on the National Security Council, this man would oversee the global escalation of CIA covert warfare.



A Planning Coordination Group, which came to be called the â�œSpecial Group,â�� was established. In a position of authority over policy second only to the president himself and actually exercising much

more power than he did, three men- CIA Director Allen Dulles, Undersecretary of State Herbert Hoover, Jr., and Undersecretary of Defense Roger Kyes- would be in command, chaired by the presidentâ�™s

new special assistant: Nelson Rockefeller.â��

XVII: 1952: A. Dulles and Number 2 Nazi, Martin Bormann created business network!

a. Marrs, J., 2008, The Rise of the Fourth Reich; The Secret Societies That Threaten to Take Over America

â�œIn 1952, in spite of being granted permanent resident status in the United States, (Romanian Nazi, Nicolae) Malaxa moved from Whittler to Argentina, where he joined Argentine dictator Juan Peron and

Hitlerâ�™s chief commando Otto Skorzeny in profitable business dealings with the network created by Martin Bormann and Allen Dulles.

Meanwhile, ranking Republicans were abetting the influx of Nazis. Elmer Holmes Bobst of Warner-Lambert Pharmaceutical, described as â�œmentor and father figureâ�� to Nixon, was a power behind

Nixonâ�™s 1960 presidential campaign. Bobst was a close associate of Otto von Bolschwing, head of the Gestapo network that included Malaxa and Trifia. â�œIn preparation for the 1952 Eisenhower-Nixon

campaign, the Republicans formed an Ethnic Division, which, to put it bluntly, recruited the â�œdisplaced Fascistsâ�� who arrived in the United States after World War IIâ�� wrote Loftus and Aarons.â��

XV: 1953: The Rockefellers â�œLike Ikeâ�� and Steer his Policies

a. Engdahl, F.W., 2009, Gods of Money, Wall Street and the Death of the American Century:

â�œIn 1953, the war and national security anxiety of the American pubic had been raised to such a fever pitch that retired wartime General Eisenhower was elected President. It was the Rockefellers initially

who had convinced Eisenhower to run and who organized Wall Street money behind his campaignâ�¦. It was not surprising that the Rockefeller interests played a major role in Eisenhowerâ�™s cabinet

choices. The new President named his CIA chief, Allen Dulles, former President of Rockefellerâ�™s Council on Foreign Relations. Allen Dulles and his brother John Foster as earlier noted, were both

attorneys for the Rockefeller interests and had been instrumental in various business deals between Standard Oil, the Rockefellerâ�™s Chase Bank and I.G. Farben during the Third Reich. After the war,

Allen Dulles had served as station chief in Berne, Switzerland for the Office of Strategic Services, predecessor to the CIA. OSS head, William J. Donovan, had set up his initial headquarters in Room 3603 of

the Rockefeller Center.

â�¦. In addition to dominating the two largest banks in New Yorkâ�”Chase Bank and National City Bank of New York- Rockefeller controlled the largest oil companies in the world, the Standard Oil group,

and numerous strategic military industries, chemical companies, and agribusiness firms. In addition to controlling the CFR and now, through the Dulles brothers, the Central Intelligence Agency and State

Department, Nelson Rockefeller himself was named in 1954 as Eisenhowerâ�™s Special Assistant on Cold War strategy, responsible to the President for oversight of CIA covert operations and development

of various strategic policy positions.

XVIII: Dulles, Drugs, MKULTRA Mind Control Operations, and the Concocted â�œCountercultureâ��

a. Keith, J., 2003, Mass Control: Engineering Human Consciousness:

â�œAlthough responsibility for the mind control programs that were launched in America in the early 1950s has been placed at the doorstep of the CIA, this attribution ignores earlier sources. These

programs were the visible edge of a wave that had begun much earlier, with the British, American, and Nazi eugenics/psychiatric/New World Order combination, propelled by Rockefeller and Round Table

funding, with the most prominent agents of this group in America being the Eastern Establishmentâ�™s Harrimans and Dulleses.

Skull and Bonesman Averell Harrimanâ�™s family had promoted eugenics causes since the turn of the century. Harriman was also a major supporter- through his controlling interest in Union Bank- of

Hitlerâ�™s rise to power in Germany. In 1951 Harriman was named director of the Mutual Security Agency, elevating him to an influential position in shepherding the American/British military intelligence

alliance. Harriman and his business partners Allen and John Foster Dulles, also from pro-eugenics backgrounds, were largely responsible for the increase of American efforts in the area of covert and

psychological warfare operations, as well as for promoting the Fabian one-world orientation of that was the raison dâ�™etre of the Council on Foreign Relations.

â�¦. CIA mind control experimentation emerged full-blown under Project BLUEBIRD in 1947, that sought an â�œexploitable alteration of personality,â�� through testing a wide variety of drugs, under the

supervision of Security operator Morse Allen. At the same time the U.S. Navy was doing its own drug experimentation under Project CHATTER, a project that sought a â�œtruth drug.â�� In 1950, LSD was used

on suspected double agents and North Korean prisoners of war under the auspices of BLUEBIRD, and Morse Allen requested of his boss Paul Gaynor that the CIA acquire what was termed an â�œelectro-

sleepâ�� machine that had been built at a Richmond, Virginia hospital.

Basic to the financing of mind control projects, Nelson Rockefeller merged three federal corporations into the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, and HEW and its sub-agency the National

Institute of Mental Health, were used to fund ARTICHOKE and other early CIA mind control projects. Other agencies involved in research into people manipulation at the time included the Defense



Department, the National Science Foundation, the Veteranâ�™s Administration, the Department of Labor, the Department of Health, Education and Welfare, the National Institute of Mental Health, and the

Law Enforcement Assistance Administration.

Funding conduits for control operations run by the CIA and other agencies were and have been numerous, octopus-like. The Rockefellers and Allen Dulles established the Society for the Investigation of

Human Ecology at Stanford which channeled funds for this type of research. Other organizations that provided cash for CIA mind control operations included the Macy Foundation and the Geshickter

Fund, named after MKULTRA contractor Charles Geshickter. Another channel was the H. Smith Richardson Foundation, formed in the late 1950s by Bonesman Eugene Stetson, assistant manager for

Prescott Bush at Brown Brothers Harriman, one of the largest private banks in the world at the time.

The following is a listing of early major CIA mind control experimentation with brief descriptions, as documented in the Congressional record in 1977, by the Subcommittee on Health and Scientific

Research of the Committee on Human Resources:

MKDELTA: This was apparently the first project established by the CIA in October, 1952, for the use of bio-chemicals in clandestine operations. It may never have been implemented operationally.

MKULTRA: This was a successor project to MKDELTA established in April, 1953, and terminating sometime in the late 1960s, probably after 1966. This program considered various means of controlling

human behavior. Drugs were only one aspect of this activity.

MKNAOMI: This project began in the 1950s and was terminated in 1969. This may have been a successor to MKDELTA. Its purpose was to stockpile severely incapacitating and lethal materials, and to

develop gadgetry for the dissemination of these materials.

MKSEARCH: This was apparently a successor project to MKULTRA, which began in 1965 and was terminated in 1973. The objective of the project was to develop a capability to manipulate human behavior

in a predicable manner through the use of drugs.

MKCHICKWIT: This was apparently a part of the MKSEARCH project. Itâ�™s objective was to identify new drug developments in Europe and Asia and to obtain information and samples..

MKOFTEN: This was also apparently a part of the MKSEARCH project. Its objective was to test the behavioral and toxicological effects of certain drugs on animals and humans.

In the Top Secret â�œMemorandum for Chief, Medical Staff, PROJECT ARTICHOKE, the question was posed: â�œCan we get control of an individual to the point where he will do our bidding against his will

and even against such fundamental laws of nature such (sic) as self-preservation?â��

â�¦. One of the most macabre series of experiments outside of the Inquisition was funded by the CIA and conducted by Dr. Donald Ewen Cameron, with funds also coming from the Canadian government,

the Rockefeller Foundation, and the Gershickter Foundation. Cameron had studied at the Royal Mental Hospital in Glasgow, Scotland, under the tutelage of eugenicist Sir David Henderson. He later took

over the psychiatric division of the Allen Memorial Institute at McGill University in Montreal, which had been founded with Rockefeller monies. CIA Director Allen Dulles called Allen Memorial â�œa good

source for human guinea pigs.â��

b. Bowart, W., Operation Mind Control: The CIAâ�™s War on America:

â�œ(Project) ARTICHOKE evolved to become Project MKULTA which, according to CIA documents, was â�œan umbrella project for funding sensitive projectsâ�¦ approved by Allen Dulles on April 3, 1953.

Cryptonym MKDELTA covered â�¦ policy and procedure for use of bio-chemicals in clandestine operationsâ�¦

Besides drugs, MKDELTA and MKULTRA experimented with radiation, electroshock, psychology, psychiatry, sociology, anthropology, harassment substances, and what were called â�œparamilitary devices

and materials.â��

â�¦ The central core of the Dulles brothersâ�™ American containment policy grew from the CIAâ�™s covert operations and propaganda efforts. The mood of those times is reflected in a top-secret report

submitted by the second Hoover Commission to President Eisenhower in September, 1954, and made public by former CIA man Harry Rositzke. The report urged the United States to make its

â�œaggressive covert psychological, political, and paramilitary organization more effective, more unique, and if necessary, more ruthless than that employed by the enemyâ�¦. We are facing an implacable

enemy whose avowed objective is world domination by whatever means and at whatever cost. There are no rules in such a gameâ�¦ Weâ�¦ must learn to subvert, sabotage, and destroy our enemies by more

clever, more sophisticated, and more effective methods than those used against usâ��â��â�¦

c) MKULTRA: From Wikipedia:

â�œOrganized through the Scientific Intelligence Division of the CIA, the project coordinated with the Special Operations Division of the U.S. Armyâ�™s Chemical Corps. The program began in the early

1950s (as Projects Bluebird, and Artichoke), was officially sanctioned in 1953 and officially halted in 1973 (ETK note: but has continued under different names to this day). The program engaged in many

illegal activities; in particular it used unwitting U.S. and Canadian citizens as its test subjects, which led to controversy regarding its legitimacy. MKUltra used numerous methodologies to manipulate



peopleâ�™s mental states and alter brain functions, including the surreptitious administration of drugs (especially LSD) and other chemicals, hypnosis, sensory deprivation, isolation, verbal and sexual

abuse, as well as various forms of torture. The scope of Project MKUltra was broad, with research undertaken at 80 institutions, including 44 colleges and universities, as well as hospitals, prisons, and

pharmaceutical companies. The CIA operated through these institutions using front organizations, although sometimes top officials at these institutions were aware of the CIAâ�™s involvement.

As the US Supreme Court later noted, MKULTRA was:

â�œconcerned with â�œthe research and development of chemical, biological, and radiological materials capable of employment in clandestine operations to control human behavior.â�� The program

consisted of some 149 subprojects which the Agency contracted out to various universities, research foundations, and similar institutions. At least 80 institutions and 185 private researchers participated.

Because the Agency funded MKUltra indirectly, many of the participating individuals were unaware that they were dealing with the Agency.â��

d. Rutz, C., A Nation Betrayed: The Chilling True Story of Secret Cold War Experiments Performed on Our Children and Other Innocent People:

â�œIn 1978 Admiral Stansfield Turner, Director of the CIA, testified that of the 182 (MKULTRA) subprojects; 140 of them appeared to have connection with research into behavioral modification, drug

acquisition and testing or administering drugs surreptitiously.

Under Dulles MKULTRA funneled funds to 185 non-government researchers and assistants working for 80 institutions. These institutions included 44 colleges and universities, 15 research foundations or

chemical or pharmaceutical companies and the like, 12 hospitals or clinics and 3 penal institutions.

Early on an information hot line was established between these people (the extremely wealthy such as Rockefellers, DuPonts, etc.) and people like Allen Dulles, Sid Gottlieb, Richard Nixon and others. This

hotline enabled them to be kept informed of the content of these experiments and who was participating. They, in turn, found ways of blackmailing certain of these politicians, doctors, and scientists, so that

they could control and manipulate some of these experiments. They hoped to eventually benefit personally from certain research findings. Many of the experiments started under Bluebird, Artichoke and

MKULTRA continued behind the scenes, covertly and independent of the funding and knowledge of most of our government-Black Projects with Black Budgets. Burton Hersh, describes the â�œno questions

askedâ�� (policy) as giving â�œrise to that generationâ�™s intelligence barons, its mysterious, mission-oriented professionals who held themselves accountable to nobody, unconcerned with constitutional

limitations.â��

â�œCrazy Eddieâ�� (aka Carmel Offie) handed me over (at the age of 3) in 1952 (for those first experiments that involved torture-based (Satanic) ritual abuse) to Allen Dulles, Sid Gottleib and Josef

Mengele.â��

e. Lee, M.A., and Shlain, B., 1992, Acid Dreams: History of LSD: The CIA, the Sixties, and Beyond:

â�œApril 10, 1953, in a speech before the national Alumni Conference at Princeton University, newly appointed CIA director Allen Dulles lectured his audience on â�œhow sinister the battle for menâ�™s

minds had become in Soviet hands.â�� The human mind, Dulles warned, was a â�œmalleable tool,â�� and the Red Menace and secretly developed â�œbrain perversion techniques.â�� Some of these methods

were â�œso subtle and so abhorrent to our way of life that we have recoiled from facing up to them.â�� Dulles continued,â�� â�œThe minds of selected individuals who are subjected to such treatmentâ�¦ are

deprived of the ability to state their own thoughts. Parrot-like, the individuals so conditioned can merely repeat the thoughts which have been implanted in their minds by suggestion from outside. In effect

the brainâ�¦ becomes a phonograph playing a disc put on its spindle by an outside genius over which it has no control.â��

Three days after delivering this address Dulles authorized Operation MK-ULTRA, the CIAâ�™s major drug and mind control program during the Cold Warâ�¦. The supersecret MK-ULTRA program was run

by a relatively small unit within the CIA known as the Technical Services Staff (TSS). Originally established as a supplementary funding mechanism to the ARTICHOKE project, MK-ULTRA quickly grew into

a mammoth undertaking that outflanked earlier mind control initiatives. For a while both the TSS and the Office of Security (which directed the ARTICHOKE (mind control) project) were engaged in parallel

LSD tests, and a heated rivalry developed between the two groups. Security officials were miffed because they had gotten into acid first and then this new clique started cutting in on what the ARTICHOKE

crowd considered their rightful turf. (ETK note: Extensive LSD experimentation as a war and interrogation weapon had already begun before formation of MK-ULTRA.). Dr. Sidney Gottlieb, the chemist who

directed the MK-ULTRA program, had approved a plan to give acid to unwitting American citizens. (Meanwhile)â�¦ the Office of Security ARTICHOKE operatives were attempting to have a hypnotized subject

kill someone while in a trance.

f. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:

â�œMK-ULTRA was created on April 13, 1953, when CIA Director Allen Dulles approved Helmâ�™s proposal to develop the â�œcovert useâ�� of biological and chemical materials. The code-name ULTRA may

have been an echo from Helmâ�™s and Dullesâ�™s OSS days, when ULTRA (the breaking of the primary German code) represented one of the biggest secrets of World War II.â��

g. Estulin, D., 2015, Tavistock Institute: Social Engineering the Masses:

On April 13, 1953, MK-ULTRA was established for the express purpose of researching and developing chemical, biological, and radiological materials to be used in clandestine operations and capable of



controlling or modifying human behavior.

â�¦. Quoting Jeffrey Steinberg, â�œAs these monstrous notions of mass social engineering were being presented as the â�œhumanisticâ�� alternative to world war in the age of the atomic and hydrogen bomb,

crucial projects were being launched, that would shape the implementation of this Brave New World, and bring us, today, kicking and screaming to the world of the Aquarian Conspiracy. It is noteworthy

that one of the four directors of the (Frankfurt Schoolâ�™s) â�œAuthoritarian Personality Project,â�� R. Nevitt Stanford, played a pivotal role in the 1950â�™s and 60â�™s experimentation and eventual mass

usage of psychedelic drugs.

The Authoritarian Personality project of the late 1940â�™s, was responsible for the engineered Baby Boomer drug/rock/sex counterculture of the 1960s.

â�¦ Lysergic acid diethylamide, or LSD, was developed in 1943 by Albert Hoffman, a chemist at Sandoz A.B.- a Swiss pharmaceutical house owned by S.G. Warburg. LSDâ�™s principal component is

ergotamine tartrate, which Hoffman turned into synthetic egotamine, a powerful mind altering, and highly addictive drug. Looking deeper into the LSD history we discover that â�œwhile precise

documentation is unavailable as to the auspices under which the LSD research was commissioned, it can be safely assumed that British intelligence and its subsidiary U.S. Office of Strategic Services (OSS)

were directly involved. Allen Dulles, the director of the CIA when that agency began MK-ULTRA, was the OSS station chief in Berne, Switzerland throughout the early Sandoz research. One of his OSS

assistants was James Warburg, of the same Warburg family, who was instrumental in the 1963 founding of the Institute for Policy Studies, and worked with both (Aldous) Huxley and (University of Chicago

President) Robert Hutchins.â�� (from Dr. Humphrey Osmond, et al., 1974, â�œUnderstanding, Understandingâ��).

â�¦. The counterculture model that the British had imposed on the United States was based on the pagan ceremonies of ancient Egyptian and Roman Empires.â��

XIX: Operation Mockingbird

a. Wikipedia:

â�œAllen Dulles organized (with Cord Meyer) and personally oversaw Operation Mockingbird, a program that influenced foreign and domestic media companies. By 1953, the CIA had major influence over

25 major newspapers and wire agencies. The CIA recruited leading American journalists into a network to help present the CIAâ�™s views, and funded some student and cultural organizations, including

the National Student Association, and magazines as fronts. As it developed, it also worked to influence foreign media and political campaigns, in addition to activities by other operating units of the CIA.

Alex Constantine states: â�œsome 3,000 salaried and contract CIA employees were eventually engaged in propaganda effortsâ��â�¦. To constrain newspapers from reporting about certain events, including the

CIA plots to overthrow the governments of Iran and Guatemala.â��

Review of â�œHow Democracy was manipulated through the mainstream Mediaâ�� by Staffan H. Westerberg & Pete Engwall), Mockingbird is â�œprobably the most important vehicle ever for the power that

is behind the CIA to control and manipulate the public. Mockingbird is perhaps the most devastating Intel project ever inflicted on the American people and democracy in the United States.â��

b. Keith, J., 2003, Mass Control: Engineering Human Consciousness:

â�œDuring the 1950s American mass media interlocked directly with the CIA, the Agency feeding information to journalists in exchange for their own intelligence developed domestically and abroad.

Reporters were employed by the CIA to deliver communiquÃ©s as well as money to contracts, and to tow the Agency line in the4ir own dispatches. The CIA even ran a training program teaching reporting

skills to agents.

It is virtually impossible to determine the exact number of American journalists who are currently on the CIA or other intelligence agency payrolls- much less who are informally slipped information- but in

1977 Carl Bernstein, in an article for Rolling Stone, guessed the number at that time to be about 400.

Bernstein noted a longstanding relationship of the Agency with CBS network, and former CIA director Allen Dullesâ�™ friendship with CBSâ�™ president, CFR member William Paley. The president of CBS

News from 1954 to 1961, CRF member Sig Mickelson, acted as Paleyâ�™s liaison with the CIA, using a direct telephone line that bypassed the network switchboard and connected directly with the Agency.

The chief directors and news anchors of CBS have also been CIA-connected, according to Bernstein.

â�“ The New York Times and its publisher, CFR member Arthur Hays Sulzberger, frequently liased with the CIA, providing cover for at least ten CIA agents during the 1950s and 1960s.

â�“ The publisher of The Washington Post, CFR member Katherine Graham, was close friends with CIA directors Dulles and Casey, and employed a number of reporters who worked with the CIA.

â�“ Henry Luce, the founder of Time and Life, was a friend of CIA Director Allen Dulles, and looked the other way when some of the reporters attended CIA briefings. C.D. Jackson, a leading exec at Time-Life

lived a double life as a mover and shaker in American psychological warfare efforts.

â�“ According to CIA files, ABC news was used as a cover by agents during the 1960s.

â�“ Another means of CIA control over the media is through outright ownership. The New York Times in 1997 reported that the CIA owned more than fifty radio stations, wire services, magazines and



newspapers, with the majority of them being overseas. Many foreign news agencies were also infiltrated with CIA agents, and more than one thousand books that had been subsidized or produced outright

by the CIA had been put in print by American publishers.

XX: 1952-1954: CIA Takes over Drug Trade in SE Asia and Foments War in Vietnam

a. Prouty, L.F., 2008, The Secret Team: The CIA and Its Allies in Control of the United States and the World:

(Prouty explains that the â�œleakedâ�� Pentagon Papers were a falsified version of the Vietnam war designed to conceal the covert activities of the CIA):

â�œâ�¦.. the Times version of the (Pentagon) Papers tells us that (CIA operative) Edward G. Lansdale went Saigon with a team in August 1954. This date may be one of the correct dates, but the facts are that

plans for Lansdaleâ�™s move to Saigon from Manila, where he had engineered Magsaysayâ�™s rise from soldier to President, were laid long before he actually went there with his team. (This author

(Prouty) was a frequent visitor to Manila and Saigon from 1952 through 1954 as the commanding officer of a Military Air Transport Service squadron which provided much of the military aircraft between

those cities in those days, and on more than one flight carried as special passengers members of the Lansdale team, both U.S. and Filipino personnel, to and from Saigon.)

These plans, which were made for the development of a United States presence in Vietnam to replace the French after their defeat at Dien Bien Phu and to create a new leader to replace the French puppet,

Bao Dai, had been primarily developed by the operational CIA, almost as a natural follow-on of their production of Magsaysay.

Ngo Dinh Diem was a selection and creation of the CIA, as well as others such as Admiral Arthur Radford and Cardinal Spellman, but the primary role in the early creation of the â�œfather of his countryâ��

image for Ngo Dinh Diem was played by the CIA- and Edward G. Lansdale was the man upon whom this responsibility fellâ�¦.

It was the CIA that created Diemâ�™s first elite bodyguard to keep him alive in those early and precarious days. It was the CIA that created the Special Forces of Vietnamese troops, which were under the

tight control of Ngo Dinh Nhu, and it was the CIA that created and directed the tens of thousands of paramilitary forces of all kinds in South Vietnam during those difficult years of the Diem regime. Not until

the U.S. Marines landed in South Vietnam, in the van of the escalation in 1964, did an element of American troops arrive in Vietnam that were not under the operational control of the CIA.

From 1945 through the crucial years of 1954 and 1955 and on to 1964, almost everything that was done in South Vietnam, including even a strong role in the selection of generals and ambassadors, was the

action of the CIA, with the DOD playing a supporting role and the Department of State almost in total eclipse.â��

b. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:

â�œOverseeing the (pre-WWII opium) marketing in Saigon was the local French director of the Dezieme Bureau, Colonel Antoine Savani. A Corsican with ties to the Marseilles drug syndicates, Savani

organized the Bin Xuyen River gang on the lower Mekong to run the heroin labs, manage the opium dens and sell the surplus to the Corsican drug syndicate. This enterprise, called Operation X, ran from

1946 to 1954.

Ho Chi Minh made opposition to the opium trade a key feature of his campaign to run the French out of Vietnam. The Viet Minh leader said, quite accurately, that the French were pushing opium on the

people of Vietnam as a means of social control. A drugged people, Ho said, is less likely to rise up and throw off the oppressor.

â�¦. The Agency had prepared an internal survey that estimated that 60 percent of the opium on the world market was coming from Southeast Asia and noted the precise whereabouts of the four largest

heroin labs in the region, in villages in Laos, Burma and Thailand. This report was leaked to the New York Times, whose reporter relayed the main conclusions, without realizing that these villages were all

next to CIA stations with the labs being run by people on the CIA payroll.

â�¦ The opiumâ�¦ had been gown in the highlands of Laos. It was purchased by a Hmong general Vang Pao, who commanded the CIAâ�™s secret air base in Laos, where it was processed into high-grade

Number 4 heroin in labs just down the block from CIA quarters. The heroin was then flown to Vientiane on Vang Paoâ�™s private airline, which consisted of two C-47s given to him by the CIA.

â�¦. the Hmong practiced slash-and-burn agriculture, with two crops- rice and opium, the first for sustenance and the latter for medicinal and trading purposesâ�¦.. (In 1934, Vang Pao) was battling Viet Minh

incursions into Laos in the First Indochina Warâ�¦..In 1954, Vang Pao led a group of 850 Hmong soldiers on a fruitless mission to relieve the beleaguered French during the debacle at Dien Bien Phu in

Vietnam.

â�œDuring World War II, OSS officers working to oust the Japanese from Southeast Asia developed a cordial relationship with Ho Chi Minh, finding that the Viet Minh leader spoke fluent English and was

well versed in American history. He quoted from memory lengthy passages from the Declaration of Independence, and chided the intelligence agents, noting that Vietnamese nationalists had been asking

American presidents since Lincoln for help in booting out the French colonialists. As with Maoâ�™s forces in China, the OSS operatives in Vietnam realized that Hoâ�™s well-trained troops were a vital ally,

more capable and less corrupt than Chiang Kai-shekâ�™s Koumintang army and the pro-French forces in Indo-chinaâ�¦.. Many military and OSS men recommended that the US should back Ho after the

eviction of the Japanese.



In 1953, Trinquierâ�™s Operation X opium network was discovered by Colonel Edwin Lansdale, at the time the CIAâ�™s military adviser in Southeast Asia. Lansdale later claimed that he protested about

this French role in the opium trafficking, but was admonished to hold his tongue because, in his words, exposure of â�œthe operation would prove a major embarrassment to a friendly government.â�� In

fact, the CIAâ�™s director, Allen Dulles, was mightily impressed by Trinquierâ�™s operation and, looking ahead to the time when the USA would take over from the French in the region, began funneling

money, guns and CIA advisers to Trinquierâ�™s Hmong army (in Laos).

â�¦ The post-Dien Bien Phu accords, signed in Geneva in 1954, decreed that Laos was to be neutral, off-limits to all foreign military forces. This had the effect of opening Laos to the CIA, which did not

consider itself a military force. The CIA became the unchallenged principal in all US actions inside Laosâ�¦. The Agency fixed elections (in Laos) in 1960 in an attempt to legitimize his (General Nosavan

Phoumi) rule. Also in 1960 the CIA began a more sustained effort to build up Van Pao and his army, furnishing him with rifles, mortars, rockets and grenadesâ�¦. In 1960 there were but a thousand men in

Van Paoâ�™s army. By 1961 â�œLâ�™Armee Clandestineâ�� had grown to 9,000. By the time of Kennedyâ�™s assassination in late 1963, Van Pao was at the head of some 30,000 troops. This army and its air

force were entirely funded by the United States to the tune of $300 million, administered and overseen by the CIA.

â�¦. In 1971, during the height of the CIAâ�™s involvement in Laos, there were about 500,000 heroin addicts in the United States.â��

c. Marchetti, V., and Marks, J.D., 1974, The CIA and the Cult of Intelligence:

â�œPerhaps the prototype for CIA covert operations during the 1950s was the work of Air Force Colonel Edward Lansdale. His exploits under agency auspices, first in the Philippines and then in Vietnam,

became so well known that he served as the model for characters in two best-selling novels, â�œThe Ugly Americanâ�� by William J. Lederer and Eugene Burdick, and â�œThe Quiet American,â�� by Graham

Greene.

Landsdale was sent to the Philippines in the early 1950â�™s as advisor to Philippine Defense Minister (later President) Ramon Magsaysay in the struggle against the Huks, the local communist guerillas.

Following Lansdaleâ�™s counsel, Magsaysay prompted social development and land reform to win support of the peasantry away from the Huks. But Lansdale backed up by millions of dollars in secret

U.S. government funds, took the precaution of launching other, less conventional schemes. One such venture was the establishment of the Filipino Civil Affairs Office, which was made responsible for

psychological warfare.

After a 1972 interview with Lansdale, now living in quiet retirement, journalist Stanley Karnow reported:

â�œOne (Lansdale-inspired) psy-war operation played on the superstitious dread in the Philippine countryside of the â�œasuang,â�� a mythical vampire. A psy-war squad entered an area, and planted

rumors that an â�œasuangâ�� lived on where the Communists were based. Two nights later, after giving the rumors time to circulate among Huk sympathizers, the psywar squad laid an ambush for the

rebels. When a Huk patrol passed, the ambushers snatched the last man, punctured his neck vampire-fashion with two holes, hung his body until the blood drained out, and put the corpse back on the trail.

As superstitious as any other Filipinos, the insurgents fled from the region.â��

With Magsaysayâ�™s election to the Philippine Presidency in 1953, Lansdale returned to Washington. In the eyes of the U.S. government, his mission had been an unquestioned success: the threat of a

communist takeover in the Philippines had been eliminated.â��

d. From â�œThe CIA and Vietnam,â�� by John McDermott, http://www.nybooks.com/articles/1995/03/23/the-cia-and-vietnam/):

â�œVietnam: From June, 1954 to June, 1963, that is, until two years after Dulles left office (August, 1961) the CIA was absolutely and exclusively dominant in creating and carrying out the policies which led

eventually to the Vietnam War. The CIAâ�¦ sponsored Ngo Dinh Diem as a â�œthird forceâ�� alternativeâ�”both to Ho Chi Minhâ�™s communism and French colonialism. (In) 1955 it was CIA cash which

ousted the French by bribing into exile the main French-leaning Vietnamese generals. Simultaneously, Dullesâ�™s minions provided the arms and leadership for Diem to crush his domestic political

opponents in a mini-civil war. Then the massive forced population resettlements such as the earlier â�œagrovillesâ�� and the later â�œstrategic hamletsâ�� were also funded and administered by Mr.

Dullesâ�™s operatives in the field, Edward Lansdale and, later under cover of the Michigan State University Advisory Group, Wesley Fishel. To the CIA too must go the credit for the creation of the secret

police forces of Diemâ�™s brother Ngo Dinh Nhu which prevented dissent within Vietnam until it was too late to change things. Basically, during 1954â�“1963 US policy in Vietnam was a CIA monopoly.

XXI. 1953: Coup in Iran (Operation Ajax) by CIA/British/Rockefellers

a. Engdahl, F.W., 2009, Gods of Money; Wall Street and the Death of the American Centuryâ��

â�œCIA coups against phantom communists:

â�œAs one of his first operations, Dulles authorized the CIA in 1953 to manufacture a coup against the enormously popular and democratically-elected Prime Minister of Iran, Mohammed Mossadegh who

had nationalized the operations of British Petroleum (Anglo-Persian Oil Company) when they refused to pay a higher royalty fee for their control of Iranâ�™s oil. After the U.S.-backed Shah of Iran was

returned to power and installed a brutal dictatorship, control over Iranâ�™s oil shifted from British Petroleum to the Rockefeller Standard Oil companies.â��



b. Loftus, J., 2011, Americaâ�™s Nazi Secret: An Insiderâ�™s History of How the United States Department of Justice Obstructed Congress by: Blocking Congressional Investigations into Famous American

Families Who Funded Hitler, Stalin, and Arab Terrorists; Lying to Congress, the GAO and the CIA about the Postwar Immigration of East European Nazi War Criminals to the US; and Concealing from the

9/11 Investigators the Role of Arab Nazi War Criminals in Recruiting Modern Middle Eastern Terrorist Groups:

â�œUnder the Eisenhower administration, the CIA/OPCâ�™s covert activities expanded rapidly. After the end of the Korean War in 1953, the perception of the Soviet threat shifted from the military to the

political, and there was a consequent increase to covert operations. Allen Dulles played a major part in defining this role. Dullesâ�™s wartime experience in the OSS had been on the operational side of

intelligence, and his fascination with undercover work persisted. Rolling back communism became the central theme of CIA operations, and Wisnerâ�™s shop scored successes against nationalist

governments, as well; the overthrow of Premier Mohammed Mossadegh in Iran in 1953 and the coup against President Jacobo Arbenz Guzman in Guatemala a year later. Neither of them were communists,

but their replacement was deemed necessary by Dullesâ�™ corporate clients.

c. Engdahl, F. W., 1992, A Century of War: Anglo-American Oil Politics and the New World Order

â�œMossadegh went to the United States in person that September to address the UN Security Council, which timidly voted to defer the matter, whereupon Mossadegh went to Washington in a vain effort to

enlist American help for his countryâ�™s position. The major political blunder made by Mossadegh was his lack of appreciation of the iron-clad cartel relationship of Anglo-American interests around the

vital issue of strategic petroleum control. U.S. â�œmediatorâ�� W. Averell Harriman had gone to Iran, accompanied by a delegation packed with people tied to Big Oil interests, including State Department

economist Walter Levy. Harriman recommended that Iran accept the British â�œoffer.â��

By 1953, Anglo-American intelligence had its response ready. In May of that year, the new U.S. President, Dwight Eisenhower, turned down Mossadeghâ�™s request for economic aid, on advice of his

secretary of state, John Foster Dulles, and the CIA chief, Allen Dulles. On August 10, CIA director Allen Dulles met with the US ambassador to Tehran, Loy Henderson, and the Shahâ�™s sister in

Switzerlandâ�¦

With the aid of royalist elements in the Iranian armed forces, British and American intelligence staged a coup and forced Mossadeghâ�™s arrest, his influence severely undermined by two years of

unrelenting Anglo-American economic warfare against the country, combined with subversion of key support for the government. Britainâ�™s Secret Intelligence Service had convinced the CIAâ�™s Allen

Dulles and his brother, Secretary of State John Foster Dulles, who then convinced Eisenhower, that the overthrow of Mossadegh was indispensable.

The CIA, under Operation AJAX, cooperated fully with British SIS in the overthrown of Mohammed Mossadegh in August 1953. The young Reza Shah Pahlevi was backed by the Anglo-Americans as

opposition to Mossadegh. The Shah returned and economic sanctions were lifted. Anglo-American oil interests had prevailed and had shown what they were prepared to do in the postwar era to anyone

who tried to challenge their mandate.

The U.S.-Soviet cold war period in the immediate postwar years provided a marvelous opportunity to British and American intelligence services. Any significant opposition which stood in the way of major

policy initiatives could conveniently be painted with a red brush as communist or â�œcommunist-leaning.â��

d. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:

â�œIn 1953, Dulles oversaw the covert coup dâ�™etat, along with Frank Wisner and Britainâ�™s premier spy agency (MI6), that led to the removal of the democratically-elected prime minister of Iran,

Mohammad Mosaddegh, and the installation of American/British puppet, Mohammad Reza Pahlavi, the â�œShah of Iran.â�� Mossadegh had nationalized the Anglo-Iranian Oil Company (AIOC; now British

Petroleum or BP). British diplomat Christopher Woodhouse had proposed the idea of a coup dâ�™Ã©tat to President Eisenhower to try to regain British control of the oil company.

e. Jones, A.B., 1996, How the World Really Works:

â�œThe only mention that (author Carol) Quigley makes of the Seven Sisters cartel is as something of a footnote to his discussion of the overthrow of Prime Minister Mossadegh of Iran by the CIA for the

benefit of the cartel, which Mossadegh was trying to oust. Concerning the cartel formation, he says only: â�œThe world oil cartel had developed from a tri-partite agreement signed on Sept. 17, 1928 by Royal

Dutch-Shell, Anglo-Iranian, and Standard Oilâ�¦ These agreed to manage oil prices on the world market by charging an agreed fixed price plus freight costs, and to store surplus oil which might weaken the

fixed price level. By 1949 the cartel had as members the seven greatest oil companies of the world.â��

Concerning the Mossadegh overthrow, Quigley expounds at considerable length about the negotiations between Iran on one side and Britain and AIOC on the other concerning terms of oil extraction

rights. The negotiations ended, Quigley says, as follows: â�œThe British, the AIOC, the world petroleum cartel, the American government, and the older Iranian elite led by the Shah combined to crush

Mossadegh. The chief effort came from the American super-secret intelligence agency (CIA) under the personal direction of its director, Allen Dulles, brother of the Secretary of State.â�� He goes into a fair

amount of detail about how the coup was managed by Dulles, following which the Shah was returned to power and Iranian oil exploitation returned to the Seven Sisters.â��

f. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:



â�œIn Iran, the situation was markedly different (from Laos and Afghanistan- two other major drug suppliers) in the early 1950s. The country, dominated by British and US oil companies and intelligence

agencies, was producing 600 tons of opium a year and had 1.3 million opium addicts, second only to China where, at the same moment, the western opium imperialists still held sway. Then, in 1953,

Mohammed Mossadegh, Iranâ�™s nationalist equivalent of Chinaâ�™s Sun Yat-sen, won elections and immediately moved to suppress the opium trade. Within a few weeks, US Secretary of State John

Foster Dulles was calling Mossadegh a madman, and Dullesâ�™ brother, Allen, head of the CIA, dispatched Kermit Roosevelt to organize a coup against him. In August, 1953, Mossadegh was overthrown,

the Shah installed by the CIA, and the oil and opium fields of Iran were once again in friendly hands.â��

g. Kinzer, S., 2006, Overthrow: Americaâ�™s Century of Regime Change From Hawaii to Iraq:

â�œBarely two weeks after Mossadegh shut the British embassy in Tehranâ�¦ Americans elected Eisenhower as presidentâ�¦. At that moment the chief of CIA operations in the Middle East, Kermit Roosevelt,

happened to be passing through London on his way home from a visit to Iran. He met with several of his British counterparts, and they presented him with an extraordinary proposal. They wanted the CIA

to carry out the coup in Iran that they themselves could no longer execute, and had already drawn up Roosevelt called â�œa plan of battle.â��

British officials were so impatient to set the coup in motion that they decided to propose it at once, without even waiting for Eisenhower to be inaugurated. They sent one of their top intelligence agents,

Christopher Montague Woodhouse, to Washington to present their case to Dulles. Woodhouse and other British officials realized that their argument- Mossadegh must be overthrown because he was

nationalizing a British oil company- would not stir the Americans to action. They had to find another one. It took no deep thought to decide what it should be. Woodhouse told the Americans that

Mossadegh was leading Iran toward communism.

h. Blum, W., 1995, Killing Hope; U.S. Military and CIA Interventions Since World War II:

â�œAnother member of the new (oil) consortium was Standard Oil Co. of New Jersey (now Exxon), a client of Sullivan and Cromwell, the New York law firm of which John Foster Dulles had long been the

senior member. Brother Allen, Director of the CIA, had also been a member of the firm. Syndicated columnist Jack Anderson reported some years later that the Rockefeller family, who controlled Standard

Oil and Chase Manhattan Bank, had â�œhelped arrange the CIA coup that brought down Mossadegh.â�� Anderson listed a number of ways in which the Shah demonstrated his gratitude to the Rockefellers,

including heavy deposits of his personal fortune in Chase Manhattan, and housing developments in Iran built by a Rockefeller family company.â��

XXII: 1954: â�œOperation PBSUCCESS,â�� CIAâ�™s Coup in Guatemala

a. Engdahl, F.W., 2009, Gods of Money; Wall Street and the Death of the American Century:

â�œSoon (after the coup in Iran of 1953), Allen Dullesâ�™ CIA quickly moved to topple the democratically elected government of President Jacobo Arbenz in Guatemala in 1954, claiming that it threatened

American business interests and was â�œcommunist-influenced.â�� In actual fact, the â�œbusinessâ�� was the Rockefeller and Dulles-linked United Fruit Company. Arbenz was a nationalist trying to

implement mild land reform to give peasants land at the expense of the large foreign banana plantationsâ�¦. The two Dulles brothers launched a black propaganda campaign falsely alleging that Guatemala

under Arbenz had become a â�œSoviet satellite.â��

The U.S. State Department and United Fruit embarked on a major pubic relations campaign to convince the American people and the rest of the U.S. government that Guatemala was a â�œSoviet satellite.â��

The ties between United Fruit and the Dulles brothers went back to the days John Foster Dullesâ�™ old law firm, Sullivan and Cromwell, had long represented the company. Allen Dulles, had served on

United Fruitâ�™s board of trustees.

â�¦ In a propaganda bid that rivaled Woodrow Wilsonâ�™s World War I propaganda effort, Ed Whitman (United Fruitâ�™s top public relations officer) produced a film, â�œWhy the Kremlin Hates

Bananas,â�� that pictured United Fruit fighting in the front trenches of the cold war. The firmâ�™s success in linking the taking of its lands to the evil of international communism, was later described by one

company official as â�œthe Disney version of the episode.â�� United Fruit paid all expenses for US journalists to fly to Guatemala to learn United Fruitâ�™s side of the crisis, and soon the nationsâ�™ leading

press including the New York Times were running with the communist version of Guatemalan events that had been spoon fed them by United Fruitâ�™s Whitman.

In 1954, Dullesâ�™ Central Intelligence Agency orchestrated a coup, code-named â�œOperation PBSUCCESS,â�� with an invading force of only 150 men under the command of Castillo Armas, whom

Washington installed as â�œtheirâ�� dictator. United Fruit was left untouched. The propaganda credibility of the Cold War was significantly enhanced.

Democratically-elected President Jacobo Arbenz Guzman of Guatemala was deposed in a covert CIA coup. Operation PBSUCCESS resulted in the establishment of the military dictatorship of Carlos Castillo

Armas, the first in a series of brutal U.S.-backed dictators that ruled Guatemala using U.S. trained death squads from â�œThe School of the Americas,â�� etc. Prior to Arbenz, Guatemala was a poverty-stricken

â�œbanana republic;â�� a de facto colony of America, essentially ruled Americaâ�™s United Fruit Company and its local puppets, even as the vast majority of the population lived in abject poverty.

Arbenzâ�™s agrarian reform bill authorized transfer of a small amount of foreign owned land (owned by UFC principally) to Guatemalan natives. â�œBy June 1954, 1.4 million acres of land had been

expropriated and distributed. Approximately 500,000 individuals, or one-sixth of the population, had received land by this pointâ�¦. Overall, the law resulted in a significant improvement in living standards

for many thousands of peasant families, the majority of whom were indigenous people. â�œ



b. From Wikipedia:

(With Dwight D. Eisenhower as President, John Foster Dulles as Secretary of State, and Allen Dulles as head of the CIA), â�œthe CIA armed, funded, and trained a force of 480 men led by Carlos Castillo

Armas. The force invaded Guatemala on 18 June 1954, backed by a heavy campaign of psychological warfare, including bombings of Guatemala City and an anti-Ã�rbenz radio station (â�œthe Voice of

Liberationâ��) claiming to be genuine news. The invasion force fared poorly militarily, but the psychological warfare and the possibility of a U.S. invasion intimidated the Guatemalan army, which refused to

fight. Ã�rbenz resigned on 27 June, and following negotiations in San Salvador. Carlos Castillo Armas became President on 7 July 1954.

Castillo Armas, who was on the CIA payroll, quickly took dictatorial powers, banning all political parties, torturing and imprisoning political opponents, and reversing the social reforms of the Guatemalan

Revolution. A series of U.S.-backed authoritarian governments ruled Guatemala until 1996. The repression sparked off the Guatemalan Civil War between the government and leftist guerrillas, during which

the military committed massive human rights violations against the civilian population, including a genocidal campaign against the Maya peoples (that killed over 200,000 indigenous natives in

Guatemala). The coup has been described as the definitive deathblow to democracy in Guatemala.â��

The rolling-back of the progressive policies of the civilian governments resulted in a series of leftist insurgencies in the countryside, beginning in 1960. This triggered the thirty-six-year Guatemalan Civil

War, between the U.S.-backed military government of Guatemala and the leftist insurgencies, which frequently had a large degree of popular support. The largest of these movements was led by the

Guerrilla Army of the Poor, which at its largest point had 270,000 members. The civil war ran from 1960 to 1996. By the end of it, 200,000 civilians were dead. During the civil war, atrocities against civilians

were committed by both sides but 93% of these violations were committed by the United States-backed military, which included a genocidal scorched-earth campaign against the indigenous Maya

population in the 1980s. Numerous other human rights violations were committed, including massacres of civilian populations, rape, aerial bombardment, and forced disappearances, leading Gleijeses to

write that Guatemala was â�œruled by a culture of fear,â�� and that it held the â�œmacabre record for human rights violations in Latin America.â�� These violations were partially the result of a particularly

brutal counter-insurgency strategy adopted by the government.â��

Former CIA Station Chief, John Stockwellâ�™s (1991) summary of â�œBitter Fruit: The Untold Story of the American Coup in Guatemala, by Stephen Schlesinger and Stephen Kinzer, New York, Doubleday,

1982:

â�œSecretary of State John Foster Dulles, his brother CIA Director Allen Dulles, and Assistant Secretary of State of Inter-American Affairs John Lodge all had personal financial interests in the United Fruit

Company and President Eisenhowersâ�™ personal secretary was the public relations officer for United Fruit. Guatemalan President Jacobo Arbenz was trying to buy back un-used lands from United Fruit

to distribute in a land reform program. Arbenz was labeled a â�œcommunistâ�� and the CIA organized an invasion force and removed him from power in 1954. Since the ouster, hopes for land and social

reform have faded into distant memories as successive repressive regimes have slaughtered over 100,000 Guatemalans, mostly Mayan Indians.â��

c. Kinzer, S., 2006, Overthrow: Americaâ�™s Century of Regime Change From Hawaii to Iraq:

â�œFew private companies have ever been as closely interwoven with the United States government as United Fruit was during the mid-1950s. (John Foster) Dulles had, for decades, been one of its

principal legal counselors. His brother, Allen, the CIA director, had also done legal work for the company, and owned a substantial block of its stock.

XXIII. Dulles and Senator Joseph McCarthy:

a. Wikipedia: â�œ(1954) At Dullesâ�™ request, President Eisenhower demanded that Senator Joseph McCarthy discontinue issuing subpoenas against the CIA. Documents made public in 2004 revealed that

the CIA, under Dullesâ�™ orders, had broken into McCarthyâ�™s Senate office and fed disinformation to him in order to discredit him, in order to stop his investigation of communist infiltration of the CIA.

[17]

XXIV. Dulles and the U2 â�œspy planeâ�� incident

a. Wikipedia: 1957: The U-2 â�˜spy planeâ�™, initially operated by CIA pilots, was put into operational service in 1957, and greatly enhanced the CIAâ�™s ability to monitor Soviet activity through overhead

photo surveillance. The Soviet Union captured a U-2 in 1960 during Dullesâ�™ term as CIA chief.[1]

XXV: Dulles and CIA Cooperation with the Israeli Mossad:

a. Thomas, G., 1995, Gideonâ�™s Spies; The Secret History of the Mossad:

â�œIsser Harel, of Mossad, traveled to Washington, D.C. in 1954 to meet Allen Dulles, who had just tqken over the CIA. Harel presented the veteran spymaster with a dagger bearing the engraved word of the

psalmist: â�œthe Guardian of Israel neither slumbers or sleeps.â�� Dulles replied: â�œYou can count on me to stay awake with you.â�� These words created a partnership between Mossad and the CIA. Dulles

arranged for Mossad to have state of the art equipment: listening and tracking devices, remote-operated cameras, and a range of gadgets that Harel admitted he never knew existed. The two men also

formed the first intelligence â�œblack channelâ�� between their services, through which they could communicate by secure phone in the case of any emergency. The channel effectively bypassed the normal



diplomatic route, to the chagrin of both the State Department and the Israeli foreign ministry.

XXVI: 1957: CIAâ�™s War in Indonesia (Vietnam, Laos, Cambodia)

a. From Publishers Weekly:

â�œIn 1957, President Eisenhower, his secretary of state, John Foster Dulles, and the CIAâ�“unbeknownst to Congress or to the American publicâ�“launched a massive covert military operation in Indonesia.

Its aims were to topple or weaken Indonesiaâ�™s populist President Sukarno, viewed as too friendly toward Indonesiaâ�™s Communist Party, and to cripple the Indonesian army. The CIA, run by Allen

Dulles, the brother of the secretary of state, funneled financial support and weapons to rebel colonels on the islands outside Java, seat of the government. In the ensuing civil war, thousands of civilians

were killed; the Indonesian army put down the rebellion and crushed noncommunist political parties; Sukarnoâ�™s centralized regime became more authoritarian and jettisoned parliamentary

government. Historian Audrey Kahin, editor of the journal Indonesia, and Cornell professor of international studies George Kahin have written a disturbing, scholarly expose of a major covert operation

that paved the way for the Indonesian armyâ�™s massacre of half a million people in 1965-66 with Washingtonâ�™s support. The authors maintain that Indonesiaâ�™s (so-called) â�œcommunist partyâ��

was essentially a homegrown nationalist movement and that the Eisenhower administrationâ�™s fears were misguided.

b. Review of â�œThe Incubus of Interventionâ��: Conflicting Indonesia Strategies of John F. Kennedy and Allen Dullesâ�� by Greg Poulgrain (http://www.globalresearch.ca/the-incubus-of-intervention-

conflicting-indonesia-strategies-of-john-f-kennedy-and-allen-dulles/5450009):

â�œMost mainstream histories report the Indonesian story as a conflict between a central power structure becoming dominated by communists, and a rebellion attempting to overthrow the central

government for more regional autonomy. The deceit and webs of intrigue in the background present a different picture.

Allen Dulles plays the dominant role. As head of the CIA from its inception, and with a history of espionage, under cover maneuverings, and many ties to legal and corporate interests, Dulles became the

â�˜embodimentâ�™ (1) of U.S. foreign policy in Indonesia.

While considered a failure in standard histories, Poulgrain shows how the rebellion itself was manipulated by Dulles in order to have it fail. The ultimate prize of course was keeping Indonesia away from

the clutches of the Communists. The back story is much more convoluted and intriguing than that simplified scenario.

Poulgrainâ�™s analysis begins with the discovery of an enormous source of copper and gold in Western New Guinea (now West Papua and Papua provinces of Indonesia), continues through the Japanese

push for resources in South Asia, and on into the establishment of an independent Indonesia and its internal and external conflicts.

The story also involves oil and gold (naturally, as with most U.S. interventions looking for corporate control of resources), the royalty of the Netherlands and Germany, the oil companies and mineral

explorers of the Netherlands and the U.S. Wilsonian ideals of self determination, especially for the indigenous people of Papua New Guinea, regime change, and last but not least, Dag Hammarskjold and

John F. Kennedy.

There are many people who would have wanted Kennedy killed â�“ crime syndicates, political opponents, Cuban expatriates, Russians (least likely scenario), and as per Poulgrain, Allen Dulles is a strong

contender for that list.(2) Kennedyâ�™s relationship with Sukarno and his attempts to find a peaceable course of action to keep Indonesia within the U.S. sphere jeopardized the corporate background

interests of Allen Dulles.

(UN Secretary General) Dag Hammarskjold also became a problem as he worked with the ideals of the non-aligned movement. His efforts in Indonesia are not as well known as his efforts in the former

Belgian Congo, but both conflicted with Dullesâ�™ attempts at grabbing resource-rich former colonies for U.S. corporate control. As should be generally known, Hammarskjold was killed in a plane crash in

1961 in the Congo, very likely from Dullesâ�™ CIA and corporate connections aiming for control of the riches of the Congo, nine months after the CIA killed the Congoâ�™s Patrice Lumumba, another

patron of the post colonial non-aligned movement.

c. Marchetti, V., and Marks, J.D., 1974, The CIA and the Cult of Intelligence:

â�œLess successful (than the coups in Iran and Guatemala) was the attempt to overthrow Indonesian President Sukarno in the late 1950â�™s. Contrary to the denials by President Eisenhower and Secretary

of State Dulles, the CIA gave direct assistance to rebel groups located on the island of Sumatra. Agency B-26â�™s even carried out bombing missions in support of the insurgents. On May 18, 1958, the

Indonesians shot down one of these B-26s and captured the pilot, an American named Allen Pope. Although U.S. government officials claimed that Pope was a â�œsoldier of fortune,â�� he was in fact an

employee of the CIA-owned proprietary company, Civil Air Transport.â��

XXVII: Dulles a member of â�œThe Second Teamâ��

a. Mills, C.W., 1956, The Power Elite:



â�œA small group of men are now in charge of the executive decisions made in the name of the United States of America. These fifty-odd men of the executive branch include the President, the Vice

President, and members of the cabinet; the head men of the major departments and bureaus, agencies and commissions, and the members of the Executive Office of the President, including the White

House staff.

Only three of these men of the political directorate are professional party politicians in the sense of having spent most of their working lives running for and occupying elective offices; â�¦ the remaining

three quarters are political outsiders.

The three top policy-making positions in the country (secretaries of state, treasury, and defense) are occupied by a New York representative of a leading law firm of the country which does international

business for Morgan and Rockefeller interests; a Mid-West corporation executive who was a director of a complex of over thirty corporations; and by the former president of one of the three or four largest

corporations and the largest producer of military equipment in the United Statesâ�¦. There are four more members of the corporate rich in the cabinet.

On the â�œsecond teamâ�� of the political directorate, there is a â�œLittle Cabinet,â�� whose members stand in for the first and, who in fact, handle most of the administrative functions of governingâ�¦.. On this

â�œsecond teamâ�� there is one Rockefeller as well as a former financial adviser to the Rockefellers; three are working inheritors of family power and textile companies; there are bankers, there is a publisher,

an airline executive, and lawyers; a representative from the southwestern affiliate of Americaâ�™s largest corporation; and another man from General Motors. There is also Allen Dulles, who spent ten years

in the diplomatic service, left it (because a promotion in rank offered him no increase above his $8,000 salary) to join the law firm of Sullivan and Cromwell (about the time that his brother became its

senior partner) and then returned to the government as its senior spy. On this second team there are also four men who have not been directly associated with the corporate world.

XXVIII. 1961: CIA Assassination of Dominican Republic President, Rafael Trujillo:

a. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:

â�œBy 1960, Rafael Trujillo, president of the Dominican Republic, had become irksome to US foreign policy makers. His blatant corruption looked as though it might prompt a revolt akin to the upsurge that

had brought Fidel Castro to power. The best way to head off this unwelcome contingency was to ensure that Trujilloâ�™s political career cease forthwith, which in early 1961 it did. Trujillo was gunned

down in his car outside his own mansion in Ciudad Trujillo. It emerged that the CIA had provided guns and training to the assassins, though the Agency took care to point out that it was not absolutely 100

percent sure that these were the same weapons that ultimately deposed the tyrant (who had been originally installed in power by the CIA).â��

b. Blum, W., 1995, Killing Hope; U.S. Military and CIA Interventions Since World War II:

â�œOn the night of 30 May, 1961, Generalissimo Rafael Trujillo, mass murderer, torturer par excellence, absolute dictator, was shot to death on highway in the outskirts of the capital city, Ciudad Trujillo.

The assassination set off a chain of events over the next five years which featured sustained and remarkably gross intervention into the internal affairs of the Dominican Republic by the United States, the

likes of which had not been seen in Latin America since the heyday of American gunboat diplomacy.

The United States had been an accomplice in the assassination itself of the man it had helped to climb to power and to endure for some 30 years. It marked one of the rare occasions that the US government

acted to overthrow a right-wing despot, albeit anti-communism was still the (claimed) motivating force.:

XXIX. 1961: Assassination of Congo President, Patrice Lumumba

a. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:

â�œâ�¦ CIA director Allen Dulles decided that the leader of the Congo, Patrice Lumumba, was an unacceptable threat to the Free World and his removal was â�œan urgent and prime objective.â�� For

assistance in the task of banishing this threat the CIA turned to own Technical Services Division (TSD), headed by that man of darkness, Sidney Gottlieb. Gottliebâ�™s division housed a horror chamber of

labs whose researches included brain-washing, chemical and biological warfare, and use of drugs and electro-shock as modes of interrogation, and the development of lethal toxins, along with the most

efficient means of applying these to the victim, such as the notorious poison dart gun displayed before the cameras by Senator Frank Church.

In Lumumbaâ�™s case, Gottlieb developed a bio-poison that would mime a disease endemic to the Congo. He personally delivered the deadly germs along with a special hypodermic syringe, gauze masks

and rubber gloves to Lawrence Devlin, the CIA chief of station in the Congo. The lethal implements were carried into the country in a diplomatic pouch. Gottlieb instructed Devlin and his agents how to

apply the toxin to Lumumbaâ�™s toothpaste and food. However, the CIAâ�™s bio-assassins couldnâ�™t get close enough to Lumumba, so the â�œexecutive actionâ�� proceeded by a more traditional route.

Lumumba was seized, tortured and murdered by soldiers of the CIAâ�™s selected replacement, Mobutu Sese Seko, and Lumumbaâ�™s body ended up in the trunk of a CIA officer who drove around

Lumumbashi trying to decide how to dispose of it.â��

b. Wikipedia:



â�œJan. 17, 1961, Patrice Lumumba, the first democratically elected President of the Democratic Republic of the Congo was deposed and then later assassinated in joint American (CIA)/Belgian/British coup

a mere 7 months after the Congo had finally achieved its independence from Belgium. The CIA covert op occurred without incoming President John F. Kennedyâ�™s knowledge or consent. In 1975, the

Church Committee went on record with the finding that CIA chief Allen Dulles had ordered Lumumbaâ�™s assassination as â�œan urgent and prime objectiveâ��. Furthermore, declassified CIA cables

quoted or mentioned in the Church report and in Kalb (1972) mention two specific CIA plots to murder Lumumba: the poison plot and a shooting plot. The article, â�œPatrice Lumumba: the most important

assassination of the 20th century,â�� states â�œThis heinous crime was a culmination of two inter-related assassination plots by American and Belgian governments, which used Congolese accomplices and

a Belgian execution squad to carry out the deed.

XXX. CIA Assassination Attempts on Cubaâ�™s Fidel Castro

a. Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press:

â�œCIA director Colby stated: â�œCastro gave McGovern in 1975 a list of the attempts made on his life- there were about thirty-nine at the time- as he said, by the CIAâ�¦

â�¦ By August 1960, the elimination of Castro had become a top priority for the leadership of the CIA. Allen Dulles and his deputy Richard Bissell paid Johnny Roselli, a Hollywood mobster and buddy of

Frank Sinatra, paid $150,000 to arrange a hit on Castro. Roselli swiftly brought two more Mafia dons in on the plot: Sam Giancana, the Chicago gangster; and Santos Trafficante, the overseer of the

Lansky/Luciano operations in Havana. Initially, the CIA recommended a gangland style hit in which Castro would be gunned down in a hail of machine-gun fire. But Giancana suggested a more subtle

approach, a poison pill that could be slipped into Castroâ�™s food or drinkâ�¦. Along with the pills Trafficante also delivered a box of cigars soaked in botulinum toxin, which kills within hours. The cigars

were prepared by Dr. Edward Gunn, chief of the CIAâ�™s medical divisionâ�¦. Varuna smuggled the botulinum pills to a waitress at a restaurant frequented by Castro. But, according to CIA man Heffiled

Edwards, the scheme failed when the Cuban leader suddenly â�œceased to visit that particular restaurant.â��

â�¦ Havana had become the key transfer point into the United States from much of the heroin produced by Lucky Luciano and by the Corsican syndicates in Marseilles.

Notes: (1) The Brothers â�“ John Foster Dulles, Allen Dulles, and Their Secret War. Stephen Kinzer, St Martinâ�™s Griffin, New York, 2013. (p. 323).

(2) â�œ[President] Johnson told friends in Congress that the Kennedy assassination had â�œsome foreign complications, CIA and other things.â�� Placing Allen on the Warren Commission ensured that these

â�œcomplicationsâ�� would remain secret.â�� ibid. p. 305.

XXIX. 1961 Bay of Pigs Invasion

a. Epperson, A. R., 1985, The Unseen Hand; An Introduction to the Conspiratorial View of History:

â�œPresident Eisenhower gave the C.I.A. permission to organize a group of Cuban exiles in the United States into an armed force trained to return to Cuba and attempt to overthrow the Castro government.

Eisenhower placed the head of the CIA, Allen Dulles, in charge of the program. Both Dulles and Eisenhower were members of the Council on Foreign Relations.

â�¦ The plans for the invasion were discussed and approved by a committee of various officials in the Kennedy Administration, even though Mr. Dulles was the official designee as the chief of the operation.

The members of this committee were: Secretary of State Dean Rusk (CFR), Secretary of Defense Robert McNamara (CFR), General Lyman Lemnitzer (CFR), Admiral Arleigh Burke, Adolf A. Berle, Jr. Head of

Latin American Task Force, (CFR), McGeorge Bundy, President for National Security Affairs (CFR). It is revealing that five of the six members of this committee were members of the Council on Foreign

Relations, described by one author as â�œthe Invisible Governmentâ�� of the United States.â��

b. From Wikipedia:

â�œThe Bay of Pigs invasion was a failed military invasion of Cuba undertaken by the CIA-sponsored paramilitary group Brigade 2506 on 17 April 1961. A counter-revolutionary military, trained and funded

by the United States governmentâ�™s Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), Brigade 2506 fronted the armed wing of the Democratic Revolutionary Front (DRF) and intended to overthrow the increasingly

communist government of Fidel Castro. Launched from Guatemala, the invading force was defeated within three days by the Cuban Revolutionary Armed Forces, under the direct command of Prime

Minister Fidel Castro.

The Cuban Revolution of 1952 to 1959 had forced dictator, Fulgencio Batista, an ally of the United States, into exile. He was replaced by the 26th July Movement led by Castro, which severed the

countryâ�™s formerly strong links with the US after expropriating American economic assets, and developing links with the Soviet Union, with whom, at the time, the United States was engaged in the Cold

War. US President Dwight D. Eisenhower was concerned at the direction Castroâ�™s government was taking, and in March 1960, Eisenhower allocated $13.1 million to the CIA to plan Castroâ�™s

overthrow. The CIA proceeded to organize the operation with the aid of various Cuban counter-revolutionary forces, training Brigade 2506 in Guatemala.

Over 1,400 paramilitaries, divided into five infantry battalions and one paratrooper battalion, assembled in Guatemala before setting out for Cuba by boat on 13 April 1961. Two days later on 15 April, eight

CIA-supplied B-26 bombers attacked Cuban airfields and then returned to the US. On the night of 16 April, the main invasion landed at a beach named Playa GirÃ³n in the Bay of Pigs. It initially



overwhelmed a local revolutionary militia. The Cuban Armyâ�™s counter-offensive was led by JosÃ© RamÃ³n FernÃ¡ndez, before Castro decided to take personal control of the operation. On 20 April, the

invaders finally surrendered, with the majority of troops being publicly interrogated and put into Cuban prisons.

The failed invasion strengthened the position of Castroâ�™s leadership as well as his ties with the USSR. This led eventually to the events of the Cuban Missile Crisis of 1962. The invasion was a major

embarrassment for US foreign policy. US President John F. Kennedy ordered a number of internal investigations across Latin America.

Several failed assassination plots utilizing CIA-recruited operatives from the Mafia and anti-Castro Cubans directly against Castro (also) undermined the CIAâ�™s credibility. The reputation of the agency

and its director declined drastically after the Bay of Pigs Invasion fiasco. President Kennedy reportedly said he wanted to â�œsplinter the CIA into a thousand pieces and scatter it into the winds.â��

XXXI: 1961: Failed Assassination Attempt on French President Charles de Gaulle

a. From Wikipedia:

â�œThe Algiers putsch, also known as the Generalsâ�™ putsch, was a failed coup dâ�™Ã©tat to overthrow French President Charles de Gaulle and establish a military junta. Organized in French Algeria by

retired French army generals Maurice Challe (former commander-in-chief in French Algeria), Edmond Jouhaud (former Inspector General of the French Air Force), AndrÃ© Zeller (former Chief of staff of

the French Ground Army) and Raoul Salan (former commander-in-chief in French Algeria), it took place from the afternoon of 21 April to 26 April 1961 in the midst of the Algerian War (1954â�“1962).

â�¦There (were) allegations in France, reported first in Il Paese and then in Le Monde and Lâ�™Express, that individuals within the CIA supported the coup. The officials apparently told reporters, â�œto

understand that the generalâ�™s plot was backed by strongly anti-communist elements in the United States Government and military services.â�� In May 1961, Lâ�™Express published an article stating:

â�œBoth in Paris and in Washington the facts are now known, though they will never be publicly admitted. In private, the highest French personalities make no secret of it. What they say is this: â�œThe CIA

played a direct part in the Algiers coup, and certainly weighed heavily on the decision taken by ex-general Challe to start his putsch.â��

b. Blum, W., 1995, Killing Hope; U.S. Military and CIA Interventions Since World War II:

â�œOn 22 April four French generals in Algeria seized power in an attempt to maintain the countryâ�™s union with France. The putsch, which held out but four days, was the direct confrontation with French

President Charles de Gaulle, who had dramatically proclaimed a policy leading â�œnot to an Algeria governed from France, but to an Algerian Algeria.â��

The next day, the leftist Italian newspaper, Il Paese, stated that â�œIt is not by chance that some people in Paris are accusing the American secret service headed by Allen dulles of having participated in the

plot of the four â�œultraâ�� generals.â��

XXXII. November, 1961: Dulles Fired as CIA Director

a. From Wikipedia:

â�œIn autumn 1961, following the Bay of Pigs incident and Algiers putsch, Dulles and his entourage, including Deputy Director for Plans Richard M. Bissell, Jr. and Deputy Director Charles Cabell, were

forced to resign. On November 28, 1961, Kennedy presented Dulles with the National Security Medal at the CIA Headquarters in Langley, Virginia. The next day, November 29, the White House released a

resignation letter signed by Dulles.â��

President John F. Kennedy held Allen Dulles responsible for CIAâ�™s disastrous, CIA-funded Bay of Pigs invasion of Cuba.

XXXIII. 1963: CIA/Mossad Assassination of President John F. Kennedy, and Cover-up

â�œThe high office of the President has been used to foment a plot to destroy Americanâ�™s freedom, and before I leave office I must inform the citizen of his plight.â��

President John F. Kennedy at Columbia University, 10 days before his assassination

a. Wikipedia:

â�œOctober 3, 1963: (a month before his public execution) President JFK predicted: â�œIf the United States ever experiences an attempt at a coup to overthrow the government it will come from the C.I.A. The

agency represents a tremendous power and total unaccountability to anyone.â�� (From New York Times article by Arthur Krock)

November 22, 1963: President John F. Kennedy was assassinated in coup d-etat in Dallas, Texas. (A wealth of circumstantial evidence indicatesâ��) â�œDulles helped plan and organize assassination of

President John F. Kennedyâ�� (Talbot, D., 2015, The Devilâ�™s Chessboard, 2015). jfkmurdersolved.com/bush).



b. Engdahl, F. W., 2009, Gods of Money; Wall Street and the Death of the American Century:

â�œAs President, Kennedy earned many powerful enemies during his few months in office, from the head of US Steel, to CIA chief Allen Dulles and the Pentagon. Perhaps no one opposed Kennedy more

strongly, however, than the powerful bankers of Wall Street. David Rockefeller, head of Chase Manhattan Bank and emerging as the heir to the power of the Rockefeller dynasty, openly attacked

Kennedyâ�™s economic policy in an article in Henry Luceâ�™s Life magazine in July 1962.

â�¦ Five months before his assassination by what was decades later revealed to have been a CIA hit team, Kennedy issued an all-but unknown proclamation which may have cost him his life.

Much as Abraham Lincoln did when he avoided dependence on London bank loans to finance the Civil War and instead issued interest-free US Treasury notes, Greenbacks, to finance the war, President

Kennedy issued Executive Order 11110 on June 4, 1963. Kennedyâ�™s EO 11110, which did not require a vote of Congress, mandated the US Treasury â�œto issue silver certificates against any silver bullion,

silver, or standard silver dollars in the Treasury.â��

This meant that for every ounce of silver in the US Treasuryâ�™s vault, the government could introduce new money into circulation. In all, Kennedy brought nearly $4.3 billion in US notes into circulation

in $2 and $5 denominations. The $10 and $20 United States Notes were just in the process of being printed by the Treasury Department when Kennedy was assassinated. They were never circulated. It was

the first time since Lincoln that a President had issued interest free money and the first time a President had challenged the sole money power of the private Federal Reserve. (The Fed and the Rockefeller

family were one small, close family.)

c. Stockwell, J., 1991, The Praetorian Guard: The U.S. Role in the New World Order:

â�œThere is strong evidence that both the FBI and the CIA high commands had prior knowledge of and direct involvement in the (JFK assassination) conspiracyâ�¦ In sum, the FBI Director and CIA media

operatives were waiting, primed, before the assassination to launch the cover-up and pin the blame on the pre-selected patsy, Oswald.

We have less hard evidence, but I personally believe from my knowledge of the CIA that elements of the CIAâ�™s ZRRIFLE program were probably involved in the conspiracy, along with Cuban exiles, and

Sam Giancana, John Roselli, and Charles Nicoletti of organized

crimeâ�¦. The committee obtained and published the CIAâ�™s project outline, which is the key document, setting up funding of any new project. For ZRRIFLE, Harvey wrote the outline in longhand so no

secretary would read it. That document, and their testimony, confirm the existence of a formal assassination team that was managed by Harvey from the Cuba Desk inside the CIAâ�™s Langley

headquarters and from the JMWAVE station on the University of Miami campus in Florida. It would be totally inconsistent with Allen Dullesâ�™ leadership of the CIA, its nature, and all its usage and

operating procedures, for this unit, with all its political liabilities, to have been formed without Dullesâ�™ approval.â��

d. Marrs, J., 2008, The Rise of the Fourth Reich; The Secret Societies that Threaten to Take Over America:

â�œOne insightful view of the Kennedy assassination, possibly based on inside information, came from Nazi SS officer Helmet Streikher, who worked with both Reinhard Gehlen and Otto Skorzeny as well

as for the CIA, including time served under former director George H.W. Bush. On a CIA assignment in Africa in late 1963, Streikher was quoted as saying:

â�œOne of the worst-kept secrets in the (CIA), is the truth about the presidentâ�™s murder. It wasnâ�™t Castro or the Russians. The men who killed Mr. Kennedy were CIA contract agents. John

Kennedyâ�™s murder was a two-part conspiracy murder. One was the action end with the killers; the other was the deeper part, the acceptance and protection of that murder by the intelligence apparatus

that controls the way the world operates. It had to happen. The man was too independent for his own good.â��

e. Tarpley, W., 9/11 Synthetic Terror: Made in the U.S.A.:

The classic example of political assassination was the murder of President Kennedy. Kennedy had been alerted by the Bay of Pigs debacle to the treachery and incompetence of CIA director Allen Dulles,

whom he fired. He refused to listen to the adventurist advice of former Secretary of State Dean Acheson. He overrode his main military advisers, Lyman Lemnitzer and Curtis LeMay, who wanted to make

the Cuban missile crisis the occaision for general thermoruclear war with the U.S.S.R. Kennedy clashed with Roger Blough of US Steeel, who was acting as a representative of Wall Street. Kennedy

challnenged the power of the Federal Reserve to be the sole controller of the US money supply. Kennedy seemed determined to return to the New Deal policies of Franklin D. Roosevelt, and also to the

strong presidency Roosevelt had embodied, but which the US oligarchy was determined never to permit again. (There had in any case been an attempt to assassinate FDR in Florida before he was even

inaugurated.) Kennedy was probably planning to fire FBI boss J. Edgar Hoover, who regarded himself as an unaccountable state within the state. Documents indicate that Kennedy was scaling down the US

presence in Vietnam, rather than escalating it as his incompetent hawkish advisers wanted, and that he may have been preparing to liquidate the Vietnam matter entirely after his re-election in November

1964.

f. Stich, R., 2001, Defrauding America; Encyclopedia of Secret Operations by the CIA, DEA, and other Covert Agencies:

Much has been written about the role of CIA factions in the assassination of President John F. Kennedyâ�¦.. The role of deep-cover CIA officer, Trenton Parker, has been described in earlier pages, and his



function in the CIAâ�™s counter-intelligence unit, Pegasus. Parker had stated to me earlier that a CIA faction was responsible for the murder of JFK, and that Kennedy was advised three weeks before the

assassination of a plan to assassinate him in one of three cities that Kennedy would be visiting.

During an August 21, 1993, conversation, in response to my questions, Parker said that his Pegasus group had tape recordings of plans to assassinate Kennedy. I asked him, â�œWhat group were these tapes

identifying?â�� Parker replied: â�œRockefeller, Allen Dulles, Johnson of Texas, George Bush, and J. Edgar Hoover.â�� I asked, â�œWhat were the nature of the conversations on these tapes?â��

â�œI donâ�™t have the tapes now, because all of the tape recordings were turned over to (Congressman) Larry McDonald. But I listened to the tape recordings and there were conversations between

Rockefeller, (J. Edgar) Hoover, where (Nelson) Rockefeller asks, â�œAre we going to have any problems?â�� And he said, â�œNo, we arenâ�™t going to have any problems. I checked with Dulles. If they do

their job weâ�™ll do our job.â��

g. Bowart, W., 1978, Operation Mind Control: The CIAâ�™s Plot Against America:

The cryptocracy (rule by secrecy) which grew up after World War II was composed of a cadre of professionals, trained during the war. Professional intelligence agents in both the KGB and the CIA are

trained to stick to the cover story that works, and use it as long as it does work. Even if the cover story is blown, the agent is supposed to stick to it and, if necessary, die with sealed lips. The â�œlone nutâ��

theory- that the assassins of King and the Kennedys had acted alone- and the evidence planted to support that theory, stands out as a typical professional intelligence â�œcover.â��

The modus operandi or method of a murder is the first of two major clues detectives use to solve crimes. The second clue is the motive.

Those who support the â�œlone nutâ�� theory point to the fact that no clear political motive could be attributed to any of the three assassins. Yet even to a casual student of history each of the three murders

was of obvious political benefit to the extreme rightâ�¦ the extreme right wing, known to be widespread in the cryptocracy, had the most to gain. By their deaths, the civil rights movement was severely

crippled, the conflict in Vietnam escalated, and the corrupt leaders of the cryptocracy stayed in power.

h) Interview of author David Talbot (The Devilâ�™s Chessboard: Allen Dulles, the CIA, and the Rise of Americaâ�™s Secret Government) by Amy Goodman on â�œDemocracy Now:â��

(www.democracynow.org/â�¦/the_rise_of_america_s_secâ�¦)

AMY GOODMAN: This is Democracy Now!, democracynow.org, The War and Peace Report, as we continue Part 2 of our conversation with David Talbot on his new book, The Devilâ�™s Chessboard: Allen

Dulles, the CIA, and the Rise of Americaâ�™s Secret Government.

AMY GOODMAN: â�”what happened under his reign, from the Bay of Pigs to the endless assassination attempts of Fidel Castro.

DAVID TALBOT: Kennedyâ�¦ came in as president. He was young. He was untested, under a lot of pressure from the national security people in his administration. He inherited the Bay of Pigs operation, the

plans for that. He was basically told, â�œLook, if you pull the plug on this thing, itâ�™s so far along now, there will be a major political backlash against you.â�� So he was kind of sandbagged by the CIA. He

did go through with it, but he had no intention of widening it into an all-out U.S. military assault on the island, on Cuba. But thatâ�™s what the CIA had in mind. They knew that this motley crew of Cuban

exiles they put together to invade the island wasnâ�™t sufficient to unseat Castro. But what they hoped and what they planned was that a young President Kennedy, as this invasion was bogged down on the

beaches of the Bay of Pigs, would be forced then to send in the Marines and the U.S. Air Force to topple Castro.

AMY GOODMAN: And then, of course, the Cuban missile crisis, the closest we ever came to a nuclear war.

DAVID TALBOT: Well, but Kennedy stood his ground, and he didnâ�™t do that. And that was the beginning of his break, at the Bay of Pigs, between the CIA and Cubaâ�”and President Kennedy. And then,

yes, that became even more severe with the Cuban missile crisis the following year. Again, the military in this country and the CIA thought that we could take, you know, Castro out. During the Cuban

missile crisis, they were prepared to go to a nuclear war to do that. President Kennedy thought people like Curtis LeMay, who was head of the Air Force, General Curtis LeMay, was half-madâ�¦. because he

was pushing for a nuclear confrontation with the Soviet Union. And even years later, Curtis LeMay, after years after Kennedy is dead, in an interview that I quote from in the book, bitterly complains that

Kennedy didnâ�™t take this opportunity to go nuclear over Cuba. So, President Kennedy basically, I think, saved my lifeâ�”I was 12 years old at the timeâ�”saved a lot of our lives, because he did stand his

ground. He took a hard line against the national security people and said, â�œNo, weâ�™re going to peacefully resolve the Cuban missile crisis.â��

AMY GOODMAN: And then President Kennedy, on November 22nd, 1963, was assassinated.

DAVID TALBOT: Thatâ�™s right.

AMY GOODMAN: What did you find when it came to Kennedyâ�™s assassination?

DAVID TALBOT: Well, first of all, after Kennedy did fire Allen Dulles after the Bay of Pigs, Dulles didnâ�™t get the memo. He went home to Georgetown and continued to operate from his home as if he were

still running the CIA. His top deputies came on a regular basis to meet with him. Heâ�”



AMY GOODMAN: Why did JFK fire Allen Dulles?

DAVID TALBOT: Well, he was fired after the Bay of Pigs. Kennedy realized he shouldnâ�™t have kept Dulles on from the Eisenhower years. They were philosophically too different. And the Bay of Pigs was

the final straw for him. So he was pushed out after that.

But (after being fired) Dulles continued to sort of set up an anti-Kennedy government in exile in his home in Georgetown. Many of the people he was meeting with, several of the people, including Howard

Hunt and others, later became figures of suspicion during the House Select Committee on Assassination hearings in Washington in the 1970s. You know, most Americans donâ�™t know that that was the

last official statement, the last official report, on the Kennedy assassination, not the Warren Report back in 1964. But the Congress reopened the investigation into John Kennedyâ�™s assassination, and they

did determine he was killed as the result of a conspiracy.

So a number of the people who came up during this investigation by Congress were figures of interest who were meeting with Allen Dulles. They had no obvious reason to be meeting with a â�œretiredâ��

CIA official. The weekend of Kennedyâ�™s assassination, Allen Dulles is not at home watching television like the rest of America. Heâ�™s at a remote CIA facility, two years after being pushed out of the

agency by Kennedy, called â�œThe Farm,â�� in northern Virginia, that he used when he was director of the CIA as a kind of an alternate command post. Heâ�™s there while Kennedy is killed, after Kennedy is

killed, when Jack Ruby then kills Lee Harvey Oswald. That whole fateful weekend, heâ�™s hunkered down in a CIA command post. So, there are many odd circumstances like this.

I also found out from interviewing the children of another former CIA official that one of the key figures of interest in the Kennedy assassination, a guy named William Harvey, who was head of the CIA-

Mafia plot against Castro and hated the Kennedysâ�¦. was seen leaving his Rome station and flying to Dallas, by his own deputy, on an airplane early in November 1963. This is a remarkable sighting,

because to place someone like William Harvey, the head of the CIAâ�™s assassination unit, put there by Allen Dulles, in Dallas in November of â�™63 before the assassination is a very important fact. The

CIA, by the way, refuses, even at this late date, to release the travel vouchers for people like William Harvey. Under the JFK Records Act, that was passed back in the 1990s, they are compelled by federal law

to release all documents related to the Kennedy assassination, but theyâ�™re still withholding over 1,100 of these documents, includingâ�”and I used the Freedom of Information Act to try and get the travel

vouchers for William Harvey. (But) Theyâ�™re still holding onto them.

AMY GOODMAN: How many calls are you getting in the mainstream media to do interviews?

DAVID TALBOT: Well, thank God, I was saying earlier, for alternative media, like this, Amy, because there is resistance to this book. First of all, I call out the mainstream media. I say that New York Times,

CBS, Washington Post, Newsweek, they were all under his thumb. They did his bidding.

AMY GOODMAN: Whose thumb?

DAVID TALBOT: Allen Dullesâ�™s thumb. So, when the Warren Report came out, I was saying that one of the editors, top editors, at Newsweek wrote to him and said, â�œThank you so much, Mr. Dulles, for

helping shape our coverage of the Warren Report.â�� Well, of course, Allen Dulles was on the Warren Commission. In fact, some people thought it should have been called the Dulles Commission, because

he dominated it so much. So, you know, itâ�™s way too cozy, the relationship between Washington power and the media. Andâ�”

AMY GOODMAN: What was the relationship between Arthur Hays Sulzberger, the publisher of The New York Times, and Allen Dulles, the head of the CIA?

DAVID TALBOT: Well, they were social friends; not just him, but other members of the Sulzberger family. I found, you know, cozy correspondence between them, congratulating him when he was

inaugurated, Dulles, as CIA director. They called him â�œAlly,â�� one of the Sulzberger families, in one letter. They would get together, you know, every year. Dulles would hold these media sort of drink fests

for New Yearâ�™s. And these were, you know, top reporters, top editors, would get together with the CIA guys and rub elbows and get a little drunk. And, you know, when Allen Dulles didnâ�™t want a

reporter, because he felt he was being overly aggressive, covering, say, Guatemalaâ�”Sydney Gruson, the reporterâ�”in the run-up to the coup there in 1954, he hadâ�”he made a call to The New York Times

and had him removed. That was because of his relationship with Sulzberger, the publisher. So, that was the kind of pull that Allen Dulles had.

AMY GOODMAN: How did that work?

DAVID TALBOT: Well, they just took him out. They removed Gruson. They transferred him, I think to Mexico, at that point.

i) Other David Talbot youtube interviews:

French President Charles de Gaulle stated: â�œKennedy was killed by the same security forces that tried to kill me.â��

â�œItâ�™s pretty obvious what happenedâ�¦. The CIA under Allen Dulles built an assassination kill team that was used all over the world. And that kill team was brought home to kill the President. Howard

Hunt by his own admission was involved. We also know that David Morales was involved. And William Harvey, head of the assassination operation, was also involved and was also in Dallas at the time. I

believe Dullesâ�™ kill team was brought home to assassinate the president.â��

j. From Michael Collins Piperâ�™s â�œFinal Judgement: The Missing Link in the JFK Assassination Conspiracyâ��



CONCLUSION:

Operation Haman?

The Theory That Works.

A Summary

â�œConspired All of Them Togetherâ�� Nehemiah 4:8

The State of Israel had integral links with all of the major power groups that wanted John F. Kennedy removed from the American presidency.

Israelâ�™s global network had the power to orchestrate not only the assassination of Kennedy, but also the subsequent cover-up. Israel was indeed a key player in the JFK assassination conspiracy and, the

evidence suggests, the primary instigator of the crime.

All of Israelâ�™s co-conspirators- and those who had an interest in seeing Kennedy dead- had good reason to assist in the cover-up. They were protecting their won interests.

By 1963, John F. Kennedy had made many enemies. His brother Attorney General Robert Kennedyâ�™s prosecutions of Mafia and Meyer Lansky-bossed Organized crime figures had many in the crime

syndicate very angry, to say the least. The early stages for the prosecution of Meyer Lansky himself were already underway. A case had already been made against Lanskyâ�™s New Orleans front man

Carolos Marcello. Lanskyâ�™s West Coast henchman Mickey Cohen had been targeted as well.

LANSKY

Lansky was the ultimate target: the enmity between Kennedy family and Meyer Lansky went back decades. Not only was the Presidentâ�™s father, Joseph P. Kennedy, considered an enemy of the Jewish

people, but he was also believed by Lansky to hold a grudge against him (Lansky) because of a Lansky-orchestrated hijacking of one of Kennedy Sr.â�™s illicit whiskey-running deals. Considering John F.

Kennedyâ�™s secret alliance with the mob during the 1960 campaign, his war against Lanskyâ�™s underworld syndicate was a double-cross that could not be abandoned.

LYNDON JOHNSON

The president was also planning to drop his Vice President, Lyndon Johnson, from the 1964 ticket. It was possible that Johnson- long financed politically by Lansky and his New Orleans Mafia henchman,

Carlos Marcello- could end up spending the remainder of his years in prison. The Kennedy brothers were interested in Johnsonâ�™s deals conducted through his front man, Bobby Baker, who later did end

up in prison. Baker, of course, conducted several of his major deals with Lansky associates, including Ed Levinson, a director of the Mossad-linked Banque de Credit International, founded by former

Mossad official Tibor Rosenbaum.

THE ANTI-CASTRO CUBANS

Whatâ�™s more, Kennedy was preparting for a rapprochment with Castroâ�™s Cuba and therefore the Lansky syndicate would not be able to re-invigorate its massive gambling interests there as a

consequence. The change in Cuban policy was also distressing to the anti-Castro Cuban community in Miami, New Orleans and elsewhere. The anti-Castro Cubans had, of course, been cooperating closely

with the Lansky syndicate in anti-Castro activities. Likewise, the new Cuban policy enraged the CIA which was the primary sponsor of the anti-Castro forces.

THE CIA

Whatâ�™s more, as we have seen, the CIA had also been cooperating with Lansky and his mob lieutenants in assassination plots against Castro. Kennedy had his own problems with the CIA as well. He was

making moves to dismantle the CIA and was engaged in a secret war with that agency stemming from not only the â�œCastro problemâ�� but also Kennedyâ�™s intent to withdraw U.S. forces from Vietnam.

HOOVER

Ultimately, Kennedy planned to merge all of the American intelligence agencies- the FBI included- into a single entity under his brother Robertâ�™s direction. This plan, of course, was not greeted

enthusiastically by FBI Director J. Edgar Hoovr whom Kennedy also planned to dethrone following the 1964 election.

Hoover, as we have seen, had his own secret arrangements with Lansky, individually, and with organized crime in general. Hoover also had a foundation established in his name with funding from Lansky-

linked liquor industries and the Anti-Defamation League (ADL) of Bâ�™nai Brith, which functions as a de facto U.S. propaganda and intelligence arm of Israelâ�™s Mossad.

If Hoover himself did not actively conspire against the life of John F. Kennedy, he certainly looked the other way if he knew that a conspiracy to assassinate JFK had been hatched.

VIETNAM & DRUGS



Kennedyâ�™s intended change in Vietnam policy- his plan to unilaterally withdraw from the imbroglio- infuriated not only the CIA but elements in the Pentagon and their allies in the military-industrial

complex.

By this time, of course, the Lansky syndicate had already set up international heroin-running from Southeast Asia through the CIA-linked Corsican Mafia in the Mediterranean.

The joint Lansky-CIA operation in the international drug racket were a lucrative venture that thrived as a consequence of deep U.S. involvement in Southeast Asia as cover for the drug smuggling activities.

ISRAEL

John F. Kennedyâ�™s bitter behind-the-scenes conflict with Israel brought him into combat with an ally of not only the CIA but also the Lansky syndicate, both of which entities also manipulated intimate

connections to the anti-Castro Cubans.

Vice President Lyndon Johnsonâ�™s Lansky-Mafia and defense industry ties, coupled with his close relationship to the Israeli lobby, and his long-standing friendly dealings with both the CIA and

Hooverâ�™s FBI made Johnson an acceptable alternative (among these diverse special interests) to a Kennedy dynasty.

Kennedy himself had long been suspect in the eyes of Israel and its allies in this country as we saw in Chapter 4.

MICKEY COHEN

As early as 1960 (as we documented in Chapter 13), Meyer Lanskyâ�™s West Coast henchman, Mickey Cohen, was using Kennedyâ�™s film-land bedpartner, actress Marilyn Monroe, as a conduit for

attempting to learn Kennedyâ�™s intentions towards Israel. Kennedyâ�™s introduction to Miss Monroe by one of Cohenâ�™s associates, we have learned, was for this very purpose, and also, perhaps, for

ultimately blackmailing JFK.

Although â�œofficialâ�� history acknowledges the presidentâ�™s stormy affair with Miss Monroe, its real origins- and the intent for which it was orchestrated- have been covered up and forgotten.

(â�œOfficialâ�� history would have us remember- instead- Kennedyâ�™s other widely-publicized illicit relationship with Judith Campbell, mistress of Chicago Mafia boss Sam Giancana.)

Cohen, long-standing disciple of Israel and one of its earliest adherents, had more than a passing interest in the Middle East state. According to one account, we have discovered, Cohen was less than happy

with Kennedyâ�™s stance toward Israel.

BEN-GURION (Real name: David Grun)

By April 1963, Kennedyâ�™s relationship with Israeli Prime Minister David Ben-Gurion and the state of Israel was at a dangerous impasse, particularly over Israelâ�™s determination to develop a nuclear

bomb.

At Kennedyâ�™s last official conference, he bemoaned the Israeli lobbyâ�™s deliberate sabotage of his own efforts to build bridges to the Arab world. Little did ZjFK know that seeds of his own destruction

had been sown as a consequence of his efforts to bring peace to the Middle East.

Israeli leader David Ben-Gurion had developed an intense personal distrust- even hatred and contempt- for Kennedy. He believed that Kennedyâ�™s presidency was a danger to the very survival of the

state of Israel- the nation that Ben-Gurion had helped create.

Ben-Gurion, by this time, was consumed with paranoia. He believed that Israel might be destroyed. It was because of his contempt for Kennedy and the American Presidentâ�™s stance toward Israel that

Ben-Gurion left his post as prime minister. It is likely that his last act as prime minister was to order Mossad orchestration of a hit on John F. Kennedy.

We have learned that it was then-Mossad assassination team chief Yitzhak Shamir who took care of the arrangements necessary to set the conspiracy in motion. Shamire knew, of course, that a diverse array

of interests- domestic and international- would like to see Kennedy removed from the White House.

There were a variety of components that could be put together to ensure a successful assassination conspiracy: specifically the Mossad-linked Meyer Lansky Organized Crime Syndicate as well as the CIA,

and the elements in their spheres of influence.

CODE NAME â�œHAMANâ��?

Was there a code name for the conspiracy against President Kennedy? More than likely. But we, of course, will surely never know its name. Did the Mossad, perhaps, call it â�œOperation Hamanâ��- naming

the conspiracy to kill the American president after Haman, the ancient Amalekite conspirator who desired the destruction of the Jewish people? That code name would be as reasonable as any, considering

Ben-Gurionâ�™s hatred for Kennedy- a modern-day Haman in his eyes.



THE CONSPIRACY IS SET IN MOTION

A network of assassin recruitment and planning was set in motion through the egis of the Mossad-CIA-Lansky combine, with the shadowy Permindex entity at the very center of the operation. All stood to

benefit from John F Kennedyâ�™s removal from office.

Many people on the periphery of the conspiracy- indeed, perhaps even many of those at the center- did not know how or why they were being directed to undertake many of the actions that they did that

advanced the ultimate aim of removing JFK from the White House.

INSIDE THE CIAâ�¦

The evidence suggests that it was powerful CIA man, James Jesus Angleton- head of the CIAâ�™s Israel desk- who played the primary role in manipulating the CIAâ�™s involvement in the assassination.

Throughout his career, Angletonâ�™s activities had intersected with those of the Lansky Organized Crime Syndicate, particularly the CIAâ�™s dealings with the Corsican Mafia.

It was Angletonâ�™s Israeli desk at the CIA that coordinated the agencyâ�™s strange alliance with the Corsican crime figures.

As we have seen, anti-Castro elements in the CIA were involved in setting up the patsy, Lee Harvey Oswald.

In New Orleans, the CIAâ�™s assets including Permindex board member Clay Shaw, Anti-Defamation League-linked Guy Banister and David Ferrie were coordinating anti-Castro activities among the

Cuban exiles. They were critical to the plot: they were manipulating Lee Harvey Oswald, making him appear as a â�œpro-Castro agitator.â��

The inclusion of the eccentric David Ferrie in the plot- a known Kennedy-hater who was on the payroll of New Orleans Mafia boss Carlos Marcello- may well have been a deliberately staged â�œfalse-flagâ��

to muddy the waters further and confuse future investigators, perhaps pointing them in the direction of the Mafia.

The WDSU media empire of the Stern family- major backers of Israelâ�™s Anti-Defamation League and close friends of Permindex board member Shaw- contributed to the conspiracy by publicizing

Oswaldâ�™s activities and making them available to the FBI, further laying the groundwork for Oswaldâ�™s identification as a Castro agent.

THE FRENCH CONNECTION

And as we saw in Chapter 15, there are further indications that CIA-linked French OAS operatives were also utilizing GUY Banisterâ�™s headquarters in New Orleans.

Many of these same OAS operatives also had ties to the Lansky drug racket. They were also hostile to John F. Kennedy who had supported Algerian independence from France.

Whatâ�™s more, it was the CIAâ�™s chief liaison to the anti-Castro Cubans, E. Howard Hunt, who was also liaison to one of the leading longtime OAS operatives, Jean Souetre, whose own alleged presence

in Dallas- like that of Hunt- is the subject of some controversy.

As we noted in Chapter 16, a retired French diplomat and intelligence officer contends that it was in fact, a French team that carried out the crime in Dealey Plaza on contract for the Mossad, their presence

in Dallas arranged through a faction in the French secret service, the SDECE, under the direction of Col. Georges deLannurien.

THE â�œDUMMY ASSASSINATIONâ��

Evidence suggests that the CIAâ�™s E. Howard Hunt may have had his own anti-Castro operation (in the guise of a faked assassination attempt on the president) underway. Oswald, some believe, was part

of this operation.

However, it appears that his â�œfaked assassination attemptâ�� was manipulated and/or infiltrated by elements who intended, in fact, to kill the president. Perhaps Hunt himself was as surprised as anybody

when those fatal shots were fired in Dallas. Maybe Hunt was, in fact, set up.

Who sent E. Howard Hunt to Dallas in November of 1963? As we have seen it was the Mossadâ�™s CIA asset and willing collaborator, James Jesus Angleton. And what was the ostensible purpose of

Huntâ�™s dealings in Dallas at that fateful period of time?

Only Hunt can answer these questions- and others- but thus far he has refused to provide the answers. Was Hunt- like Oswald- a patsy?

Hunt himself admitted, under oath, that he believed it possible that his former colleagues at the CIA would consider framing him for the Kennedy assassination. However, Hunt has never explained- at least

publicly- what he was doing in Dallas on November 21, 1963, the day before John F. Kennedyâ�™s assassination. Instead, Hunt says he was not there.

Did Hunt actually play a hand in the assassination planning? Or was he a not-so-really-innocent bystander who was caught up in events that were bigger than even he realized? We will probably never



know the truth.

As we have seen, various sources have suggested that there were at least several people operating in Dealey Plaza on November 22 who believed that they were there as part of a â�œMafiaâ�� hit aimed not at

Kennedy, but instead at Texas Governor John B. Connally who was riding in the presidentâ�™s limosine.

The use of â�œfalse flags,â�� has been a classic Mossad tactic, a standard practice of Israelâ�™s spy agency. As we saw in Chapter 16, according to former Mossad operative, Victor Ostrovsky, he and his fellow

Mossad trainees were told by their superiors that Kennedyâ�™s assassination was, in fact, an accident. The real target, or so the Mossad claimed, was Connally who had been targeted by â�œthe Mafia.â��

JACK RUBY

As we saw in Chapter 13, Mickey Cohen appears to have had a important role in the life of Jack Ruby, who admired Cohen and who tried to emulate the California racketeer.

Ruby himself was knee-deep in the CIAâ�™s activities in Cuba, alongside the CIAâ�™s allies in the Lansky Organized Crime Syndicate. The evidence strongly suggests, of course, that Ruby- in some fashion-

was moving in the same circles as Lee Harvey Oswald, although what direct connection there was between the two ill-fated men we will never know.

Just shortly before the assassination, Al Gruber, a Hollywood henchman of Mickey Cohen and a longtime friend of Rubyâ�™s (who hadnâ�™t seen him in nearly a decade) showed up in Dallas to visit

Ruby. And it was just about an hour after Lee Harvey Oswaldâ�™s arrest was made public that Ruby called Gruber. It is probable that Ruby called Gruber to advise him that the chosen patsy had been killed

before his arrest as planned. It was then that Ruby was told it was his responsibility to finish the job.

Cohenâ�™s friend and lawyer, Melvin Belli, of course, assumed a role as Rubyâ�™s handler and defense counsel after Ruby killed Oswald, thereby silencing the chosen patsy forever. And as we have seen,

Belli himself also emerged as a prominent defender of the Warren Commission cover-up.

Columnist Dorothy Kilgallen discovered that J. Edgar Hooverâ�™s FBI was assisting Rubyâ�™s defense. Ruby had probably been assured that he would not face prison or the electric chair for killing

Oswald. When, in fact, he was convicted, he was granted a second trial on appeal. However, Ruby conveniently â�œdied of natural causesâ�� shortly before the scheduled re-trial.

Many have suspected that Ruby was poisoned or injected with some fast-acting cancer cells. However, as we have seen, there is the distinct possibility that Ruby did not die at that time and was quietly

whisked out of the country to Israel. (He may be alive today.)

ANGLETON AND THE COVER-UP

It was James Jesus Angleton of the CIA who attempted to perpetrate the fraud that the Soviet KGB was behind the Kennedy assassination.

Angleton vehemently disputed the reliability of Soviet defector Yuri Nosenko who insisted that he had been Oswaldâ�™s KGB handler in the Soviet Union and who said that Oswald had not been a KGB

agent.

As we have seen, Angleton was- at his own insistence- the CIAâ�™s key â�œpoint manâ�� in the agencyâ�™s relationship with the Warren Commission. Whatâ�™s more, Angletonâ�™s close friend, William

Sullivan, number three man at the FBI, was the FBIâ�™s liaison with the commission.

It was, perhaps not coincidentally, Angleton (through a strange in-house CIA memo) who fingered CIA man E. Howard Hunt for possible involvement in the Kennedy assassination, presumably as a

â�œrenegadeâ�� agent, acting on his own. This frame-up took place at precisely the time when public suspicion of the CIAâ�™s institutional involvement was being widely discussed. In Chapter 16 we

analyzed that memorandum in detail.

EARL WARREN

Chief Justice Earl Warren, apprised by the CIA of possible Soviet Communist involvement in the presidentâ�™s murder was pressured into covering up what he mistakenly believed to be the truth about

the assassination.

The CIAâ�™s â�œMexico City scenarioâ��- handled by Angletonâ�™s desk at the CIA- was presented to Warren as proof that the Soviets were implicated in the Presidentâ�™s murderâ�¦..

k. From â�œThe Jews Killed Kennedy- America Why Arenâ�™t You Pissed Off?!? youtube):

A. John Lear: Hereâ�™s how we got messed up with Israel. In 1947 when Israel became a state, James Jesus Angleton was Chief of CIA in Rome. They sent Angleton down to Tel Aviv along with some guys

from MI6 to form Mossad. And for some reason, James Angleton got allied with the Mossad like this (crosses fingers together). Forever, he was the mole. If you remember in 1960, he was the head CIA

director of foreign intelligence. And he was the guy that was always looking for the Russian mole. HE was the Russian mole. Because he was so friends with Mossad, heâ�™d tell Mossad stuff and they would

pass it on to Russia. So when Ben-Gurion, in the summer of 1963, said, you know: We have to kill Kennedy, we have toâ�¦. Iâ�™m tired of him threatening us with inspecting Dimona (Israelâ�™s nuclear



bomb facility). Itâ�™s none of his frigginâ�™ business. I donâ�™t want to hear any more from Kennedy. You kill him.

He gave that order to Mossad and then resigned so that he couldnâ�™t be held responsible for it. Mossad then went to Angleton. The Kennedy assassination was not a CIA job, but it was greased by the CIA

only because Angleton was in there with his buddies at Mossad. And heâ�™s the one that greased the skids for everything that happened in Dealey Plaza and the escape and everything.

There were Corsican sharpshooters there, hired by Mossad. They pulled off the whole thing and everybody says: Oh they think the mob killed Kennedy or maybe Johnson did or, you know, Castro. It

wasnâ�™t. It was Israel. And the reason they did is because David Ben Gurion didnâ�™t want any more inspections of Dimona. And thatâ�™s all.

Q. And thatâ�™s their nuclearâ�¦. Thatâ�™s where they do their nuclear/biological testing.

A. Thatâ�™s where they do the nuclear bombs, with plutonium they stole from us.

XXXIV: The Warren (Dulles) Commission Cover-Up of JFK Assassination

a. Wikipedia:

November, 25, 1963: Allen Dulles is appointed by President Lyndon B. Johnson as member of the Warren Commission.

1964: Warren Committee finds that Lee Harvey Oswald acted alone in killing JFK.

b. Scott, P.D., 1993, Deep Politics and the Death of JFK:

â�œAt the first meeting of the newly constituted Warren Commission, Allen Dulles handed out copies of a book to help define the ideological parameters he proposed for the Commissionâ�™s forthcoming

work. American assassinations were different from European ones, he told the Commission. European assassinations were the work of conspiracies, whereas American assassins acted alone. Someone was

alert enough to remind Dulles of the Lincoln assassination, when Lincoln and two members of his cabinet were shot simultaneously in different parts of Washington, but Dulles was not stopped for a

second: years of dissembling in the name of â�œintelligenceâ�� were not to fail him in this challenge. He simply retorted that the killers in the Lincoln case were so completely under the control of one man

(John Wilkes Booth), that the three killings were virtually the work of one man. â�˜Later, when (Warren) Commission member Allen Dulles warned his old CIA colleague James Angleton that the Warren

Commission was considering hiring its own investigative staff, Angleton passed the warning along to the FBI. FBI Deputy Associate Director Alan H. Belmont noted that the Commission â�œshould be

discouraged from having an investigative staffâ�� and as a first step moved to limit the number of copies of the first secret FBI report made available to the Commission. Thus, it was by no accident, but

Justice Department policy, that the Warren Commission found itself dependent for facts on the FBI, which had already (as Commission counsel J. Lee Rankin complained in January 1964) â�œdecided that it

is Oswald who committed the assassinationâ�� and that â�œno one else was involved.â��

â�¦ Hoover and the FBI covered up evidence in order to promote their prejudged finding of a lone assassin, and also engaged, by selective and strategic leaks, in what can only be called a public relations

campaign to make sure that the Warren Commission would reach the same conclusionâ�¦. In effect, there were two false myths or cover-ups. Both of these, phase one and phase two, were conspiratorial

artifacts, in the sense that false evidence was systematically planted, with privileged knowledge of the governmentâ�™s intelligence files, in a well-organized p.r. campaign to support each of them. .. the two

p.r. campaigns, to promote the â�œinternational Communist conspiracyâ�� and to replace that with the â�œlone nutâ�� myth, were in fact two phases of the same p.r. campaign.

â�œinformed FBI leaks of a â�œRed Conspiracyâ�� to their press contacts, notably Guy Richards of the Hearst new York Journal-American. One of these leaks was shortly after Hoover and his aide DeLoach

heard from their informant on the Warren Commission, Allen Dulles via James Angleton, that a majority of the Commission wished to have their own investigators go beyond the FBIâ�™s already leaked

finding of a â�œlone assassin.â��

â�¦ Equally sinister, in this perspective, is the role of Dulles and Angleton (who managed a â�œsecond CIAâ�� within the CIA, to match Hooverâ�™s â�œsecond FBIâ�� within the FBI) in preventing the Warren

Commission from acquiring its own investigative staffâ�¦. The dialectical cover-up, in other words, was carried out by some of President Kennedyâ�™s bitterest pre-assassination opponents. It is important,

however, to understand that the FBI and CIA, in both phases of the p.r. cover-up, were not acting alone or solely with the support of their press and congressional contacts. â�¦. Some of the alarming clues to

an â�œinternational Communist conspiracyâ�� were planted with the assistance of Army Intelligence in Dallas.

P.r., the influencing of public opinion, is known inside the CIA and government as â�œpsychological warfare.â�� One veteran of both p.r. and psy-war was C.D. Jackson, the publisher of Life, who had Life buy

the rights to the Zapruder film and to Marina (Oswald)â�™s story, and who allegedly stopped Lifeâ�™s presses to alter the selection of frames of the Presidentâ�™s fatal head-snap. In an arrangement

covered up by the Warren Commission testimony, Jackson and Life arranged, at the urging of Dulles, to have Marinaâ�™s story ghost-written for Life by Isaac Don Levine, a veteran CIA publicist. In 1953,

when Jackson was Eisenhowerâ�™s special assistant for psychological warfare, the Jackson-Dulles-Levine team had collaborated on the U.S.-CIA psychological warfare response to the death of Stalin.

â�¦. Finally, there is there is the recurring presence of Angleton in the background of the Warren Commission investigation. For a while, Angleton himself was responsible for all CIA dealings with the Warren

Commission, and he enjoyed an unusually close, extra-institutional relationship with former CIA Director Allen Dulles, the most active member of the Warren Commission. Angleton apparently



manipulated two ongoing CIA operations (one with Russian KBG defectors Golitsyn and Nosenko, a second with potential Cubin assassin â�œAMLASH,â�� or Rolando Cubela Secades) in such a way as to

virtually guarantee a cover-up of the Kennedy assassination. And when the Mexican CIA station chief died in 1971, years after his retirement, Angleton flew to Mexico City, rifled the family safe, and

removed key documents on the CIAâ�™s handling of Oswald.

â�¦ we must (also) recall that military intelligence, as well as the CIA, had made operational use of the mobâ�¦. Rubyâ�™s connections, like Oswaldâ�™s, cannot be simply reduced to the dimensions of

organized crime and intelligence, but were on the contrary located in the deep economic and political structure of his adopted city, Dallas. (ETK note: i.e., secret society connections?).

â�¦. It is now recognized that the Warren Commission investigation was a deformed one. A recent history of the CIA notes that, â�œas historians would comment,â�� the Warren Commissionâ�™s most active

member, Allen Dulles, â�œblanked out whenever the discussion touched Castro,â�� because of his unwillingness to let the Commissionâ�™s investigation get into a most pertinent project, the CIA-Mafia

plots against Castro. Robert Blakey, general counsel for the second official investigation, the House Select committee on Assassinations, documents in his book how the Warren Commission investigation

was deflected from the CIA-Mafia plots.

c. Marrs, J., 2008, The Rise of the Fourth Reich; The Secret Societies that Threaten to Take Over America:

It may not be sheer coincidence that the men most closely involved in the Warren Commission investigation of Kennedyâ�™s death were John J. McCloy and Allen Dulles, both men, as we have seen, with

close Nazi connections, along with Gerald R. Ford, who was spying on the commissioners for J. Edgar Hoover.

As noted by Professor Donald Gibson of the University of Pittsburgh, â�œBoth of these men (McCloy and Dulles) had always been the Establishmentâ�™s men in government; they were not the

governmentâ�™s men in the Establishmentâ�¦ When McCloy served as a high commissioner in Germany or as president of the World Bank or as a member of the so-called Warren Commission, he did so as

a servant of that ruling elite. His most extensive ties to that elite were to various Rockefeller family interests. The other leading figure on that commission, McCloyâ�™s longtime close friend Allen Dulles,

was also a man of the Establishment, even though his name is almost always associated with the CIA.

Within a couple of days, Alan Belmont of the FBI was pushing the â�œOswald did it aloneâ�� conclusion and shortly thereafter McCloy and Dulles were settling the dust with the same conclusion,â�� wrote

Gibson. Based on the White House telephone transcripts released only thirty years after the assassination, Gibson noted a cohesive effort on the part of prominent people to push for a presidential

commission that would cement the lone-assassin theory:

â�¦ The venue for the McCloy-Dulles work was the â�œWarren Commission created at the instigation of Rostow, Alsop, and Acheson. The cover-up was essentially an operation of private power based in the

East Coast Establishment,â�� Gibson concluded, adding the Warren Commission was â�œessentially an Establishment cover-up. Only an Establishment network couldâ�¦ reach into the media, the CIA, the

FBI, the military (control of JFKâ�™s autopsy), and other areas of the government.â��

And, as has been seen, the inner-core U.S. establishment was filled with supporters of National Socialism (fascism), just as they had supported communism before that. This global elite was working to lay

the groundwork for their New World Order- worldwide socialism broken into three economic blocs to be played against each other for profit and control.

With the assassination of 1963 and its subsequent cover-up, the globalists, who first created communism and then National Socialism, had finally gained a new empire, a Fourth Reich. Only this time, it was

in North America.â��

IIIV: The Dulles Legacy

a. Wikipedia:

1969: ZRRIFFLE was exposed by the Senate Church Committeee. Allen Dulles dies.

1970s: Church Committee Senate Hearings of 1970â�™s finds over 10,000 illegal CIA operations were conducted between 1947 and 1975.

b. Tarpley, W., 2005, 9/11 Synthetic Terror: Made in U.S.A.:

General Edward Lansdale was one of the most prominent practitioners of special forces, special operations, and related utopian military methods during the Cold War. He was one of the leading architects

of the catastrophic U.S. involvement in Vietnam. Lansdale was the founder of the US Special Warfare School at Fort Bragg, North Carolina. Lansdale worked closely together with Allen Dulles, the Wall Street

lawyer who became head of the CIA during the Eisenhower administration, and who cooked up the plan for the Bay of Pigs and foisted it off on the newly inaugurated President Kennedy. When the Bay of

Pigs failed, and Kennedy wisely decided to cut his losses by not throwing more military assets into what was already a hopeless debackle, the Allen Dulles clique and many counterinsurgency â�“oriented

military officers blamed not their own incompetent planning, but Kennedy.

In February, 1962, Robert Kennedy told Lansdale that his covert Operation Mongoose, a plot to kill Castro, should be frozen, and the emphasis shifted to gathering intelligence.



The Dulles-Lemnitzer-Lansdale networks should not be thought of as an extinct feature of the past, but rather as a living presence in the Pentagon, CIA, NSA, and other agencies. Given the track record of

this network, they must necessarily come under scrutiny in the context of 9/11.

â�¦. The secret, private network at the higher levels of the US government which was behind 9/11 has been around for some time. We see its footprints in such events as the U-2 crisis, the Bay of Pigs, the JFK

assassination, the Martin Luther King and Robert Kennedy assassinations, parts of Watergate, Iran-Contra, the bombing of Kosovo (and of the Chinese embassy in Belgrade), the Kursk incident, and other

operations, not counting precursors going back to the 19th century. This list could be extended. It is an aggressive, imperialistic, murderous network, restlessly seeing to preserve itself through conflict and

confrontation.

After the death of Franklin D. Roosevelt, the US oligarchy made a collective pledge that never but never would they ever allow an elected leader actually to exercise the constitutional powers of the

presidency. This was codified in the term limit contained in the XXII Amendment of 1947-1951, which has weakened the office of the presidency in comparison to earlier times. Then began the parade of

puppet presidents:

Harry S Truman was always susceptible to the blackmail for his role in the crooked Pendergast machine of Missouri; Truman meekly took his orders from a committee that included Clark Clifford, Dean

Acheson, Averell Harriman, and Robert Lovett, and the oligarchy has held him up as exemplary ever since.

Eisenhower was the easy-going chairman of the board who did not force Montgomeray and Patton to coordinate during World War II; much of the real power was exercised by the Dulles brothers. â�¦..

The common denominator of the tempests of the 1990s was financial globalization as expressed in the form of the Washington Consensus, which proved itself to be an absolutely unworkable way of

organizing the economic life of the world.

Within this crisis, there were aggressive, militaristic and lawless networks at work within the United States. The events of 9/11 should re-direct our attention to these lawless networks inside the US

government which have periodically asserted themselves, with devastating consequences. One of these was the Dulles brothers-Lemnitzer-Lansdale network as it had emerged from the Iran-Contra years;

this was the world of asteroids, or privatized intelligence community operationsâ�¦. Another aggressive and adventurous network was the neocon network, always calling for new wars to be fought by other

peopleâ�™s children.

c. Simpson, C., 1988, Blowback: The First Full Account of Americaâ�™s Recruitment of Nazis, and Itâ�™s Disastrous Effect On Our Domestic and Foreign Policy:

â�œâ�¦ The existence of U.S. operations employing ex-Nazis has remained a carefully kept secret in the West. â�¦ Many U.S. documents concerning these programs have been systematically purged from the

files and destroyed, and the majority of the records that remain are still classified as above â�œsecret.â�� Most of the men who put together the U.S. programs- including the CIAâ�™s former chief of

clandestine operations, Frank Wisner and his boss, CIA Director Allen Dulles- are dead. Most of those who are still alive refuse to talk.

â�¦. Policy concerning clandestine use of former Nazi collaborators during the early cold war years was shaped by a series of National Security Council directives and intelligence projects sponsored by the

Policy Planning Staff of the State Department, then under the leadership of George F. Kennanâ�¦ Kennan was at the time assigned the task of internal policy oversight of all U.S. clandestine operations

abroad. His initiatives- along with those of Allen Dulles, Frank Wisner, and an a number of other latter-day CIA executives- helped convince Trumanâ�™s NSC to approve a comprehensive program of

covert operations that were explicitly modeled on the Vlasov Army, an anti-Communist Ã©migrÃ© campaign created by the SS and the Nazi Foreign Office during World War II. Scholars and propagandists

who had once collaborated in formulating the Nazisâ�™ political warfare program were brought into the United States to provide brains for the new operation. P.8.

Not all the clandestine containment programs were aimed at the USSR and its satellites. Some of the most important early applications of these (Nazi) tactics began in Western Europe. The Italian election

of early 1948 marked another important milestone in the development of U.S. covert operations and in high-level U.S. support for us of former Nazi collaborators. Two developments of far-reaching

importance for these programs took place during this election campaign. First, U.S. security agencies successfully tested a series of propaganda and political manipulation techniques that were later to

come into widespread use around the world, including inside the United States itself. Secondly, the CIA established much deeper and broader ties with the hierarchy of the Roman Catholic Church in Rome

than had previously been the caseâ�¦. This laid the foundation for the agencyâ�™s relationship with Intermarium, an influential Catholic lay organization made up primarily of Eastern European exiles that

operated under the protection of the Vaticanâ�¦

The (Italian) election campaign became a major test of containment and of its accompanying clandestine political warfare strategy. Allen Dulles, Frank Wisner, James Angleton, William Colby, and a team of

other top-ranked U.S. intelligence officials put together a crash program of propaganda, sabotage, and secret funding of Christian Democratic candidates designed to frustrate the Italian Communist

Partyâ�™s ambitions. The CIA was a young organization in those days and was primarily limited (until June 1948) to simple information gathering and analysis. Therefore, much of this campaign was

handled on an ad hoc basis out of the offices of Allen and John Foster Dulles at the Sullivan & Cromwell law firm in New York.

d. Springmeier, F., 2007, Bloodlines of the Illuminati:

â�œJohn Foster Dulles was the person who secretly went to Hitler to confirm to Hitler that the elite would financially back Hitlerâ�™s rise to powerâ�¦. John Foster later assisted his brother Allen in protecting



Nazi war criminals (such as the Gehlen Org) whom the CIA bankrolled.â��

According to author Eustace Mullins, Hitler met with Allen and John Foster Dulles in 1933. The Dulles brothers were acting as legal representatives of Schiff and Warburgâ�™s Kuhn, Loeb & Co., which was

an integral part of the Rothschild network. Mullins claims Kuhn & Loeb had extended large short-term credits to Germany, and needed to ensure the repayment of these loans. The Dulleses supposedly

assured Hitler he could receive the fund necessary to be installed as Chancellor of Germany, if he promised to repay the debts.

The Dulles brothers also had great power of Christendom too. But most of all, if the truth be known, these two brothers were two of the biggest traitors, degenerates and scoundrels the world has ever seen,

turned loose upon us by the Illuminati.

e. Tarpley, W., and Chaitkin, A. , George Bush the Unauthorized Biographyâ��

â�œCIA stands for â�œchaos inducement agency.â�� Allen Dullesâ�™ was affiliated with the Presbyterian Church and was a Vatican Knight of Malta and a high level Freemason. The CIA has always been tool

of Jesuit General.â��

f. Highlights from David Talbot interview on KPFA:

â�œ(There has been an) epic battle between the forces of democracy and the secret government, the power behind closed doors (that includes) powerful figures from Wall Street, bankers and lawyers (who

were) never elected. The Dulles brothers (were) at center of this secret government, and were appointed, not elected, to positions of power.

The uncle and grandfather of the Dulles brothers were both Secretary State.

The Dullesâ�™ were leading players at Sullivan & Cromwell, the most powerful legal firm on Wall Street. John Foster Dulles was chief council for Sullivan and Cromwell and became chief strategist for

corporate America. He advised his corporate clients to ignore FDRâ�™s laws, the Glass-Steagle Act, and New Deal reforms, etc.

Many people involved in the attempted corporate coup against FDR were connected to the Dulles Brothers. These included the Du Pont brothers. FDR was considered a â�œclass traitor.â��

The CIA charter says they are forbidden to act domestically.

When Allen Dulles was in Switzerland during World War II, he defied Presidentâ�™s Roosevelts policies. As Americaâ�™s top spy in continental Europe, he cuts deals with the Nazis. Operation Sunrise was

in defiance of President Roosevelt. It saved the lives of War criminals, including Nazi General Karl Wolff, the primary liaison between Hitler and Himmler. Wolff should have been tried, but wasnâ�™t. He

got a free pass because of Dulles.

Dulles and Angleton (Dullesâ�™ man in Italy) would release Nazis. General Reinhard Gehlen, head of German intelligence front on the Eastern Front, extracted intelligence through massive torture. Dulles

rescued him and installed him as the top spymaster in West Germany, where he had great power and influence throughout the Cold War. There was a very cozy relationship between the CIA and Nazi

intelligence. In 1998, Congress passed â�œThe Nazi War Crimes Disclosure Act.â�� Sincew then, documents have been trickling out. The JFK Records Act of 1992 put pressure on CIA to release documents. But

still the CIA is withholding over 1100 documents that relate to the assassination.

In the post-WWII period, Allen Dulles returned to Wall Street to work for Sullivan Cromwell. They were trying to uproot FDRâ�™s legacy and get rid of the New Deal. The anti-communist witch hunts of

Senator McCarthy were probably a Dulles strategy to defeat the democratic party and to paint the democratic party as traitorsâ�¦. This became an effective weapon for regime change in Washington to move

the US from the Roosevelt New Deal to Pres. Eisenhowerâ�™s corporate Republican rule with the Dulles brothers in control. The Dulles brothers won this Washington power battle.

The Dulles Brothers won the battle with aid of people like Nixon, who was the first to use the anti-communist smear campaign tactics in American politics. Nixon was groomed by the Dulles Brothers to lead

the â�œanti-red witch huntâ�� which McCarthy then took even further. Then McCarthy got out of control and his life was threatened by a CIA personnel. So McCarthy backed down and then the Dulles

Brothers took control.

The Dulles brothers and their secret government team were behind the coups in Iran, Guatemala, and the Congo, where Patrice Lumumba was trying to overthrow the chains of colonialization and

corporate rule in Belgium. Lumumba was assassinated three days before JFK was inaugurated (1961). Of course, there were great mining interests in Belgium Congo (Congo). JFK supported the African

independence movements. So when the CIAâ�™s thugs murdered Lumumba, Dulles keeps this secret from Kennedy for over a month. It was Adlai Stevenson who told Kennedy about the Lumumba

assassination on Feb., 1961. In Jan, 1961, the CIA was briefing Kennedy and didnâ�™t tell him about this.

The Dulles Bros feared that Kennedy would make big changes in Washington. After Kennedy, most presidents got the message that they couldnâ�™t make too many changes.

JFK came from a wealthy family and thought he could stand up to CIA after the Bay of Pigs, when they showed incompetence. He distrusted the National Security People and personally opened up back

channels with Kruschev and Castro. He intended to withdraw all forces from Vietnam after he was re-elected in 1965. Kennedy was a brave visionary, trying to end the Cold War. In a June, 1963 speech,



speaking to American people of the Cold War with Soviet Union, he stated: â�œwe all breathe the same air, we all love our children and we all love peace.â��

Re: the failed invasion of Cuba at the Bay of Cubaâ�¦. Kennedy didnâ�™t want to go ahead with this operation he inherited from Eisenhower. But Dulles told him itâ�™s going to be a slam dunk and talked

Kennedy into approving it. Dulles and others understood that this motley crew would not be able to take over Cuba. They wanted to use that (defeat) to justify a full military invasion. When Kennedy

didnâ�™t go along with this, that created huge schism which continued through the Cuban Missile Crisis. . Gen. Curtis LeMay wanted to take out Castro even if it meant nuclear war. Kennedy said no, and

found a peaceful resolution with Kruschev. It was then that Kennedy opened up back channels to Moscow and Havana. This made the Pentagon and CIA furious. They thought Kennedy was a coward and

appeaser and putting the country at risk.

After Dulles was forced out of office (DCIA) in 1961, Dulles stayed in his Georgetown home and set up an anti-Kennedy government in exile. He continued to meet with top CIA deputies, including some

who were figures of suspicion in the assassination. It was as if he is still running the CIA. Other things are very suspicious about what he did in those years. He tried to subvert Kennedy policies oversees, in

Italy and elsewhere. A key figure of suspicion in JFK assassination research is William Harvey, a gun-loving, aggressive CIA official in charge of CIA assassinations, who was put in place by Dulles. This unit

had worked with the mafia to kill Castro and were involved in Lumumbaâ�™s assassination. That assassination team was brought home to kill Kennedy.

Harvey was spotted by his own CIA deputy (Mark Wyatt), flying from Rome to Dallas. Wyatt told his grown children that he believed that Harvey was involved in JFK assassination. The CIA doesnâ�™t tend

to leave smoking gun evidence.

(So) people have talked, but the media has been far too compliant when covering â�œNational Securityâ�� issues. Howard Hunt has talked. He was in Dallas in Nov. 1963. He was a well known CIA figure

involved in the Cuban operation against Castro who was head of the Watergate burglary team. His son has writtenâ�¦. That Hunt he was dying in Miami, he confessed that he was involved in the JFK

assassination. He also wrote a book and left tapes and letters behind. He reports that he was invited to a meeting with David Morales and CIA thug, Frank Sturgis, who was involved in Watergate, at a CIA

safe house in Miami, where the â�œbig eventâ�� was discussed. The â�œbig eventâ�� was the plot to kill Kennedy. They thought that Kennedy had sold them out. They said William Harvey is running this

operation. The names didnâ�™t get higher than Harvey. But Harvey is connected to Dulles. He owed his career to Dulles. Dulles made him head of the assassination unit in charge of killing Castro. So Bill

Harvey was very close to Allen Dulles.

A wealth of circumstantial evidence is often enough to convict. The intelligence world as a practice doesnâ�™t leave smoking guns around. The CIA still refuses to disclose evidence that has been mandated

by law. The media is afraid of this. They claim â�œconspiracy theoryâ�� when they are afraid to explore that areaâ�¦.

Allen Dulles should be seen as a wider system of power in the U.S. Itâ�™s a struggle between democratic forces and the forces of war. Democracy is a fragile shell in the tides of human history. People have

to demand a robust democracy. Today, it is a very feeble institution, partly because we donâ�™t have a robust media. Itâ�™s always a battle.

This (conclusion that Dulles was involved in the JFK assassination) will become the future consensus. Even the CIA recently admitted that there was a cover-up in the crime. Citizens have to have the smarts

to look at the evidence and make up their minds.

XXXVI: IIIVI: Geo-political Conclusions

1) A combination of British and American â�œone-worlders,â�� including Illuminati/Jewish bankers (Rothschild, Rockefeller, Jacob Schiff, Averell Harriman, J.P. Morgan, Paul Warburg, Bernard Baruch,

Eugene Meyer, Shroders, Lazards, and the Astor family) in collusion with Cecil Rhodeâ�™s Round Table Group/Milner Group/Royal Family of Britain created and funded:

a) Bolshevik/communist Revolution of 1917 (funded by Jacob Schiff of Kuhn, Loeb, and Co., J.P. Morgan and Co., Alfred de Rothchild, Max Warburg),

b) World War I

c) the Royal Institute of International Affairs (R.I.I.A. or Chatam House),

d) R.I.I.A.â�™s American branch, the Council on Foreign Relations (CFR) funded by J.P. Morgan, Bernard Baruch, Otto Kahn, Jacob Schiff, Paul Warburg, John D. Rockefeller and others),

4) the â�œGerman Experimentâ��/â��Hitler Projectâ��- that is, the radical National Socialist German Workerâ�™s Party/Nazi war machine/ as a front for the occult Thule Bund

5) â�œHitler Projectâ�� also backed by German cartels, such as I.G. Farben with cartel ties to American and British financial giants (Rockefellers, Dullesâ�™s, etc.), that made Hitlerâ�™s war machine possible.

6) World War II

7) Korean War

8) Vietnam Warâ�¦..

9) Etc.

Banks that backed the communist Russian Revolution and/or fascist Nazi Germany included:

1) British wing: Lord Montagu Norman,



2) German wing: Hjalmar Schacht, Reichsbank President, Bruno von Schroeder (founding member in 1905 of Anglo-German Union Club), Max Warburg of M.N. Warburg and Co., J.H. Stein Bank of Cologne,

Bank for International Settlements in Basle, I.G. Farben (Fritz Thyssen, Hermann Schmitz and Dr. Georg von Schnitzler), General Oberst von Seeckt, Deutsche Bank,

3) American wing: Brown Brothers Harriman (George Herbert Walker, Prescott Bush), Sullivan and Cromwell (Dulles brothers), Union Banking Corporation (George Herbert Walker and Prescott Bush),

Henry Ford, Du Pont, Paul Warburg, Jacob Schiff of Kuhn, Loeb and Co., J. P. Morgan, Rockefeller of Chase Bank and Standard Oil of New Jersey, Schroeder Bank of New York, Schroeder, Rockefeller & Co.

Investment Bankers, Hamburg-Amerika Line (Schroeder, Harriman, Prescott Bush, Samuel Pryor), General Motors, General Electric, ITT, IBM, Rockefeller-Harriman-Bush-Dulles

4) French (Paris) wing: Paris Branch of Chase Bank, pro-Nazi Worms Bank, Standard Oil of New Jersey Branch in France, Banque de Paris et des Pays-Bas

5) Dutch wing: Bank voor Handel en Scheepvart (Allen Dulles lawyer)

Associated with occult (Satanic) groups in these enterprises include the Rosicrucians, Masons, Illuminati, Scottish Rite Freemasonry, Theosophy, the Golden Dawn, the German Thule and Vril goups.

Following World War II, Allen Dulles imported thousands of Nazis into the U.S. and Western Hemisphere in Operation Paperclip. These scientists have played pivotal roles in Americaâ�™s space program

and in the CIAâ�™s top-secret mind control programs (MKULTRA, etc.).

At the close of World War I, Allen and John Foster Dulles took over the mantle of key Illuminati agentur from â�œone-worlderâ�� Col. Edward Mandell House. The CFR and CIA have essentially ruled

America since 1920 on behalf of the Anglo-American-German-Dutch financial elite, who are mostly Illuminati Jewish families. The CFR and CIA have never served the interests of the American citizenry, but

rather have covertly worked for the destruction of America and all other nations.

References

Ambruster, H.W., 2015, Treasonâ�™s Peace; German Dyes American Dupes, Crossroads Press Books, New York, 438 pp.

Blaky, G.R.and Billings, R.N., , 1981, The Plot to Kill the President, New York, NYT Books,

Blum, W., 1995, Killing Hope; U.S. Military and CIA Interventions Since World War II, Common Courage Press, Monroe, ME, 457 pp.

Bowart, W., 1978, Operation Mind Control: The CIAâ�™s Plot Against America, Fontana/Collins, Dell Publishing Inc., Glascow, 317 pp.

Cockburn, A., and St. Clair, J., 1998, Whiteout: The CIA, Drugs, and the Press, VERSO, London, New York, 408 pp.

Colby, G., 1995, Thy Will Be Done; The Conquest of the Amazon; Nelson Rockefeller and Evangelism in the Age of Oil, Harper Perennial, HarperCollins Publishers, Inc. New York, 960 pp.

Coleman, J., 2006, A Conspiratorâ�™s Hierarchy: The Committee of 300, 4th Edition, Global Review Publications, Inc., 487 pp.

Engdahl, F. W., 1992, A Century of War: Anglo-American Oil Politics and the New World Order, Pluto Press, Ann-Arbor, MI, 303 pp.

_____, 2009, Gods of Money; Wall Street and the Death of the American Century, edition.engdahl, Wiesbaden, 390 pp.

_____, 2009, Full Spectrum Dominance: Totalitarian Democracy in the New World Order, edition.engdahl, Wiesbaden, 255 pp.

Epperson, A. R., 1985, The Unseen Hand; An Introduction to the Conspiratorial View of History, Publius Press, Tucson, AZ, 488 pp.

Estulin, D., 2015, Tavistock Institute: Social Engineering the Masses, Trine Day LLC, 239 pp.

_____, 2007, The True Story of the Bilderberg Group, Independent Publishers Group, Chicago, IL, 340 pp.

Higham, C., 1983, Trading with the Enemy, An Expose of the Nazi-American Money Plot 1933-1949, Delacourt Press, New York, 277 pp.

Lee, M.A., and Shlain, B., 1992, Acid Dreams: History of LSD: The CIA, the Sixties, and Beyond, Grove Press, New York, 345 pp.

Hersh, B., 1992, The Old Boys: The American Elite and the Origins of the CIA, new York, Scribnerâ�™s, 450 pp.

Jones, A.B., 1996, How the World Really Works, GSG and Associates Publishers, San Pedro, CA, 320 pp.

Keith, J., 2005, Mind Control and UFOs; Casebook on Alternative 3, Adventures Unlimited Press, Kempton, IL, 233 pp.



_____, Keith, J., 2003, Mass Control: Engineering Human Consciousness, Adventures Unlimited Press, Kempton, IL, 253 pp.

Kinzer, S., 2006, Overthrow: Americaâ�™s Century of Regime Change From Hawaii to Iraq, Times Books, Henry Holt Company, New York, 384 pp.

Klein, N., 2007, The Shock Doctrine, The Rise of Disaster Capitalism, Metropolitan Books Henry Holt and Company, New York, 558 pp.

Krieg, A.H., 1997, The Satori and the New Mandarins, Hallberg Publishing Corporation, Tampa, Florida, 342 pp.

Lee, M.A., and Shlain, B, 1985, Acid Dreams, The Complete Social History of LSD: The CIA, the Sixties, and Beyond, Grove Press, New York, 345 pp.

Loftus, J., 2011, Americaâ�™s Nazi Secret: An Insiderâ�™s History of How the United States Department of Justice Obstructed Congress by: Blocking Congressional Investigations into Famous American

Families Who Funded Hitler, Stalin, and Arab Terrorists; Lying to Congress, the GAO and the CIA about the Postwar Immigration of East European Nazi War Criminals to the US; and Concealing from the

9/11 Investigators the Role of Arab Nazi War Criminals in Recruiting Modern Middle Eastern Terrorist Groups, TrineDay, Walterville, OR, 316 pp.

Marchetti, V., and Marks, J.D., 1974, The CIA and the Cult of Intelligence, Dell, 365 pp.

Marrs, J., 2008, The Rise of the Fourth Reich; The Secret Societies that Threaten to Take Over America, Harper Collins, New York, 435 pp.

Martin, R.L., 1966, Fabian Freeway; High Road to Socialism in the U.S.A. 1884-1966, Heritage Foundation, Chicago, IL, 566 pp.

Mills, C.W., 1956, The Power Elite, Oxford University Press, London, 423 pp.

Nace, T., 2003, Gangs of America; The Rise of Corporate Power and the Disabling of Democracy, Berrett-Koehler Publishers In1995, Final Judgment; The Missing Link in the JFK Assassination Conspc., San

Francisco, 297 pp.

Piper, M.C., 1995, Final Judgment; The Missing Link in the JFK Assassination Conspiracy, The Wolfe Press, Washington, DC., 385 pp.

Preparata, G.G., 2005, Conjuring Hitler; How Britain and America Made the Third Reich, Pluto Press, Ann Arbor, MI, 311 pp.

Prouty, L.F., 2008, The Secret Team: The CIA and Its Allies in Control of the United States and the World, Skyhorse Publishing, Canada, 572 pp.

Quigley, C., 1981, The Anglo-American Establishment; From Rhodes to Cliveden, GSG & Associates Publishers, San Pedro, CA, 354 pp.

Rutz, C., A Nation Betrayed: The Chilling True Story of Secret Cold War Experiments Performed on Our Children and Other Innocent People, Fidelity Publishing, Grass Lake Michigan, 241 pp.

Scott, P.D., 1993, Deep Politics and the Death of JFK, University of California Press, Berkeley, 413 pp.

Simpson, C., Blowback; The First Full Account of Americaâ�™s Recruitment of Nazis, and its Disastrous Effect on Our Domestic and Foreign Policy, Weidenfield and Nicolson, New York,

398 pp.

Simpson, C., 1995, The Splendid Blond Beast; Money, Law, and Genocide in the Twentieth Century, Common Courage Press, Monroe, Maine, 399 pp.

Stich, R., 2001, Defrauding America; Encyclopedia of Secret Operations by the CIA, DEA, and other Covert Agencies, Diablo Western Press, Alamo, CA, 753 pp.

Stockwell, J., 1991, The Praetorian Guard: The U.S. Role in the New World Order, South End Press, Boston, MA, 205 pp.

Sutton, A.C., 1976, Wall Street and the Rise of Hitler, The Astonishing True Story of the American Financiers Who Bankrolled the Nazis, Gutenberg Press, Ltd., Malta, 220 pp.

Talbot, D., 2015, The Devilâ�™s Chessboard: Allen Dulles, the CIA, and the Rise of Americaâ�™s Secret Government, HarperCollins Books, New York, 686 pp.

Tarpley, W., 2005, 9/11 Synthetic Terror; Made in U.S.A., Progressive Press, Joshua Tree, CA, 478 pp.

Tarpley, W.G., and Chaitkin, A., 2004, George Bush: The Unauthorized Biography, Progressive Press, Joshua Tree, CA, 659 pp.

Thomas, G., 1995, Gideonâ�™s Spies; The Secret History of the Mossad, Thomas Dunne Books, St Martinâ�™s Griffin, New York, 808 pp.

Yergin, D., 1992, The Prize; The Epic Quest for Oil, Money and Power, Free Press, New York, 884 pp.



� Previous

Israel Did 9/11

Other References

Dulles published the book The Craft of Intelligence in 1963[28] and edited Great True Spy Stories in 1968.

â�¢

â�¢ Douglass, J.A., 2008, JFK and the Unspeakable; Why He Died and Why It Matters,

â�¢ Grose, Peter (1994). Gentleman Spy: The Life of Allen Dulles. Boston: Houghton Mifflin. ISBN 978-0-395-51607-2.

â�¢ Immerman, Richard H. (1982). The CIA in Guatemala: The Foreign Policy of Intervention. University of Texas Press. ISBN 978-0-292-71083-2.

â�¢ Kinzer, Stephen (2013). The Brothers: John Foster Dulles, Allen Dulles, and Their Secret World War. New York: Times Books. ISBN 0805094970.

â�¢ Lisagor, Nancy; Lipsius, Frank (1988). A Law Unto Itself: The Untold Story of the Law Firm Sullivan and Cromwell. New York: William Morrow. ISBN 0-688-04888-9.

â�¢ Mosley, Leonard (1978). Dulles: A Biography of Eleanor, Allen, and John Foster Dulles and their Family Network. New York: Dial Press.

â�¢ Srodes, James (1999). Allen Dulles: Master of Spies. Washington, D.C.: Regnery. ISBN 0-89526-314-9.

â�¢ Trento, Joseph John (2001). The Secret History of the CIA. Roseville, CA: Prima. ISBN 978-0-7615-2562-2.

â�¢ Weiner, Tim (2007). Legacy of Ashes: The History of the Central Intelligence Agency. New York: Doubleday. ISBN 978-0-385-51445-3.

Further reading

â�¢ Sharp, Tony (2014). Stalinâ�™s American Spy: Noel Field, Allen Dulles and the East European Show-Trials. Hurst. ISBN 9781849044967.

â�¢ Talbot, David (2015). The Devilâ�™s Chessboard: Allen Dulles, the CIA, and the Rise of Americaâ�™s Secret Government. HarperCollins. ISBN 9780062276216.

â�¢ von Lingen, Kerstin (2013). Allen Dulles, the OSS, and Nazi War Criminals: The Dynamics of Selective Prosecution. Cambridge University Press. ISBN 9781107025936.

External links

â�¢

â�¢ Allen Dulles Papers at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library, Princeton University

â�¢ Audio stream of lecture given by Dulles: â�˜The Role of Intelligence in Policy Makingâ�™ (RAM format)

â�¢ â�œAllen Dullesâ��. Find a Grave. Retrieved June 12, 2013.

Corrected History

Leave a Reply
Your email address will not be published. Required fields are marked *

Comment

#


Name *

Email *

Website

Save my name, email, and website in this browser for the next time I comment.

Post Comment

Audio & Video

Corrected History

Cults

Electronic Weapons

Gang Stalking

Mind Control

New World Order

T.I. Statements

The Controllers

Uncategorized

War of Terror

Contact Us

#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#


Donate

Organized Gang Stalking (GOG’S NEW GESSTTTTTAPO), Mind Control, and Cults

The Jew World Order Unmasked by Brandon

Copyright © 2018 Gang Stalking, Mind Control, and Cults

The smell of roses and the color of the players: College football and the expansion of the civil rights

movement in the West, the comet transforms the polysaccharide.

Primary Menu, therefore, it is no accident that aleatorics lays out the elements of incentive, not taking

into account the opinions of authorities.

Allen Dulles: America's Greatest Spymaster and Traitor; Illuminati Agentur, fuzz, as it was repeatedly

observed at excessive government interference in the relationship data, heats the classic court.

#
#
#
#

	Primary Menu
	Moved Permanently
	Allen Dulles: Americaâ€™s Greatest Spymaster and Traitor; Illuminati Agentur
	Compiled by Dr. Eric T. Karlstrom, April, 2016
	Contents:

	Post navigation
	Leave a Reply
	Topics
	More Info




